
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, June 10, 2014 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.         Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.            Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                   President                                           Secretary /  
             Superintendent 
 
          John Palacio                                   Rob Richardson                 Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
               Member                  Clerk                 Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE JUNE 10, 2014 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

 

AGENDA 

  

CALL TO ORDER  

 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education 

Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

  

  

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT/TRANSFER – Elementary School Principal(s) 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT – Elementary School Principal(s) 

       

  

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:  SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 

          Bargaining Units 

                            Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

       District Negotiator 
 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 



PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 Santiago Elementary School (K-8) Student Jakob Thompson Receives Scholarship to the 

United States Naval Academy Summer Science Technology Engineering Mathematics 

(STEM) Program 

 

 Simon Scholars Class of 2016 

 

 Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation Make a Difference Grant Program Recipient Eileen 

Maeda 

 

 Classified Employee of the Month for June 2014, Sandra Gonzalez 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the 

Board's subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on 

agenda or non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Special Study Session - May 20, 2014 and Minutes of Special 

Board Meeting - May 27, 2014 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 

School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Ratification of Submission of Brown Rudnick Relationship Grant for the TEACH 

Academy at Century High School for the 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.4 Approval to Renew Contract with Illuminate Education Incorporated for 2014-15 School 

Year 

 

1.5 Approval of Submission of Early Head Start Partnership with Rancho Santiago 

Community College District Grant Application for 2014-16 Program Years 

 

 

 

 



1.6 Approval of Head Start Corrective Action Plan for Period 1, August 1, 2013 through 

January 31, 2014 

 

1.7 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.8 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional 

Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.9 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional 

Services for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.10 Approval of Memoranda of Understanding for 2014-15 School Year with Capistrano, 

Garden Grove, Irvine, Newport Mesa, Orange, Placentia-Yorba Linda, Saddleback 

Valley, and Tustin Unified School Districts for Deaf/Hard of Hearing Students 

 

1.11 Approval of California High School Exit Exam Waiver for Students with Disabilities 

 

1.12 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of May 14, 2014 through May 27, 2014 

 

1.13 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of May 14, 2014 

through May 27, 2014 

 

1.14 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of May 14, 2014 through May 27, 

2014 

 

1.15 Approval of New/Renewal of Membership in Organizations for 2014–15 Fiscal Year 

 

1.16 Authorization to Utilize Glendale Unified School District Piggyback Contract with 

Culver Newlin, Inc., and Virco, Inc., for Purchase of Classroom and Office Furniture 

Districtwide 

 

1.17 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Five-Year Maintenance Service Agreement for 

Computer Controlled Energy Management and Security System Districtwide 

 

1.18 Authorization to Obtain Bids or Request for Proposals for Purchase of Food Products and 

Supplies for Nutrition Services Department 

 

 

 

 

 



1.19 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-16178 JT, 14-16309 JT, 14-16409 JT 
 

1) Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-16178 JT 
 

2) Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-16309 JT 
 

3) Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-16409 JT 

 

1.20 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Monte Vista Elementary School Basketball 

Courts and Wilson Elementary School Heating and Air Conditioning Modernization 

Project 

 

1.21 Approval of the Assignment and Assumption Agreement Assigning the Century High 

School Portions of the July 1, 2008 Architectural Services Agreement and the July 13, 

2013 Century (Non-Solar) Contract from NTD Architecture, Inc. to MVE Institutional, 

Inc. 

 

1.22 Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Agreement for Architectural Services at Century High 

School 

 

1.23 Approval of Personnel Calendar Which Includes the Transitions of Individual Staff 

Members Including such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

 

1.24 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 The Board will recognize particular personnel and gifts. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 Conduct a Public Hearing for Consideration of Approval of an Environmental Impact 

Report, Mitigation Measures, and Statement of Overriding Considerations, and 

Construction and Operation of the Santa Ana Unified School District Sports Complex 

 

 Conduct a Public Hearing for Consideration of Adoption of 2014-15 Local Control and 

Accountability Plan 

 

 Conduct a Public Hearing for Consideration of Adoption of 2014-15 Budget 



PRESENTATIONS 

 Senior Exit Portfolio: An Opportunity to Conduct a Mock Senior Exit Interview by Two 

Seniors from Century and Segerstrom High Schools 

 

 Presentation of Adoption of 2014-15 Local Control and Accountability Plan 

 

 Presentation of Adoption of 2014-15 Budget 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Adoption of Resolution No.13/14-3016 - Approval of the Environmental Impact Report, 

Mitigation Measures, Statement of Overriding Considerations, and Construction and 

Operation of the Santa Ana Unified School District Sports Complex Project 

 

3.0 Approval of Facilities Agreement with Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy Charter School 

Under a Proposition 39 Request for the 2014-15 School Year at the Former Grant School 

Site 

 

4.0 Approval to Accept Renewal and Acceptance of 21st Century High School After School 

Safety and Enrichment for Teens Program Grant for Various High Schools 

 

5.0 Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 

 

6.0 Approval of Submission of Developing Knowledge About What Works to Make Schools 

Safe Grant Application for 2014 

 

7.0 Authorization to Renew Contracts Awarded through Request for Proposals or Bid for 

2014-15 Fiscal Year 

 

8.0 Authorization to Renew Annual Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified 

School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 2014-15 Fiscal Year 

 

9.0 Authorization to Award Contracts for Year-One Energy Efficient Related Projects at 

Harvey, Kennedy, and Monte Vista Elementary Schools Utilizing Proposition 39 Funding 

 

10.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Additional Parking Lots and Site 

Work at Carver and Washington Elementary Schools 

 

11.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 15 Restrooms at 800 Building at 

Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

 

 



12.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Site Fencing at Lathrop 

Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

13.0 Authorization to Award Contract to Williams Scotsman, Inc. for Lease of Portable 

Classrooms and Interim Housing Portables Districtwide 

 

14.0 Ratification of Collective Bargaining Agreement with California School Employees 

Association, Chapter 41 for 2013-16 School Years and Approval of Memorandum of 

Understanding between Santa Ana Unified School District and California School 

Employees Association, Chapter 41 Related to Health and Welfare Benefits 

 

15.0 Approval of Compensation Increase for Management and Confidential Employees not 

Represented by a Union and District to Cover Increase of Medical Cost for 2014-15 

School Year 

 

16.0 Affirmation of Request for Waiver of NCLB Requirements through the US Department 

of Education and through Association with other CORE Districts 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 Board Reports / Activities 

 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

June 24, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Santiago Elementary School (K-8) Student Jakob Thompson Receives 

Scholarship to the United States Naval Academy Summer Science 

Technology Engineering Mathematics (STEM) Program 

 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize Santiago Elementary School (K-8) Student Jakob 

Thompson for receiving a scholarship to the United States Naval Academy Summer Science 

Technology Engineering Mathematics (STEM) Program. 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The United States Naval Academy focuses on four areas during the Summer STEM Program: 

Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics. The program is designed to encourage 

rising 8th–11th graders to pursue a course of study in engineering and technology throughout 

high school and college. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recognize Santiago Elementary School (K-8) Student Jakob Thompson for receiving a 

scholarship to the United States Naval Academy Summer Science Technology Engineering 

Mathematics (STEM) Program. 

 

 

 

RLM/dp 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Simon Scholars Class of 2016 

 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education  

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the Simon Scholars Class of 2016. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The acknowledgement will showcase this unique 6-year scholarship program that begins during 

a student’s junior year in high school and continues through four years of college.  It is designed 

to help students facing difficult life and economic circumstances to excel academically and 

socially so they can successfully complete a four-year degree.  Students from Saddleback and 

Segerstrom high schools will present. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

For informational purposes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
DM:sz 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation Make a Difference Grant 

Program Recipient Eileen Maeda 

 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 

Teacher Eileen Maeda for being named a recipient of the Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation 

Make a Difference Grant Program. 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

SAUSD Teacher Eileen Maeda has received a grant from the Santa Ana Public Schools 

Foundation to purchase an iPad to utilize in the classroom with her students.  

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recognize SAUSD Teacher Eileen Maeda for being named a recipient of the Santa Ana Public 

Schools Foundation Make a Difference Grant Program. 

 

 

 

RLM/dp 





Minutes Book Page 659 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

SPECIAL STUDY SESSION 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

May 20, 2014 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:54 p.m. by Board President Yamagata-Noji.  

Other members in attendance were Mr. Hernández, Mr. Richardson, Mr. Palacio and Ms. 

Iglesias. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Ms. Miller, and Dr. Rodriguez.  Mr. Dixon was absent. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Board President, 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related 

to agenda items to step to the lectern.  Cecilia Aguinaga addressed the Board 

related to the Data Presentation on Secondary Schools on the Board Agenda. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Data Presentation on Secondary Schools 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Ms. Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary 

Education to the lectern.  Ms. Miller provided information on secondary schools, 

established foundational understandings, and reviewed academic growth data.  Board 

members had the opportunity to discuss the success, challenges, trends, 

transitions, and foundational understandings. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 660                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 20, 2014 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

adjourned the meeting at 8:12 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 10, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 661 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

May 27, 2014 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:10 p.m. by Board President Yamagata-Noji.  

Other members in attendance were Mr. Hernández, Mr. Richardson, and Mr. Palacio. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Haglund, Mr. McKinney, Ms. 

Lohnes, Ms. Miller, and Dr. Rodriguez.  Dr. Phillips and Mr. Dixon were absent. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Board Clerk, Mr. 

Richardson. 

 

Ms. Iglesias arrived during the presentation. 

 

 

PRESENTATION 

 

University of California, Irvine Saturday Academy of Law Program 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Ms. Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary 

Education to the lectern.  Ms. Miller introduced Erwin Chemerinsky, Dean and 

Distinguished Professor of Law, and Raymond Pryke Professor of First Amendment Law, 

at the University of California, Irvine School of Law, with a joint appointment in 

Political Science.  Dean Chemerinsky addressed the Board about the Saturday Academy 

of Law Program offered to SAUSD students.  The partnership between SAUSD and UCI 

provides a six-week program, twice a year, in the fall and spring to 9th grade 

students.  The purpose is to teach students freedom of speech and searches and 

seizures on the First and Fourth Amendment of the U.S. Constitution. 

 

 

RECESS TO SPORTS RECOGNITION 

 

The Special Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:40 p.m. to recognize 

high school sports. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Special Board meeting reconvened at 6:38 p.m. 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 662                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 27, 2014 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Special Board meeting was immediately recessed at 6:39 p.m. to consider 

negotiations. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Special Board meeting reconvened at 7:12 p.m. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

 Dr. Miller opened his report by mentioning the celebration dinner for the Top 

100.  He stated that the ROTC had a change in command with Commander Gomez.  

Superintendent Miller said principals are participating in Principal’s 

Basecamp/Summits and exchanging data impact.  After this week, Dr. Miller will have 

a total of four school site visits remaining.  Dr. Miller concluded his remarks by 

providing an update on the adventures of the Healthnuts and Handlebars fundraiser.  

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related 

to agenda items to step to the lectern.  There were no individuals to address the 

Board. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting – May 13, 2014 

 

1.2 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of April 23, 2014 through May 13, 2014 

 

1.3 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant listing for Period of April 

23, 2014 through May 13, 2014 

 

1.4 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

April 23, 2014 through May 13, 2014 

 

1.5 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji acknowledged District retirees. 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 663 

Minutes 

May 27, 2014 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Update of 2014-15 Preliminary Local Control Accountability Plan 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Haglund, Deputy Superintendent, Educational 

Services to the lectern.  He provided the Board with an update on the Local Control 

Accountability Plan (LCAP) implementation cycle, metrics, and action plans that 

will drive the LCAP budget process.  Dr. Haglund invited Jannelle Kubinec, 

Director, Comprehensive School Assistance Program with WestEd.  She provided 

details relating to the involvement process, planning, proposed goals and metrics 

that reflect the Board’s priorities.  After further Board discussion, Dr. Haglund 

concluded the presentation by identifying needs and metrics and received Board 

feedback and acknowledgment on Goal one, two, and three. 

 

Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with California School Employees 

Association, Chapter 41 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human 

Resources to the lectern.  He provided the Board with the cost and language that 

will be reviewed for CSEA Collective Bargaining Tentative Agreement. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 RATIFICATION OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH SANTA ANA EDUCATORS’ 

ASSOCIATION FOR 2013-16 SCHOOL YEARS AND APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF 

UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND SANTA ANA 

EDUCATORS’ ASSOCIATION RELATED TO HEALTH AND WELFARE BENEFITS  

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to ratify the Collective Bargaining Agreement with the 

Santa Ana Educators’ Association for the 2013-16 school years and approve the 

Memorandum of Understanding between the Santa Ana Unified School District and 

the Santa Ana Educators’ Association related to health and welfare benefits. 

 

3.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-3018 – ORDER OF BIENNIAL TRUSTEE ELECTION 

AND SPECIFICATIONS OF ELECTION ORDER 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, 

adopt Resolution No. 13/14-3018 – Order of Biennial Trustee Election and 

Specifications of the Election, calling for the election to be held Tuesday, 

November 4, 2014. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 9:26 p.m. to consider 

personnel matters. 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 664                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 27, 2014 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Special Board meeting reconvened at 10:36 p.m. 

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the reassignment of permanent 

certificated employee - Employee ID#9228, to a non-management/certificated 

position, site to be determined, effective July 1, 2014. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Hernández ___X__ Richardson __ ___ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Richardson ___X__ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent______ 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

adjourned the meeting at 10:37 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 10, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:   Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of extended field trip(s) for the 

school(s) listed. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student 

development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such 

trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources, 

and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board believes that careful 

planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips involving out-of-state or 

overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is contingent upon national 

and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 
 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will 

provide 24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend 

the trip under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   
 

 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 
 

 

 

 

DM:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – June 10, 2014 

 

 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

June 20-22, 2014 

(Friday – Sunday) 

 

 

Godinez 

Fundamental 

Hugo O’ Brian 

Youth Leadership 

Conference Chapman 

University 

Orange 

 

 

$150.00 per 

Student (s) 

(cost paid 

by general 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 

 

June 20-22, 2014 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Valley High School 

Palm Springs 

Summer Basketball 

Tournament 

Palm Springs High 

School 

Palm Springs 

 

 

$485.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by ASB 

Basketball) 

 

12 

 

3 

 

June 20-22, 2014 

(Friday – Sunday) 

 

Santa Ana High 

School 

NJROTC Sailing 

Academy 

Fiddlers Cove 

Marina 

Coronado 

 

 

$160.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by NJROTC & 

students) 

 

2 

 

3 

 

June 20-28, 2014 

(Friday – Saturday) 

 

 

Godinez 

Fundamental 

77th Annual Boys 

State Leadership 

Conference  

California State 

University 

Sacramento 

 

 

$400.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by general 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 

 

June 23-27, 2014 

(Monday – Friday) 

 

Century High 

School 

2014 YMCA Youth 

Institute 

Wilderness Retreat 

YMCA High Sierra 

Camp 

Mammoth Lakes 

 

 

$205.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by ASSETs 

grant & 

YMCA) 

 

25 

 

2 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

June 23-27, 2014 

(Monday – Friday) 

 

Valley High School 

2014 YMCA Youth 

Institute 

Wilderness Retreat 

YMCA High Sierra 

Camp 

Mammoth Lakes 

 

 

$205.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by ASSETs 

grant & 

YMCA) 

 

25 

 

2 

 

June 30-July 4, 2014 

(Monday - Friday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Santa Ana High 

School 

OC Red Cross Camp 

Camp Cedar Falls 

Angeles Oaks 

 

 

$300.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by American 

Red Cross 

and 

students) 

 

4 

 

1 

 

 

August 12-15, 2014 

(Tuesday – Friday) 

 

 

Century High 

School 

ASB Leadership 

Conference 

University of 

California 

Santa Barbara 

 

 

$300.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by Title I & 

fundraising) 

 

44 

 

4 

 

August 12-15, 2014 

(Tuesday – Friday) 

 

 

Godinez 

Fundamental 

ASB Leadership 

Conference 

University of 

California 

Santa Barbara 

 

 

$300.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by ASB) 

 

34 

 

3 

 

August 12-15, 2014 

(Tuesday – Friday) 

 

 

Middle College 

High School 

ASB Leadership 

Conference 

University of 

California 

Santa Barbara 

 

 

$300.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by Title I & 

student 

donations) 

 

10 

 

2 

 

August 12-15, 2014 

(Tuesday – Friday) 

 

 

Santa Ana High 

School 

ASB Leadership 

Conference 

University of 

California 

Santa Barbara 

 

 

$300.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by ASB & 

fundraising) 

 

27 

 

3 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

August 12-15, 2014 

(Tuesday – Friday) 

 

 

Segerstrom High 

School 

ASB Leadership 

Conference 

University of 

California 

Santa Barbara 

 

 

$350.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by ASB & 

fundraising) 

 

33 

 

3 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip to attend the Hugh O’Brien 

Youth (HOBY) Leadership Conference at Chapman University 

in Orange, California. The conference will be June 20-22, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting approval for 1 

student to participate in the HOBY Leadership Conference at 

Chapman University. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The HOBY Leadership Conference allows students to organize 

their leadership talents and apply them in becoming effective, 

ethical leaders in their home, school, and community.  Selected 

students participate in hands-on leadership activities, meet 

leaders in their state, and explore their own personal leadership 

skills while learning how to lead others and make a positive 

impact in their community. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Tisha More – HOBY 

representative). 

 

 

COSTS: $150.00 per student - To include lodging and meals 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the participation of the Godinez Fundamental High 

School student to attend the Hugh O’Brien Youth (HOBY) 

Leadership Conference at Chapman University in Orange, 

California on June 20-22, 2014 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Valley High School students 

to attend the Palm Springs Summer Basketball Tournament.  

The extended field trip will be in Palm Springs, CA on June 20-

22, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting Varsity Girls Basketball 

students to go to Palm Springs High School and compete in the 

Palm Springs Summer Basketball Tournament.  

 

 

RATIONALE: The Varsity Girls Basketball students will get to visit Palm 

Springs with teammates and have team-building experiences.  

Valley High hopes to win the tournament – which will put them 

one step closer to winning a league championship and 

qualifying for CIF playoffs. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 12 students and 3 adults (1 certificated and 2 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $485.00 - To include lodging, meals, and registration 

 

 

FUNDING: ASB Basketball 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 12 students 

and 3 adults to attend the Palm Springs Summer Basketball 

Tournament on June 20-22, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip to the NJROTC Sailing 

Academy.  Santa Ana High School is requesting students to 

participate on the extended field trip at Fiddlers Cove Marina in 

Coronado, CA on June 20-22, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting 2 NJROTC cadets to go to 

Fiddlers Cove Marina and have them participate in the 

NJROTC Sailing Academy. They have been selected as 

representatives for the Area Eleven Sailing Academy. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The Sail Academy experience will further their training in areas 

of leadership, team work, communications, decision making, 

critical thinking skills, and physical fitness.  Classroom training 

will include theory of sailing parts of a sail boat, seamanship, 

nautical rules of the road, charting, sail boat racing, and written 

examinations.  On the water skills will include swim/drown-

proofing, paddleboat handling (canoes, kayaks, and rubber hard 

inflatable boats), small sail boat handling, and racing on the 27 

foot Catalina sail boat. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 2 cadet students and 3 adults (All certificated: CDR Jim Trotter 

– Senior Naval Science Instructor at La Habra High School, 

Master Chief Eddie David – Naval Science Instructor at 

Lutheran High School, and CDR Don Urquidez – Senior Naval 

Science Instructor at Reseda High School) along with other 

various Area Eleven Sail Academy Staff.   

 

 

COSTS: $160.00 – To include registration fees, lodging, food, Sailing 

Academy polo shirt and sail pin. 

 

 

FUNDING: NJROTC will pay $60.00 for each student and the students will 

pay $100.00 each. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 2 Santa Ana 

High School cadets to attend the NJROTC Sail Academy at 

Fiddlers Cove Marina in Coronado, CA on June 20-22, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the 77
th
 Annual Boys State 

Leadership Conference.  A Godinez Fundamental High School 

student will attend a week-long conference at the California 

State University (CSU), Sacramento on June 20-28, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting 1 student to go 

to the 77
th
 Annual Boys State Leadership Conference on 

structure and responsibilities of state government. 

 

 

RATIONALE: One exceptional male delegate is selected to attend the 

conference at the end of his junior year.  This is a nationally 

recognized program with a mission for participants to learn 

about city, county, and state government structure and 

responsibilities. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Jess Lawson, conference trip 

supervisor at Leadership Conference). 

 

 

COSTS: $400.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General Funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 1 student from 

Godinez Fundamental High School to go to the 77
th
 Annual 

Boys State Leadership Conference at California State 

University, Sacramento on June 20-28, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the 2014 YMCA Youth 

Institute Wilderness Retreat.  Century High School students will 

attend a camping retreat at YMCA Camp High Sierra in 

Mammoth Lakes, CA on June 23-27, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Century High School is requesting 25 students, who will be 

participating in the Youth Institute Program by THINK 

Together, to go to the 2014 YMCA Youth Institute Wilderness 

Retreat.   

 

 

RATIONALE: Students will participate in team building activities, hiking, and 

meeting other groups of students while camping at the YMCA 

High Sierra Camp. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 25 student and 2 chaperones (1 certificated and 1 classified).  

YMCA High Sierra will have also have staff at site. 

 

 

COSTS: $205.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: ASSETs Grant and YMCA 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 25 students 

from Century High School to go to the 2014 YMCA Youth 

Institute Wilderness Retreat at YMCA High Sierra Camp in 

Mammoth Lakes, CA on June 23-27, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the 2014 YMCA Youth 

Institute Wilderness Retreat.  Valley High School students will 

attend a camping retreat at YMCA Camp High Sierra in 

Mammoth Lakes, CA on June 23-27, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting 25 students, who will be 

participating in the Youth Institute Program by THINK 

Together, to go to the 2014 YMCA Youth Institute Wilderness 

Retreat.   

 

 

RATIONALE: Students will participate in team building activities, hiking, and 

meeting other groups of students while camping at the YMCA 

High Sierra Camp. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 25 student and 2 chaperones (1 certificated and 1 classified).  

YMCA High Sierra will have also have staff at site. 

 

 

COSTS: $205.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: ASSETs Grant and YMCA 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 25 students 

from Valley High School to go to the 2014 YMCA Youth 

Institute Wilderness Retreat at YMCA High Sierra Camp in 

Mammoth Lakes, CA on June 23-27, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip to the American Red Cross 

Leadership Development Camp.  Santa Ana High School is 

requesting students to participate in the extended field trip at 

Camp Cedar Falls in Angeles Oaks, CA on June 30-July 4, 

2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting 4 Red Cross Club students 

to go to Camp Cedar Falls and have the students participate in 

the American Red Cross Leadership Development Camp.  

 

 

RATIONALE: Santa Ana High students will get an opportunity to acquire 

skills in leadership, group participation, networking, and some 

first aide and other life-saving techniques.  These students will 

return ready to take part in site efforts to improve campus and 

community safety with awareness. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 4 students and 1 adult (1 certificated: Sarah Suput, Red Cross 

Youth Services Personnel). 

 

 

COSTS: $300.00 - To include lodging, meals, and mileage for auto 

 

 

FUNDING: American Red Cross scholarship will pay for 2 students fully 

and 2 partial.  The 2 partial students have paid $50.00 each. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 4 students to 

attend the American Red Cross Leadership Development Camp 

at Camp Cedar Falls in Angeles Oaks, CA on June 30-July 4, 

2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip to the ASB Leadership 

Conference.  Century High School is requesting students to 

participate in the extended field trip at the University of 

California, Santa Barbara on August 12-15, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Century High School is requesting 44 students to attend and 

participate in the ASB Leadership Conference at the University 

of California, Santa Barbara. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The field trip will provide students the opportunity to attend 

teambuilding workshops and to learn the fundamentals of their 

ASB position that will enhance their leadership skills.  They 

will also be able to participate in activities with students from 

other schools.   

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 44 students and 4 adults (3 certificated & 1 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $300.00 - To include lodging, meals, and mileage for auto 

 

 

FUNDING: Title I and Fundraising 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Century High 

School ASB students to attend the ASB Leadership Conference 

in Santa Barbara, CA on August 12-15, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip to the ASB Leadership 

Conference.  Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting 

students to participate in the extended field trip at the University 

of California, Santa Barbara on August 12-15, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting 34 students to 

attend and participate in the ASB Leadership Conference at the 

University of California, Santa Barbara. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The field trip will provide students the opportunity to attend 

teambuilding workshops and to learn the fundamentals of their 

ASB position that will enhance their leadership skills.  They 

will also be able to participate in activities with students from 

other schools.   

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 34 students and 3 adults (all certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $300.00 - To include lodging, meals, and mileage for auto 

 

 

FUNDING: ASB Funding 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Godinez 

Fundamental High School ASB students to attend the ASB 

Leadership Conference in Santa Barbara, CA on August 12-15, 

2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip to the ASB Leadership 

Conference.  Middle College High School is requesting students 

to participate in the extended field trip at the University of 

California, Santa Barbara on August 12-15, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Middle College High School is requesting 10 students to attend 

and participate in the ASB Leadership Conference at the 

University of California, Santa Barbara. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The field trip will provide students the opportunity to attend 

teambuilding workshops and to learn the fundamentals of their 

ASB position that will enhance their leadership skills.  They 

will also be able to participate in activities with students from 

other schools.   

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 10 students and 2 adults (both certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $300.00 - To include lodging, meals, and mileage for auto 

 

 

FUNDING: Title I and Student Donations 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Middle 

College High School ASB students to attend the ASB 

Leadership Conference in Santa Barbara, CA on August 12-15, 

2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip to the ASB Leadership 

Conference.  Santa Ana High School is requesting students to 

participate in the extended field trip at the University of 

California, Santa Barbara on August 12-15, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting 27 students to attend and 

participate in the ASB Leadership Conference at the University 

of California, Santa Barbara. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The field trip will provide students the opportunity to attend 

teambuilding workshops and to learn the fundamentals of their 

ASB position that will enhance their leadership skills.  They 

will also be able to participate in activities with students from 

other schools.   

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 27 students and 3 adults (all certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $300.00 - To include lodging, meals, and mileage for auto 

 

 

FUNDING: ASB Funding and Fundraising 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santa Ana 

High School ASB students to attend the ASB Leadership 

Conference in Santa Barbara, CA on August 12-15, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip to the ASB Leadership 

Conference.  Segerstrom High School is requesting students to 

participate in the extended field trip at the University of 

California, Santa Barbara on August 12-15, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting 33 students to attend and 

participate in the ASB Leadership Conference at the University 

of California, Santa Barbara. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The field trip will provide students the opportunity to attend 

teambuilding workshops and to learn the fundamentals of their 

ASB position that will enhance their leadership skills.  They 

will also be able to participate in activities with students from 

other schools.   

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 33 students and 3 adults (all certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $350.00 - To include lodging, meals, and mileage for auto 

 

 

FUNDING: ASB Funding and Fundraising 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Segerstrom 

High School ASB students to attend the ASB Leadership 

Conference in Santa Barbara, CA on August 12-15, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Submission of Brown Rudnick Relationship Grant for 

the TEACH Academy at Century High School for the 2014-15 School 

Year 
 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: James Oveson, Program Director, TEACH Academy at Century High 

School 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification to submit a grant application for the 

Brown Rudnick Relationship Grant for the Teacher Educator Assistance for College and Higher 

(TEACH) Academy at Century High School for the 2014-15 school year. The grant application 

must target education programs that serve inner-city youth and seek to establish systemic change.  

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Brown Rudnick Relationship grants seek to form partnerships in order to enhance the lives 

and opportunities of economically disadvantaged individuals. The primary arena for the 

Foundation’s efforts is inner-city education.  

 
 Brown Rudnick, LLP is an international law firm that creates partnerships through its 

charitable foundation arm. The Brown Rudnick Charitable Foundation has recently 

expanded to include Orange County as part of its jurisdiction.  

 The TEACH Academy at Century High School was approached and invited to apply to 

submit a full proposal based on our work serving the youth and community of Santa Ana.  

 The purpose of the grant is to address the educational needs of inner-city youth who are 

economically disadvantaged and to create systemic change within these communities.  

 The TEACH Academy, in partnership with the Dodge Film School at Chapman 

University, is proposing to use the funds, if awarded, to create a documentary 

highlighting the needs of TEACH Academy students, how they are served, and the 

positive impact these students have within our community.  

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Brown Rudnick Relationship Grant: $50,000  

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify the submission of the Brown Rudnick Relationship grant for the Teacher Educator 

Assistance for College and Higher Academy at Century High School for the 2014-15 school 

year. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
GRANT SUMMARY 

 

 

Title: 

 

Brown Rudnick Relationship Grant 

Funding Source: Brown Rudnick Charitable Foundation Corporation; an arm of Brown Rudnick LLP, 

an international law firm.  

Due Date: 

 

May 21, 2014 

Contact Person: James Oveson, Program Director, TEACH Academy Century High School 

 

Amount/Duration: $50,000 for the 2014-15 program year. 

 

Grade Level/ Target Population: Grades 10-12 

 

Budget Impact: None 

 

Indirect Rate: 

 

None 

 

Personnel Impact: Teach Academy staff is involved in the administration of the grant.  

 

Survey Questions: 

 

None without prior District approval and parent consent 

 

 

Grant Program Description 

 

Applicants must be invited to apply for the Brown Rudnick Relationship Grant. If awarded, grant monies must be used in 

efforts to create systemic change in order to improve and advance the education of inner-city youth who are economically 

disadvantaged.  

 

Goals/Objectives: 

 

 

Goal #1: Distribution and viewings of the film throughout Santa Ana would 

encourage students to join a program that has proven to help students achieve 

academic success and significantly contribute to their community 

 

Goal #2: The film would encourage other educators to create similar career pathway 

models that would allow countless other students to benefit from a similar 

educational program.  This goal involves distribution to Teacher Education programs 

at colleges and universities. 

 

Goal #3: The film would highlight an example of success at an inner-city school that 

is too often defined as “failing” under current education law and help further the 

conversation of how we define successful vs. failing schools.  This goal includes a 

national community viewing campaign.  

 

Activities: 

 

 

Production of the film to be followed by a 3 phase distribution: 

1) Showing of the film to Santa Ana residents to promote the TEACH Academy, 

Century High School, and the SAUSD. 

2)  Film distribution to credential programs at colleges and universities to promote the 

academy model. 

3) Distribution for National Community Screening Campaign to help redefine what 

makes a successful vs. failing school. 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 10, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Approval to Renew Contract with Illuminate Education Incorporated 

for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
 Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to renew a contract agreement with 
Illuminate Education Incorporated for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
At its June 11, 2013 Board meeting, the Board approved the agreement with Illuminate Data and 
Assessment Management System (DnA) to provide reporting tools and graphs that simplify the 
data analysis process, used to inform and drive classroom instruction.  At the same time, DnA is 
flexible and powerful enough for users to build custom reports that were not possible using 
previous systems.    
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
General Fund:  $229,996.00 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the renewal of a contract agreement with Illuminate Education Incorporated for the 
2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:DM:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



 

SOFTWARE LICENSE AND SUPPORT AGREEMENT 

      This Software License and Support Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into effective as of 
July 1, 2014 ("Effective Date") by and between Illuminate Education, Inc., a California corporation 
("Illuminate"), and Santa Ana Unified School District ("District"). 

RECITALS 

     WHEREAS, District desires to implement a web-based software system for student data and 
assessment management; 
 
     WHEREAS, Illuminate has developed and owns such a system known as the Illuminate Data 
and Assessment Management System or "DnA" (the "Software"); 
 
     WHEREAS, District desires to license the Software and obtain the services as provided herein. 
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual representations, warranties and agreements 
contained herein, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

     1.      Term of Agreement Unless earlier terminated as provided herein, the Term of this 
Agreement shall be from the Effective Date through June 30, 2015 (the "Term"). This Agreement 
shall thereafter automatically renew for additional successive one year periods unless written notice 
of non-renewal is given by either party to the other at least 60 days prior to the end of the then-
current term (each a "Renewal Term" and together with the Initial School Year, the "Term"), unless 
sooner terminated as provided herein. 
 
     2.      License of Software to District Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Illuminate hereby 
grants to District during the term of this Agreement a limited, non-exclusive, non-sublicensable and 
non-transferrable license to District for District employees, students and their parents or guardians 
(collectively, "District ") to use the Software with respect to each of the District locations listed on 
Exhibit A hereto. Exhibit A may be amended for future school years to include additional District 
locations. The District Users may not use the Software other than with respect to the locations set 
forth on Exhibit A or for other than District operations. So long as GradeCam software for 
automated grading of multiple choice exams remains available to Illuminate, the Software shall 
permit District to download, at no additional cost to District, GradeCam's software.  
     3.      Annual Software License Fee District agrees to pay to Illuminate an annual license fee for 
use of the Software as set forth below. 
 
          (a) Initial School Year. A fee of $4.00 per student (calculated yearly based on previous year 
CBEDS) for the initial school year beginning July 1, 2014 and continuing through June 30, 2015  
 
          (b) Subsequent School Years During Initial Term. A fee of $4.00 per student (calculated 
yearly based on previous year CBEDS) for each school year during the Initial Term after the initial 
school year, subject to an increase no more often than annually for changes in the cost of living. The 
estimated annual fees for the Initial Term assuming no change in cost of living and 57,499 students 
based on CBEDS would be as follows: 

 



Year Product Fee Structure Estimate of Annual 
License Fee 

2014-
2015 

Data and 
Assessment  

$4.00 per student (57,499 
students) $229,996.00 

2014-
2015 Staff Training 0 days in person ($1,500.00 

per day) $0.00 

 
          (c) Renewal School Years. A fee per student (calculated yearly based on previous year 
CBEDS), for each school year after the Initial Term equal to that generally charged by Illuminate to 
school District at the time of renewal.  
 
          (d) Payment. The annual software license fee for each school year shall be paid within 30 
days of receipt of an invoice from Illuminate. 
 
          (e) Failure to Make Payment. In the event District fails to pay the annual license fee or other 
fees due hereunder when due, upon notice from Illuminate, District agrees to immediately cease, 
and to cause District Users to cease, using the Software and Illuminate will have no further 
obligation to provide any maintenance or support to District or District Users. 
 
(f) Taxes The fees in this Sections 3 and in Section 5 below do not include sales, use or similar 
taxes which may be applicable. 
 
     4.      Ownership of Software Illuminate has and will retain all right, title and interest in the 
Software and all derivative works, including but not limited to copyrights, patent rights, and trade 
secrets and all other intellectual property rights as may exist now and/or hereafter come into 
existence. District shall have no rights in the Software or any derivative works, except the license 
and related rights expressly set forth in this Agreement. District agrees not to (i) alter, merge, 
modify, adapt or translate the Software, or decompile, reverse-engineer, disassemble, or otherwise 
reduce the Software to a human-perceivable form, (ii) sell, rent, lease or sublicense the Software or 
(iii) modify the Software or create derivative works based upon the Software. 
 
     5.      Software Implementation, Data Conversion, Hosting and Training Services Illuminate 
agrees to provide the services associated with the implementation of the Software, data conversion, 
hosting and training of District employees on the use of the Software as follows: 
 
          (a) Task List. A preliminary list of tasks and associated targeted completion dates are set forth 
on Exhibit "B" attached hereto. 
 
          (b) Hosting. The Software and District's data will be hosted on Illuminate's server (included 
in the annual license fee). 
 
          (c) Importing of Data Illuminate will import District's data into the Software within 45 
business days after the receipt of useable data. 
 
          (d) Initial Training. Illuminate will provide training to District in the basic use of the Software 
at $1,500.00 per day (0 days), to be presented as both parties mutually agree. Fees for initial 
training will be billed by Illuminate in the month following the applicable training. Initial training 
fees shall be paid within 30 days of receipt of an invoice from Illuminate. 
 
          (e) Additional Training and Services. Upon written request and authorization by District, 
Illuminate will conduct additional training and provide additional services to District. Custom 



development shall be at a rate of $120 per hour. Training after initial training is exhausted shall 
be at a rate of $1,500.00 per day for on-site training and $500 per day for on-line training. 
Fees for additional training will be billed by Illuminate in the month following the applicable 
training. Fees for such services shall be due and payable within 30 days of receipt of an invoice 
from Illuminate.  
 
     6.      Ownership of District Data. District shall retain ownership of all District data imported into 
the Software. Upon the termination of this Agreement, Illuminate agrees to transfer all District data 
back to District in an industry standard open format like SQL at no charge. 
 
     7.      Responsibilities of District District agrees to prepare and furnish to Illuminate upon request 
such information as is reasonably requested by Illuminate in order for Illuminate to perform its 
obligations under this Agreement. 
 
     8.      Illuminate Software Maintenance and Support Illuminate agrees to provide maintenance 
and support of the Software. Such maintenance and support will include coverage in the form of 
corrections to remove deficiencies in the Software, as reported to Illuminate; ongoing telephone and 
e-mail support for questions regarding operations of the Software; incorporate/change the Software 
as necessary for operation including all upgrades and new features; support to District in resolving 
problems/errors resulting from misuse or hardware/software failure; regular telephone or web 
conferences with District to address future growth or modifications to the Software. Maintenance 
and support of the Software is provided at no additional cost to District.  
 
     9.      Confidentiality 
 
          (a) Confidential Information Defined. Each party (the "Disclosing Party") may from time to 
time during the term of this Agreement disclose to the other party (the "Receiving Party") certain 
information regarding the Disclosing Party's business, including technical, marketing, financial, 
employee, planning, and other confidential or proprietary information ("Confidential 
Information"). The Software and related know-how, technology, system designs, layouts, 
software, concepts, techniques, data and files will in all events be considered Confidential 
Information of Illuminate. 
 
          (b) Protection of Confidential Information. The Receiving Party will not use any Confidential 
Information of the Disclosing Party, except for the purpose of fulfilling its obligations under this 
Agreement. The Receiving Party will protect the Disclosing Party's Confidential Information from 
unauthorized use, access, or disclosure in the same manner as the Receiving Party protects its own 
confidential or proprietary information of a similar nature and with no less than reasonable care. 
District acknowledges that the Software is maintained as a trade secret by Illuminate, and agrees to 
use reasonable care in preserving such secrecy, including making such information available only to 
those District Users required to have access in order to fulfill the purposes of this Agreement. 
 
          (c) Exceptions. The Receiving Party's obligations under this section with respect to any 
Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party will terminate if the Receiving Party can 
demonstrate that such information: (i) was already known to the Receiving Party at the time of 
disclosure by the Disclosing Party; (ii) is disclosed to the Receiving Party by a third party who had 
the right to make such disclosure without any confidentiality restrictions; (iii) is, or through no fault 
of the Receiving Party has become, generally available to the public; or (iv) is independently 
developed by the Receiving Party without access to, or use of, the Disclosing Party's Confidential 
Information. In addition, the Receiving Party will be allowed to disclose Confidential Information 
of the Disclosing Party to the extent that such disclosure is (i) approved in writing by the Disclosing 
Party, (ii) necessary for the Receiving Party to enforce its rights under this Agreement in connection 



with a legal proceeding; or (iii) required by law or by the order of a court or similar judicial or 
administrative body, provided that the Receiving Party notifies the Disclosing Party of such 
required disclosure promptly and in writing and cooperates with the Disclosing Party, at the 
Disclosing Party's reasonable request and expense, in any lawful action to contest or limit the scope 
of such required disclosure.  
 
          (d) Return of Confidential Information. The Receiving Party will either, at its option, return 
to the Disclosing Party or destroy all Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party in the 
Receiving Party's possession or control and permanently erase all electronic copies of such 
Confidential Information promptly upon the written request of the Disclosing Party or the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement, whichever comes first. Upon the written request of the 
Disclosing Party, the Receiving Party will certify in writing that it has fully complied with its 
obligations under this Section. 
 
     10.      Privacy and Collection of Student Data Each of Illuminate and District represents and 
warrants that it is familiar with the provisions of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
("FERPA") and equivalent state provisions, and it agrees that it will comply with such provisions 
and take all measures reasonably necessary and consistent with industry standards to protect student 
data from unauthorized access and/or unauthorized release. In the event that any unauthorized 
access or release of student data occurs, each party agrees to advise the other immediately of such 
unauthorized access. 
 
     11.      Illuminate Warranty 
 
          (a) Software Warranty. Illuminate warrants to District that the Software as delivered, will 
materially comply with the published specifications of Illuminate for such Software. Illuminate's 
obligations under this warranty are limited to providing District with a copy of corrected Software. 
Illuminate does not warrant that the operation of the Software will be uninterrupted or error-free. IN 
PARTICULAR, FOR PURPOSES OF THE FOREGOING WARRANTY, ILLUMINATE AND 
DISTRICT ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE SOFTWARE IS NOT AND CANNOT BE MADE TO 
BE 100% ACCURATE, AND THAT ANY ERRORS OR FAILURE TO PERFORM SHALL NOT 
BE DEEMED A BREACH OF SUCH WARRANTY UNLESS THEY ARE SIGNIFICANT AND 
NOT TO BE EXPECTED IN LIGHT OF THE LIMITATIONS OF SOFTWARE OF THIS TYPE. 
 
          (b) No Other Warranty. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH ABOVE, ILLUMINATE 
DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH REGARD TO ALL 
TECHNOLOGY, SOFTWARE OR DERIVATIVE WORKS PROVIDED OR OTHERWISE 
LICENSED TO DISTRICT IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING BUT 
NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR 
A PARTICULAR USE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. 
 
     12.      Indemnification 
 
          (a) By Illuminate. Illuminate agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless District and its 
directors, officers, employees, and agents from and against all damages, costs (including reasonable 
attorneys' fees), judgments and other expenses arising out of or on account of any third party claim: 
(i) alleging that the Software infringes or misappropriates the proprietary or intellectual property 
rights of any third party, except to the extent that such infringement results from District's misuse of 
or modifications to the Software; (ii) that results from the negligence or intentional misconduct of 
Illuminate or its employees, agents or servants; or (iii) that results from any breach of any of the 
representations, warranties or covenants contained herein by Illuminate. 
 



          (b) By District. District agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Illuminate and its 
directors, officers, employees, and agents from and against all damages, costs (including reasonable 
attorneys' fees), judgments and other expenses arising out of or on account of any third party claim 
that results from (i) the negligence or intentional misconduct of District or its employees, agents or 
servants or (ii) any breach of any of the representations, warranties or covenants contained herein 
by District. 
 
          (c) Indemnification Procedure. The parties' obligation to indemnify is subject to the 
conditions that the party with the obligation to indemnify ("Indemnifying Party") is given prompt 
notice of any such claims and is given primary control of and all reasonably requested assistance (at 
the other party's cost) for the defense of such claims (with counsel reasonably satisfactory to the 
party being indemnified ("Indemnified Party"), provided that the Indemnified Party shall under no 
circumstances be required to admit liability, and provided further that any delay in notification shall 
not relieve the Indemnifying Party of its obligations hereunder except to the extent that the delay 
materially impairs its ability to indemnify. Without limiting the foregoing, the Indemnified Party 
may participate in the defense at its own expense and with its own counsel; provided that if the 
Indemnified Party reasonably concludes that the Indemnifying Party has conflicting interests or 
different defenses available with respect to such claim, the reasonable fees and expenses of one 
counsel to the Indemnified Party shall be borne by the Indemnifying Party. The Indemnifying Party 
shall not enter into or acquiesce to any settlement containing any admission of or stipulation to any 
guilt, fault, liability or wrongdoing on the part of the Indemnified Party or which would otherwise 
adversely affect the Indemnified Party without the Indemnified Party's prior written consent (which 
shall not be unreasonably withheld). The Indemnifying Party shall keep the Indemnified Party 
advised of the status of the claims and the defense thereof and shall consider in good faith the 
recommendations made by the Indemnified Party with respect thereto. 
 
     13.      Insurance Illuminate agrees to carry a comprehensive general and automobile liability 
insurance with limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence combined single limit 
for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually acceptable to both parties to protect 
Illuminate and District against liability or claims of liability which may arise out of this Agreement. 
Illuminate agrees to maintain workers' compensation insurance as required under applicable law. 
 
     14.      Taxes District shall be solely responsible and liable for payment of all sales, use, excise, 
value added or similar taxes, duties or charges imposed by any federal, state or local government or 
jurisdiction with respect to any fees or other payments to be made by District to Illuminate under 
this Agreement, excluding taxes based on Illuminate's overall net income. Illuminate is not liable 
for any taxes, including without limitation income taxes, withholdings, value added, franchise, 
gross receipts, sales, use, property or similar taxes, duties, levies, fees, excises, or tariffs incurred in 
connection with such payments. District takes full responsibility for all such taxes, including 
penalties, interest, and other additions thereon. Illuminate shall pay taxes imposed on its income. 
 
     15.      Termination 
 
          (a) Termination by District. The District may terminate this Agreement without cause prior to 
the expiration of the Term, effective upon the end of a District fiscal year, by giving Illuminate 
written notice of its intent to so terminate at least sixty (60) days prior to the end of such District 
fiscal year. 
 
          (b) Termination for Cause. Either party may terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration 
of the Term, effective immediately upon written notice to the other party, in the event of a material 
breach of this Agreement by the other party hereto, which breach remains uncured for more than 
thirty (30) days after written notice thereof. In addition, either party may terminate this Agreement 



upon ten (10) days written notice to the other party upon the occurrence of any one or more of the 
following: (i) the institution by or against the other party of insolvency, receivership, or bankruptcy 
proceedings or any other proceedings for the settlement of the other party's debts; (ii) the other 
party making an assignment for the benefit of creditors; or (iii) the other party's dissolution. The 
foregoing rights to terminate are in addition to, not in lieu of, all other rights and remedies which 
may be available to either party under this Agreement, at law and/or in equity. 
 
          (c) Effect of Termination/Survival. Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, in 
addition to Illuminate's obligations with respect to District data set forth in Section 6, each party 
shall promptly return or destroy the other party's Confidential Information and, if requested, shall 
promptly certify in writing that all such materials of the requesting party have been returned or 
destroyed. The obligations in the following Sections will survive any expiration or termination of 
this Agreement: Sections 4, 6, 9, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15 and 16 and any obligations to pay for license 
fees, services or training pursuant to Sections 3 or 5 that were earned prior to termination. 
 
     16.      Miscellaneous 
 
          (a) Entire Agreement; Counterparts.. This Agreement and the Exhibits hereto contain the 
entire agreement between the parties with respect to the transactions contemplated hereby and 
supersedes all prior negotiations, commitments, agreements and understandings between them with 
respect thereto. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, all of which when 
taken together shall be considered one and the same agreement and shall become effective when 
counterparts have been signed by each party and delivered to the other party, it being understood 
that both parties need not sign the same counterpart. In the event that any signature is delivered by 
facsimile transmission, or by e-mail delivery of a ".pdf" data file, such signature shall create a valid 
and binding obligation of the party executing (or on whose behalf such signature is executed) with 
the same force and effect as if such facsimile signature page were an original thereof. 
 
          (b) Notices. All notices, requests, demands and consents to be made hereunder to the parties 
hereto pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given if personally 
delivered, sent by other means of electronic transmission (including electronic mail) or sent by mail, 
postage prepaid to the party at the following addresses or to such other address as either party may 
hereafter designate to the other in accordance herewith: 

If to Illuminate: 
Illuminate Education Inc. 
47 Discovery Suite 100 
Irvine, California 92618 
Attention: Lane Rankin, President 
E-mail: lane@illuminateED.com 

If to Organization: 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Ave 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
Attention: Sabina Acevedo 
E-mail: Sabina.Acevedo@sausd.us 

 
 
 
 
(c) Assignment; Successors and Assigns. Neither party may assign this Agreement or its obligations 



hereunder without the prior written consent of the other party hereto, except that either party may 
assign this Agreement in connection with a sale of all or substantially all its outstanding equity or 
assets without the consent of the other party hereto. Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall 
be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, each of the parties hereto and, except as otherwise 
expressly provided herein, their respective legal representatives, successors and assigns. 
 
          (d) Amendments, Waivers and Severability. Except as otherwise provided herein, this 
Agreement may be amended, and compliance with any provision of this Agreement may be omitted 
or waived, only by written agreement duly signed by Illuminate and District. Any provision of this 
Agreement that is prohibited or unenforceable in any jurisdiction shall not invalidate or render 
unenforceable the remaining provisions of this Agreement. 
 
          (e) Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed and enforced in 
accordance with, the substantive laws of the State of California, without regard to its principles of 
conflicts of laws. In the event of any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement, the parties 
consent to the exclusive jurisdiction of the federal and state courts sitting in Orange County, 
California for the purposes of resolving said dispute, except for claims for injunctive relief, which 
may be brought in any venue having jurisdiction over the parties hereto. 
 
          (f) Relationship of the Parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed as 
creating any agency, partnership, or other form of joint enterprise between the parties. The 
relationship between the parties shall at all time be that of independent contractors. Neither party 
shall have authority to contract for or bind the other in any manner whatsoever. This Agreement 
confers no rights upon either party except those expressly granted herein. 
 
          (g) Interpretation. This Agreement shall be construed without regard to any presumption or 
rule requiring construction or interpretation against the party drafting an instrument or causing any 
instrument to be drafted. The headings in this Agreement are for reference only and shall not affect 
the interpretation of this Agreement. 
 
          (h) No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is for the sole benefit of the parties hereto 
and their respective successors and permitted assigns and nothing herein, express or implied, is 
intended to or shall confer upon any other person or entity any legal or equitable right, benefit or 
remedy of any nature whatsoever under or by reason of this Agreement. 
 
(i) Improper Payments. Illuminate warrants that it has not directly or indirectly offered or given, and 
will not directly or indirectly offer or give, to any employee, agent or representative of District any 
cash or noncash gratuity or payment with a view toward securing any business from District or 
influencing such person with respect to the conditions, or performance of any contracts with or 
orders from District, including without limitation this Agreement. 
 
(j) Limitation of Liability. In no event shall either party be liable to the other party or to any third 
party for any incidental, special, indirect, punitive or consequential damages arising out of or 
relating to this Agreement, even if such party or any of its authorized representatives has been 
advised of the possibility of such damages. Each party’s aggregate liability arising out of or relating 
to this Agreement for any loss or damages resulting from any claims, demands, or actions arising 
out of or relating to this Agreement shall not exceed the fees paid or due payable by District to 
Illuminate during the preceding twelve months pursuant to this Agreement 
 
(k) Force Majeure. Neither party shall be liable to the other for any delay or failure to perform due 
to causes beyond its reasonable control. Performance times shall be considered extended for a 



period of time equivalent to time lost because of any such delay by providing prompt written notice 
of such expected delay to the other party.  

ILLUMINATE EDUCATION, INC. 
By:          ______________________________ 
                Lane Rankin, President 
 
 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
By:          ______________________________ 
Print:       ______________________________ 
Its:           ______________________________ 



EXHIBIT A 

ORGANIZATION LOCATIONS 

 
Santa Ana Unified School District locations and schools:



 

EXHIBIT B 

TASK LIST 

Date Task 
TBD Initial implementation meeting 
TBD Data conversion and imports 
TBD District begins using Software 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 10, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Approval of Submission of Early Head Start Partnership with Rancho 

Santiago Community College District Grant Application for 2014-16 
Program Years  

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Coordinator, Early Childhood Education  
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to submit a grant application for the 
Early Head Start Partnership with Rancho Santiago Community College District (RSCCD) for 
the 2014-16 program years. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Early Head Start Partnership with RSCCD will expand high quality direct instructional 
services to existing California School Age Families Education Program (Cal-SAFE) teen parents 
and their children enrolled in the District child-care centers.  RSCCD will provide the following 
services: health promotion screenings, referral and follow up, oral health, nutrition, mental 
health, parent education, health and safety, hygiene and sanitation, opportunities for family 
partnership, family access to needed community resources, and home visits.  In addition, the 
initial budget proposal includes the installation of three new infant/toddler playgrounds for 
existing Cal-SAFE child-care programs 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Early Head Start Grant:  $492,000 for the 2014-15 program year 
 $210,000 for the 2015-16 program year  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the submission of the Early Head Start Partnership with Rancho Santiago Community 
College District grant application for the 2014-16 program years. 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:KO:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



 
GRANT SUMMARY 

 
 

Title: 
 

Early Head Start Partnership with Rancho Santiago Community College District Grant 

Funding Source: Early Head Start Grant 

Due Date: 
 

8/5/14 

Contact Person: Keely Orlando, Coordinator, Early Childhood Education 
 

Amount/Duration: $492,000 2014-15 Program Year 
$210,000 2015-16 Program Year 

Grade Level/Target Population: 0-3 years old 
 

Budget Impact: None 
 

Indirect Rate: 
 

None 
 

Personnel Impact: Additional staff support in the form of staff development, trainings, and technical 
assistance will be provided by Early Head Start Rancho Santiago Community College 
District (RSCCD).  Grant funds may be used to hire additional personnel to expand 
capacity for 0-3 year old child care enrollment for teen parents. 
 

Survey Questions: 
 

None without prior District approval and parent consent 
 

Grant Program Description 

Applicants will partner with grantee RSCCD to provide high quality direct instructional services to existing Cal-SAFE teen 
parents and their children enrolled in child-care centers.  RSCCD will provide push-in services to this population, including 
health promotion screenings, referral and follow up, oral health, nutrition, mental health, parent education, health and safety, 
hygiene and sanitation, opportunities for family partnership, family access to needed community resources, and two home visits 
per year.  In addition, the start-up budget proposal includes provision of three new developmentally appropriate infant/toddler 
playgrounds for existing District Cal-SAFE child-care programs.  RSCCD will also provide support in overseeing compliance 
issues and maintaining Early Head Start performance standards. 
 
Goals/Objectives: 
 
 

The goal of the Early Head Start partnership with RSCCD is to support communities 
in expanding high quality early learning and development opportunities for infants and 
toddlers. The partnership will accomplish the following goals: 
1. Enhance and support early learning settings. 
2. Provide early, continuous, intensive, and comprehensive child development and 

family support services that will enhance the physical, social, emotional, and 
intellectual development of participating children. 

3. Prepare children for the transition into preschool. 
4. Ensure that children with documented behavioral problems receive appropriate 

screening and referral. 
5. Ensure formal linkages and coordination with other programs in the state and 

providers of early intervention services. 
6. Implement a systematic procedure for transitioning children to preschool. 
 

Activities: 
 
 

Provide family-centered services for low-income families with very young children, 
designed to promote the development of children and to enable their parents to fulfill 
their roles as parents and to move toward self-sufficiency.   

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
June 10 2014 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Head Start Corrective Action Plan for Period 1, August 

1, 2013 through January 31, 2014 
 
ITEM:  Consent  
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Head Start Corrective Action 
Plan for Period 1, August 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014, which complies with the federal 
regulations of the Performance Standards and Head Start Act. The regulations state that 
corrective action plans and findings must be approved by the Board of Education. The Orange 
County Head Start, Inc., grantee reviews all program elements for compliance in the following 
areas: education, health, safety, nutrition, family and community partnerships, program design 
and management, eligibility, recruitment, selection, enrollment, and attendance (ERSEA). 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Each period Orange County Head Start, Inc., reviews the District Head Start program and 
completes a report. A corrective action plan must be developed based on the non-compliance 
items. The review is conducted to ensure that the program is in compliance with the federal 
regulations and meeting contract obligations.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Head Start Corrective Action Plan for Period 1, August 1, 2013 through January 31, 
2014. 
 
 
 
 
MR:CE:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



Policy  Committee approved  5/22/2014   

 
 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEAD START  
PERIOD ONE CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN  

 
Santa Ana Unified School District ________    August 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014________          ______ 2013-14________________ 
Program Name                                      Month       Year 

 
Reason for the CAP (choose one):       Self-Assessment       Self-Monitoring       Grantee Monitoring       Federal Review       Other: __________ 
                           Specify 
DISABILITIES & MENTAL HEALTH – No Areas of Non compliance                               
 
FAMILY AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT - No Areas of Non compliance                
 
HEALTH/NUTRITION -                                                                                                         
 
 

HS Regulation 
Performance 
Standard 
Head Start Act 

Potential Area of Non-
Compliance 

Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target 
(Date) 

Validation 
Steps 

 

Validation of 
Completion 

(Date) 

1304.20  
(c)(3) 

Health Follow–Up: 
42 of 128 files 
reviewed had 
follow-up concerns 
Nutrition Follow-Up:  
8 of 24 of files 
reviewed needed 
follow up for nutrition 
concerns.  

Provide training and technical 
assistance to the Health Consultant and 
the Administrative Clerk on how to 
document information in Child Plus. 
Identify system weaknesses and 
monitor to ensure that all follow up is 
conducted in a timely manner and 
documented in Child Plus data base 
system.  
Community Workers will assist with 
follow up on health and document 
concerns in Child Plus. 

Head Start 
Coordinator 

June 13, 2014  Training Sign-
In Sheets  
Child Plus 
Reports  

June 13, 
2014 

 
 
 
 
 

CACFP Guidelines  Breakfast did not 
include all three 
components  

Meet with staff a Food For Thought to 
discuss menus and compliance issues 
to make changes for the next year.  

Head Start 
Coordinator 

June 13, 2014  Training Sign-
In Sheets  
Child Plus 
Reports 

June 13, 
2014 

 

 
EDUCATION                                      
 

HS Regulation 
Performance 
Standard 
Head Start Act 

Potential Area of Non-
Compliance 

  
. 

Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target 
(Date) 

Validation 
Steps 

 

Validation of 
Completion 

(Date) 

NA Classroom 
Organization: 5.6389  
Instructional Support: 

A CLASS Consultant will be hired to 
monitor and conduct in depth training in 
the areas of Instructional Support and 

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 

June  30, 2014  Review 
training sign- in 
sheets  and 

July 1, 2014 



Policy  Committee approved  5/22/2014   

2.6389 
Scores are below the 
national average  

Classroom Organization. Assistant 
Coordinator of Education and 
Disabilities will provide monitoring and 
coaching to staff and complete a 
checklist at the beginning of the school 
year and the end of the year to identify 
progress.  
 

Disabilities CLASS Scores  
 

 
FISCAL                                                                                                             
 

HS Regulation 
Performance 
Standard 
Head Start Act 

Potential Area of Non-
Compliance 

 

Corrective Action Plan 
 
 

Person(s) 
Responsible 

 

Completion 
Target 
(Date) 

Validation 
Steps 

 

Validation of 
Completion 

(Date) 

Federal 
Regulations  
(74.34(f)(1))  
45 CFR 
92.20(b)(2) 
 

Inventory: Not all 
required elements were 
contained on the 
inventory document. 
Federal regulations at 
(74.34(f)(1)) specify, 
“records shall be 
maintained accurately 
for equipment attained 
with Federal funds and 
must include, among 
other things, the 
following information  
 

Inventory sheets will be reviewed in 
annual in September by the Fiscal 
Assistant to insure that all materials 
are accounted and for and 
documented on the tracking sheet.  
Each classroom will inventory items for 
the classroom at the end of the year 
and submit the Fiscal Assistant.  

Fiscal Assistant June 30, 2014 Review 
Inventory 
sheets for 
accuracy and 
completeness  

June 30, 2014 

 
 
MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS        
 
 

HS  Regulation 
Performance 
Standard 
Head Start Act 

Potential Area of Non-
Compliance 

  

Corrective Action Plan 
 
 

Person(s) 
Responsible 

 

Completion 
Target 
(Date) 

Validation 
Steps 

 

Validation of 
Completion 

(Date) 

 Monitoring to ensure 
corrective action plans 
are completed in a 
timely manner.  

Health Consultant will complete 
corrective action plans within 2 weeks 
of monitoring reports and submit them 
to the Head Start Coordinator.  Plans 
and documentation will be emailed to 
the OCHS Grantee 

Head Start 
Coordinator  
Health 
Consultant  

June 13, 2014 Review 
Emails  
Corrective 
Action Plans 
and 
supporting  
documentatio
n  

June 13, 2014 

 
                                                                                                 
 



Policy  Committee approved  5/22/2014   

 
 
 
SUPERVISION/CODE OF CONDUCT                                                                                                      
 

HS Regulation 
Performance 
Standard 
Head Start Act 
 

Potential Area of Non-
Compliance 

  

Corrective Action Plan 
 
 

Person(s) 
Responsible 

 

Completion 
Target 
(Date) 

Validation 
Steps 

 
 

Validation of 
Completion 

(Date) 

1304.52(g) 3 of 8 Classroom 
observed staff did not 
conduct a headcount 
of the children upon 
returning inside from 
outside time 

Supervision concerns will be addressed 
with center staff and a directive memo 
issued. 

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 

Disabilities 

June 13, 2014 Meeting sign-
in sheets and 
a copy of the 
memo 

June 13, 2014 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 10, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



 
 

Recommendations for Expulsions 
 

Board Meeting:  June 10, 2014 
 

 
             Student Name                     School/Grade       Charges       Recomm.        Placement                 Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                                                   Options                                               to Reapply 

   
 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 
 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 
 

1 314257 Carr/8 C 2A Community Day Int. 06/10/15 
2 304156 Century/10 A, .4 1 Special Education 06/19/14 
3 416305 Century/10 C, F 3 Special Education 01/30/15 
4 342014 McFadden/7 C 2A Community Day Int. 06/10/15 
5 306172 Santa Ana/11 B 1 Community Day HS 06/19/14 
6 322503 Spurgeon/8 C 2 Community Day Int. 01/30/15 
7 361454 Washington/4 A, B 2A County 06/10/15 
8 351877 Willard/6 F 1 County 06/19/14 
9 346366 Willard/6 F 1 County 06/19/14 
10 352262 Willard/6 A, B 2 County 01/30/15 
       
       
       
       



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 10, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 
2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of payment and reimbursement of 
costs incurred for designated instructional services for students with disabilities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for designated instructional services or participated in a 
resolution session, settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process 
hearing and agreed to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $4,600 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for designated instructional services 
for students with disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



 

Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: June 10, 2014 

 
 
Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Agency: 
322949 $ 4,600 Attorney Fees Augustin Egelsee, L.L.P. 

 
 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 10, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 
2014-15 School Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of payment and reimbursement of 
costs incurred for designated instructional services for students with disabilities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for designated instructional services. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $18,200 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for designated instructional services 
for students with disabilities for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



 

Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: June 10, 2014 

 
 
Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent of: 
301749   $2,200 Mileage 301749  

326331  $4,500 Mileage 326331  

354818  $1,500    Mileage 354818  

177630  $4,000 Mileage 177630  

364984  $4,000 Mileage 364984  

 
 
Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Agency: 
SSID 
2049663745  

$2,000 Mileage Stevens Adult Residential 
Care Group Home 

 
 
 
 
 



 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
June 10, 2014 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Memoranda of Understanding for 2014-15 School Year 

with Capistrano, Garden Grove, Irvine, Newport Mesa, Orange, 
Placentia-Yorba Linda, Saddleback Valley, and Tustin Unified School 
Districts for Deaf/Hard of Hearing Students  

 
ITEM: Consent  
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Memoranda of Understanding 
(MOU) with Capistrano, Garden Grove, Irvine, Newport Mesa, Orange, Placentia-Yorba Linda, 
Saddleback Valley, and Tustin Unified School Districts for the 2014-15 school year in order to 
provide appropriate special education services for those districts’ preschool and elementary age 
students who are deaf or hard of hearing (DHH). The District has provided services to DHH 
students from other Orange County school districts at the Taft Elementary School DHH Program 
for more than 30 years without formal agreements.  Staff recommends implementing MOUs with 
all school districts who wish their resident students to attend the Taft DHH Program.  Students 
from other school districts can enter the Taft DHH Program at any time in the school year, and 
this enrollment will prompt the submission of an MOU to the Board for approval.    
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Approval of these MOUs will provide continuation of services for DHH students from 
Capistrano, Garden Grove, Irvine, Newport Mesa, Orange, Placentia-Yorba Linda, Saddleback 
Valley, and Tustin Unified School Districts in the Taft Elementary School DHH Program.  The 
MOUs address services to students in accordance with each student’s Individualized Education 
Program (IEP).  In addition, it sets forth the funding and billing formulas and includes other 
items such as representation at students’ IEP meetings, transportation, and appropriate hold 
harmless provisions.  Incoming districts will each pay tuition for their respective students to the 
District in accordance with the terms of their MOUs for each of its resident students enrolled in 
the DHH Program at Taft Elementary School.  
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Not Applicable  
 
 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memoranda of Understanding for 2014-15 school year with Capistrano, Garden 
Grove, Irvine, Newport Mesa, Orange, Placentia-Yorba Linda, Saddleback Valley, and Tustin 
Unified School Districts for deaf/hard of hearing students. 
 
 
DISTRICT AMOUNT PER STUDENT 
Capistrano Unified School District $40,000 
Garden Grove Unified School District $40,000 
Irvine Unified School District $40,000 
Newport Mesa Unified School District $40,000 
Orange Unified School District $40,000 
Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District $40,000 
Saddleback Valley Unified School District $40,000 
Tustin Unified School District $40,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 
 



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
SELPA DISTRICT 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

 
WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 

structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

 
WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 

contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the  Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the SELPA DISTRICT (hereinafter 
referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 
 
1. Basis of Agreement 
 
 Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3 
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   
 
2. Term of Agreement 
 
 This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 
 
3. Acknowledgment 
 
 It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the 
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4. Scope 
 
 The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils 
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2013-14 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   
 
5. Annual and Triennial Reviews 
 
 The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative 
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   
 
6. Pupil Count 
 
 A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day 
of each calendar month, July 1, 2014 through June 1, 2014.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from 
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless 
written notification of withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a 
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider 
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing 
enrollment.   
 
7. Definitions 
 
 a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services 
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 
 
 b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and 
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 
 
 c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by 
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 
 



 d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program 
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  
 
 e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted 
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   
 
8. Funding 
 
 In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the 
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  
 

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider 
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 
 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the 
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

 
c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported: 
 
Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 
 
d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School 

Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of __________ 
 
 

9. Transportation 
 
 The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses 
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   
 
 
 



10. Final Accounting 
 
 A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate 
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by October 15 
of the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 
 
11. Projected Enrollment 
 
 In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for 
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   
 
12. Program Cost 
 
 On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District 
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD 
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Enrollment data, and 
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  
 
13. No Waiver 
 
 The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict 
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   
 
14. Hold Harmless 
 
 To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents 
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 
 
 To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 
directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  



15. Complete Agreement 
 
 This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall 
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.   
 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District________  SELPA DISTRICT________ 
PROVIDER DISTRICT    SENDING DISTRICT 
 
 
BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
 (Authorized Agent Signature)    (Authorized Agent Signature)  
 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.____________    ____________________________________ 
 (Print Name)      (Print Name) 
 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO___ ____________________________________ 
 (Title)       (Title) 
 
DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 
 
BOARD APPROVAL: June 10, 2014      BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 
 
 
 
CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 10, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of California High School Exit Exam Waiver for Students 

with Disabilities 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a California High School Exit 
Exam (CAHSEE) waiver for students with disabilities.  In accordance with California Education 
Code Section 60851 (c) and Board Policy 6162 and Administrative Regulation 6162.52, students 
who have passed one or both sections of CAHSEE with modifications listed on their 
Individualized Education Programs (IEP) and met other specific requirements are eligible for the 
local Board waiver. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
To obtain a waiver, the site principal must certify to the local governing board that an IEP or 504 
plan is in place requiring modifications and that sufficient course work in English, language arts, 
and math related to CAHSEE subject matter is completed or in progress.  Principals must submit 
an individual score report indicating a passing score on CAHSEE while using the 
modification(s).   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the California High School Exit Exam Waiver for students with disabilities. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



CAHSEE Waiver for Students with Disabilities   
Board Meeting:  June 10, 2014 

 
The Principal has certified eligibility for CAHSEE Waiver for the following students: 

  
Student Name                                   Waiver Subject                      School Site 
     

1. 190646 ELA/Math Godinez 
2. 179820 ELA Godinez 
3. 185573 ELA Godinez 
4. 185095 ELA Godinez 
5. 371417 ELA Godinez 
6. 176505 ELA Godinez 
7. 301203 ELA Godinez 
8. 361001 Math Lorin Griset 
9. 193416 ELA Lorin Griset 
10. 191011 ELA Santa Ana 
11. 315046 ELA/Math Santa Ana 
12. 185304 ELA/Math Santa Ana 
13. 185016 ELA/Math Santa Ana 
14. 181529 ELA/Math Santa Ana 
15. 351423 Math Santa Ana 
16. 301192 ELA/Math Santa Ana 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders 

$25,000 and Over for Period of May 14, 2014 through May 27, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and 

Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of May 14, 2014 through May 27, 2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of May 14, 2014 

through May 27, 2014. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over for various 

items and services. These are new or revised purchase orders that have been previously approved 

on the contracts report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of May 

14, 2014 through May 27, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date:     May 27, 2014 

 

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 14-MAY-2014 through 27-MAY-2014 

 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $2,451,257.72 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                    $46,058.94 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $303,800.78 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                           $232,674.98 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                              $29,086.80 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                       $584,935.32 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                $556,548.64 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                     $27,650.00 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                $10,066.62 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                   $4,217,636.06 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 14-MAY-2014 through 27-MAY-2014     Page: 1 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290227   INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $39,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

290363   GOLD STAR FOODS 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Processing    NUTRITION SERVICES         $34,000.00 

 School Programs     Charges 

 

290557   SMITH PIPE AND SUPPLY, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Grounds            BUILDING SERVICES          $25,000.00 

 Discretionary       Maintenance 

 Accounts            Supplies 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Plumbing Supplies  BUILDING SERVICES           $3,000.00 

 Maintenance Account 

 

290644   IRVINE PIPE AND SUPPLY 

 Ongoing & Major     Plumbing Supplies  BUILDING SERVICES          $20,000.00 

 Maintenance Account 

 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $40,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

290647   EBERHARD EQUIPMENT 

 Ongoing & Major     Equipment          BUILDING SERVICES          $37,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 

290650   5 STAR WHOLESALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY & LIGHTING 

 Ongoing & Major     Electrics/         BUILDING SERVICES          $45,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $20,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

290765   DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    SCHOOL POLICE              $62,000.00 

 Discretionary                          SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

290786   ORANGE COUNTY AUTO PARTS NAPA 

 Ongoing & Major     Equipment          BUILDING SERVICES          $45,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 14-MAY-2014 through 27-MAY-2014     Page: 2 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290978   ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 

 Ongoing & Major     Housekeeping       BUILDING SERVICES          $25,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Services All Other 

 

291413   VISION STAR MEDIA, LLC 

 COPS 2006 Secure    Sub-Agreements for RISK MANAGEMENT            $36,600.00 

 Our Schools         Services 

 

 COPS 2006 Secure    Consultants        RISK MANAGEMENT            $25,000.00 

 Our Schools         Instructional 

 

294234   KEYSTONE UNIFORMS, OC 

 Unrestricted        Uniforms for       SCHOOL POLICE              $25,550.00 

 Discretionary       Personnel/Students SERVICES 

 Accounts            /etc 

 

294314   DJ CO OPS 

 Child Nutrition:    Freight-In-Donated NUTRITION SERVICES         $80,000.00 

 School Programs     Food 

 

297455   CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    DEPUTY                     $26,632.00 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

298498   CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 

 Common Core State   Non-Capitalized    DEPUTY                     $31,679.26 

 Standards (CCSS)    Equipment          SUPERINTENDENT'S 

                                        OFFICE 

 

298889   JOSEPH WALTER ROMBOLD dba CODECHEK 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $30,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

299953   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $28,882.30 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

299956   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $39,457.50 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

299959   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $28,735.45 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 14-MAY-2014 through 27-MAY-2014     Page: 3 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

299960   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $27,289.25 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

299965   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $28,242.30 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

299966   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $38,210.80 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

299969   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $35,248.50 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

299972   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $28,008.50 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

300154   APPLE, INC. 

 IASA: Title I Basic Non-Capitalized    MACARTHUR                  $26,070.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Equipment          FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

300156   IMAGINE LEARNING, INC. 

 IASA: Title I Basic Other Contracts    STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $65,736.00 

 Grants Low-Income 

 

300162   REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA AT IRVINE 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $66,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

300225   KYA SERVICES, LLC 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                    $69,455.14 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

300258   GRAHAM COMPANY A DIVISON OF NA SYSTEMS, INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $53,165.28 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

300261   SOUTHLAND INSTRUMENTS, INC. 

 Unrestricted One    Maintenance        SECONDARY DIVISION         $37,615.00 

 time Funds          Contracts Repairs 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 14-MAY-2014 through 27-MAY-2014     Page: 4 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

300313   EDMOND HEATLEY dba LEADERSHIP LABORATORY, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $28,700.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

300314   TANDUS CENTIVA, INC. 

 Deferred            Equipment          BUILDING SERVICES          $42,826.90 

 Maintenance Fund    Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 

300460   DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 Unrestricted        Other Debt Service REGIONAL                  $251,523.74 

 Regional            Principal          OCCUPATIONAL 

 Occupational                           PROGRAM 

 Centers/Program 

 

300461   HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION CO. INT'L, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                 $34,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

300538   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 Special Education   Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $55,840.00 

                     Services 

 

 Special Education   Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

                     Instructional 

 

300609   NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY          $55,672.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

300616   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 OPSC School                            DIAMOND ELEMENTARY         $70,764.18 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

300617   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 Special Reserve     Building Architect VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL        $515,555.00 

 Fund 

 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $33,800.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc. 

 

300626   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 OPSC School                            MITCHELL CHILD            $231,663.25 

 Facilities Bond                        DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

300710   DELL MARKETING, L.P. 

 Unrestricted One    Other Equipment    TECHNOLOGY                 $25,124.52 

 time Funds                             INNOVATION SERVICES 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 14-MAY-2014 through 27-MAY-2014     Page: 5 of 5 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

300711   DELL MARKETING, L.P. 

 Unrestricted One    Replacement of     TECHNOLOGY                 $25,124.52 

 time Funds          Equipment          INNOVATION SERVICES 

 

300712   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 Unrestricted One    Replacement of     TECHNOLOGY                 $88,340.48 

 time Funds          Equipment          INNOVATION SERVICES 

 

300728   E.A.P. TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        TECHNOLOGY                 $50,975.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  INNOVATION SERVICES 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period 

of May 14, 2014 through May 27, 2014 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and 

Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of May 14, 2014 

through May 27, 2014.  A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also included.  

These items have already been submitted in the prior month’s Purchase Order report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of 

May 14, 2014 through May 27, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: May 27, 2014 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 14-May-2014 through 27-MAY-2014  

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $2,594,561.89 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                        $380,187.95 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $7,218.27 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $879,682.92 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                    $6,643.38 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                       $5,137.50 

          Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $48,130.80 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                    $4,195.00 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                              $423,021.19 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                       $185,793.26 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                  $16,300.00 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $121,061.37 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $5,319,646.89 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                           $467.79 

 

                             Total Expenditures:         $9,992,048.21 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 14, 2014 Page 1 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84193478 APPLE, INC. $66,681.71 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84193480 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $30,734.23 
 Economic Impact Aid JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 TRANSITION PROGRAMS 

 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

84193691 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $784,501.77 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 Partnerships 
 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

84193723 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $50,292.20 
 Fund 01 General Fund WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84193821 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $25,346.16 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 14, 2014 Page 2 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84193447 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $27,191.97 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 
 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 
 
84193762 THE FRUITGUYS $27,040.00 
 Child Nutrition: Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 14, 2014 Page 3 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 
 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 
 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84193728 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $54,750.39 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84193733 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $59,026.35 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84193738 GOLD STAR FOODS $45,689.73 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

84193740 GOLD STAR FOODS $55,571.61 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

84193742 GOLD STAR FOODS $52,705.16 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 
 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 14, 2014 Page 4 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

84193743 GOLD STAR FOODS $39,027.90 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84193753 NATIONAL FOOD GROUP, INC. $34,214.40 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 
 

84193751 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $136,219.77 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84193767 PACIFIC PLAY SYSTEMS, INC. $45,050.00 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84193776 WESTLAND HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC. $29,176.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 14, 2014 Page 5 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84193777 WOLVERINE FENCE COMPANY, INC.  $38,980.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84193779 HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION CO. INT'L, INC. $140,874.07 
 Fund 40 Valley HS Repair VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84193780 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $118,514.01 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84193782 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $312,548.94 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84193783 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,156,884.76 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84193784 DELTACARE USA $45,663.94 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84193787 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,249,938.18 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84193789 VISION SERVICE PLAN $38,304.44 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $6,664,927.69 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 21, 2014 Page 1 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84194010 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION  $45,635.84 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84193825 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $49,098.47 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84193830 CUMMING CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, INC. $62,520.90 
 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) CONSTRUCTION 

84193852 VISION STAR MEDIA, LLC $40,000.00 
 COPS 2006 Secure Our Schools RISK MANAGEMENT 

84193858 APPLE, INC. $30,492.65 
 Economic Impact Aid-LEP DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84193859 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $37,213.59 
 Economic Impact Aid JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

84193869 GOVCONNECTION $78,000.00 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

84193901 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $33,606.14 
 Fund 01 General Fund PUBLICATIONS 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 21, 2014 Page 2 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84193902 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $28,725.03 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84193823 CITY OF SANTA ANA $54,874.96 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 21, 2014 Page 3 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194002 U S BANK - CAL CARD $126,257.14 
 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-Interim Schools MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Carol M White PEP Grant SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Child Nutrition:  Healthy Active Families SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 21, 2014 Page 4 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 
 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 LCAP (Local Control & Accountability Plan) BUILDING SERVICES 

 COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 SPECIAL EDUCATION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 21, 2014 Page 5 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 QZAB Solar Energy CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Recognition Programs DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 
 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Special Ed: Early Ed Individuals with Exceptional Needs Infant Program MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Special Ed: Mental Health Services MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Special Education KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted - Community Day Schools (2430) COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE 

 CONSTRUCTION 

 DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 21, 2014 Page 6 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 
 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 PAYROLL DEPARTMENT 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds SECONDARY DIVISION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 21, 2014 Page 7 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84193956 AVID CENTER $46,425.00 
 Economic Impact Aid CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84194012 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $380,187.95 
 Fund 09 Charter School Fund CASH ACCOUNT 
 
 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84194013 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $38,173.79 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84194014 CALIFORNIA INDUSTRIAL $28,498.26 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84194019 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $56,781.93 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 May 21, 2014 Page 8 of 8 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194023 GOLD STAR FOODS  $34,781.55 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84194026 GOLD STAR FOODS $27,311.68 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84194029 GOLD STAR FOODS $26,377.80 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84194075 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $203,354.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84194074 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $84,988.73 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
  

 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84194072 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $2,013,305.41 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 

Period of May 14, 2014 through May 27, 2014 

 

 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of 

agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 

for the period of May 14, 2014 through May 27, 2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Consultants have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support 

educational programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement. 

 

The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services throughout the District 

whose compensation is under $250,000. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District 

and various consultants submitted for the period of May 14, 2014 through May 27, 2014. 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



 

1
 

 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 1
.     

 P
ad

re
s 

U
n

id
o

s 
d

b
a 

P
at

ri
ci

a 
H

u
er

ta
 

  R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 M
o

n
ro

e 
El

e
m

e
n

ta
ry

: 
P

ro
vi

d
e

d
 p

ar
en

ti
n

g 
cl

as
se

s 
o

n
 

h
o

w
 

to
 

id
en

ti
fy

 
an

d
 

re
sp

o
n

d
 

to
 

ea
rl

y 
si

gn
s 

o
f 

d
an

ge
ro

u
s 

b
eh

av
io

r,
 

an
d

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 
w

h
en

 
fa

ci
n

g 
d

if
fi

cu
lt

 s
it

u
at

io
n

s 
at

 h
o

m
e.

 
 

 
O

ct
o

b
er

 3
, 2

0
1

3
 

th
ro

u
gh

 
Ju

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

  
 

EI
A

 
 

 
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

  

 
1

5
8

7
3

8
 

 2
.     

 Sa
n

ta
 A

n
a 

Zo
o

 
 P

io
 

P
ic

o
 

El
e

m
e

n
ta

ry
: 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
liv

e 
an

im
al

 
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 w

er
e 

st
u

d
en

ts
 w

ill
 le

ar
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
an

im
al

 
b

eh
av

io
r.

 
 

 
Ju

n
e 

2
4

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

  
 

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

 
 

 
$

7
5

.0
0

 
$

1
0

0
.0

0
 

$
1

7
5

.0
0

  

 
1

6
1

7
4

4
 

1
6

1
7

0
2

 

 3
.     

 Tr
av

el
in

g 
Sc

ie
n

ti
st

 –
 

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
 R

at
if

ic
at

io
n

 

 W
ils

o
n

 E
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
: 

P
ro

vi
d

e
d

 f
if

th
-g

ra
d

e 
st

u
d

en
ts

 
w

it
h

 h
an

d
s-

o
n

 e
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 i
n

 s
ci

en
ce

 i
n

 t
h

e 
ar

ea
 o

f 
Li

fe
 S

ci
en

ce
. 

 
A

p
ri

l 1
7

, 2
0

1
4

 
  

 
G

en
er

al
 

Fu
n

d
 

 

 
$

6
3

3
.0

0
  

 
1

6
2

6
3

1
 

             



 

2
 

 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Ju
n

e
 1

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

N
O

. 
 

N
A

M
E 

 
IM

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T/

TY
P

E 
O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 
 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
N

O
T 

TO
 E

X
C

EE
D

 
 

R
EQ

. N
O

. 

 4
.     

 St
ra

te
gi

c 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

Se
rv

ic
e

s 
 

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s:

 I
n

cr
ea

se
 t

o
 P

.O
. 

#2
9

1
0

7
5

-1
. 

W
ill

 
re

p
re

se
n

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

o
n

 
b

u
d

ge
t 

is
su

es
 

b
ef

o
re

 
le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
ac

ti
o

n
 is

 t
ak

en
 o

n
 a

n
 a

s 
n

ee
d

ed
 b

as
is

. 

 
Ju

n
e 

1
1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

  
 

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

 
 

 
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

  

 
1

6
2

7
9

5
 

 5
.   

 P
ea

ch
ja

r,
 In

c.
 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
O

ff
ic

e
: 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

el
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 
fl

ye
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
 t

h
at

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 a
 s

ch
o

o
l-

to
-p

ar
en

t 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 
to

o
l 

fo
r 

au
to

m
at

ed
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

D
is

tr
ic

t-
ap

p
ro

ve
d

 f
ly

er
s,

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 
st

o
ra

ge
 a

n
d

 m
an

ag
e

m
en

t 
o

f 
sa

id
 f

ly
er

s 
in

 s
ch

o
o

l-
sp

ec
if

ic
, 

w
eb

-b
as

ed
 f

o
ld

er
s,

 t
h

at
 a

re
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 t

o
 

p
ar

en
ts

, 
sc

h
o

o
l s

ta
ff

, 
an

d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

st
af

f 
at

 n
o

 c
o

st
 t

o
 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
 

 

 
Ju

n
e 

1
1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

N
o

 c
o

st
 t

o
 t

h
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

 
N

/A
 

    
 

           



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of New/Renewal of Membership in Organizations for 2014–

15 Fiscal Year 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the new/renewal of membership in 

organizations for 2014–15 fiscal year. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District has both new institutional memberships and other memberships that need Board 

approval. The attached list shows the new/renewal memberships in various organizations and the 

approximate cost. The cost of membership is already part of the respective department’s current 

budget. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Various Funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the new/renewal of membership in organizations for 2014–15 fiscal year, and authorize 

staff to present purchase orders for new/renewals of memberships. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SP:mm 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



                                                                 

MEMBERSHIPS IN ORGANIZATIONS FOR 2014-15

Organizations User Estimated Fee
1. ACSA Orange County District Superintendent's Organization 

Meetings Superintendent's Office $500

2. Asian Pacific Islander School Board Members Association 

(APISBMA) Superintendent's Office $100

3. Arts Orange County Communications Office $260

4. Association of California School Administrators (ACSA) Identified District Administrators $8,850

5. California Association of Directors of Activities (CADA) High School Activity Directors $250 per site

6. California Child Development Administrators Association Early Childhood $250

7. California's Coalition for Adequate School Housing (CASH) Facilities $671

8. California's Coalition for Adequate School Housing (CASH) 

Maintenance Network Facilities $209

9. California Colleges & University Police Chiefs Association 

(CCUPCA) School Police Services $50 

10. California Head Start Association (CHSA) Head Start $300

11. California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) All High School Athletics $50 per Sport

12. California Latino School Boards Association (CLSBA) Superintendent's Office $100 each

13. California League of High School (CLHS) All High Schools $2,360

Description: Membership in this organization is beneficial to the District because they provide information and training to 

our staff regarding issues and changes that directly affect Head Start and State Preschool programs.

Description:  This is a requirement for all high schools in the State of California in order to be eligible to participate in any 

athletic contest.

Description:  CLSBA is an organization providing support to school board members and trustees to move forward education 

policy to increase P-12 student achievement.

Description: This organization provides resources and staff development opportunities that pertain to grades 9-12 education 

including reduction in conference fees and opportunity to participate in high school grade activities.

Description:  California Child Development  Administrators Association supports leaders and administrators of ALL publicly 

funded early care and education programs in California.  CCDAA is a powerful voice in Sacramento, advocating against budget 

cuts, sponsoring successful legislation to establish, and making your voice heard regarding legislation time and again.

Description:  C.A.S.H Maintenance Network was formed in 1996 to strengthen maintenance efforts Statewide and to 

increase public and legislative awareness and funding for school maintenance issues.

Description: The non-profit Association is dedicated to promoting and advancing the professional development of higher 

educational campus safety by acting as a focal point for the exchange of professional ideas and information, and by hosting 

conferences and training classes.

Description:  Monthly meetings involving all O.C. Superintendent's and County Superintendent's for the purpose of 

communication and operational matters.

Description:  Association is a non-profit organization dedicated to encouraging and supporting thoughful, systematic and 

coordinated research, and evaluating and developing appropriate policies and practices to serve the needs of Asian Pacific 

Islander students and families.

Description:  An organization that publishes Imagination Celebration, a publication that promotes SAHS Arts on the Lawn.

Description:  ACSA is an association that provides essential services and benefits tailored to our needs as a school leader.  

Services provided are as follows: ACSA Alerts, Advocacy, Leadership Magazine, EdCal, Member Rates, Professional Standards, 

Low Cost Group, Rates, and discounts.

Description:  CADA provides the introduction and support to develop an effective Student Council with activities and 

leadership training.  It also provides the opportunity to learn how to run an effective Student Council, create team building, 

obtain information on legal and legislative issues, and promote student leadership.

Description: Coalition of entities for lobbying of State legislation regarding facilities issues.

1



                                                                 

MEMBERSHIPS IN ORGANIZATIONS FOR 2014-15

Organizations User Estimated Fee
14. California League of Middle Schools (CLMS) Intermediate Schools $2,655

15. California School Boards Association (CSBA) Superintendent's Office $31,000

16. Californians for School Facilities (CSF) Facilities $2,550

17. California School Resource Officers' Association (CSROA) School Police Services $25

18. CalSPRA Communications Office $100

19. CA Police Chiefs Association (Cal Chiefs) School Police Services $125 

20. Coalition for Adequate Funding for Special Education Support Services $1,600

21. College Board All High Schools $325

22. Constitutional Rights Foundation (CRF) Educational Services/All High School $350

23. Cooperative Organization for Development of Employee 

Selection Procedures (CODESP) Human Resources $1,850

Description:  The CSROA is comprised of dedicated peace officers and educators of California who readily commit their 

experiences, efforts, and knowledge to achieve the common goal of providing all California schools with a safe and healthy 

learning environment.   Members of the CSROA serve California's schools statewide, participating in various community-

based prevention efforts and convene with a number of committees dedicated to recognizing the potential in today's youth.

Description: Provides advice, support and information for school public information office.

Description: The purpose of the California Police Chiefs' Association is to promote and advance the science and art of police 

administration and crime prevention: to develop and disseminate professional administrative practices, and to promote their 

use in the police profession: to foster police cooperation and the exchange of information and experience throughout the 

State: to bring about recruitment and training in the police profession of qualified persons: to encourage the adherence of all 

police officers to high professional standards of conduct in the strict compliance with the Law Enforcement Officer's Code of 

Ethics. 

Description: CSF is a coalition of California school districts and business groups working together for federal assistance for 

school construction.  The goal of the  coalition is to help California schools get their fair share of federal school construction 

funds and advocate for more reasonable federal regulations affecting school facilities.

Description: This organization provides resources and staff development opportunities that pertain to middle grade 

education reduction in conference fees and the opportunity to participate in a variety of middle grade activities.

Description:  Coalition in supporting the advocacy efforts for increase funding for special education.

Description:  This organization provides services to comprehensive high schools to help teachers deliver AP courses, to 

provide counselors and administrators help in understanding and administering SAT and PSAT testing, results and potential, 

and to develop successful Advanced Placement Program that promote equal access and success for all students.

Description: Provides the school with access to participate in the Mock Trial Competition and Law Day activities.

Description:  CODESP was established to provide assistance in certificated and classified employement selection procedures.  

Among the products and services CODESP provides are: testing materials; salary surveys; training; seminars; workshops for 

personnel employees, job-related selection procedures; analysis and implementation of fair employment regulations and 

guidelines; access to a clearinghouse of information on testing and selection; access to an established item bank.  This 

membership has benefited the Human Resources Department immensely.

Description: This association is for school board members in California.  CSBA provides support and political advocacy for 

School Board members.  The Education Alliance, a subset of CSBA, provides legal service and advice to school board and 

districts. Superintendent and  Board members will receive subscriptions to California School News, California School 

Magazine, and access to GAMUT. GAMUT is an online policy information service providing school districts resources when 

updating Board Policies and Admnistrative Regulations.

2



                                                                 

MEMBERSHIPS IN ORGANIZATIONS FOR 2014-15

Organizations User Estimated Fee
24. Council of Great City Schools Business Services $41,281

25. Disaster Preparedness & Recovery Alliance (DPRA) Risk Management/School Police Services $120

26. FBI National Academy Associates, Inc. (FBINAA) School Police Services $200

27. Future Business Leaders of American (FBLA) Educational Services/Valley H.S. $700

28. Golden West League High School Athletics $2,000

29. International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) School Police Services $120

30. International Council for K-12 Online Learning (iNACOL) Educational Services $500

31. International Society for Technology in Education Educational Services $1,699

32. Middle College National Consortium Middle College High School $500

Description:  The FBI National Academy Associates, Inc.(FBINAA) is an active and healthy organization with nearly 18,000 

members worldwide, who are graduates of the FBI National Academy Program.  The purpose of the FBINAA is to provide 

members with continuing education, training, research, and professional development opportunities in law enforcement 

disciplines which will promote law enforcement cooperation, services, and standards of professional conduct in all levels of 

law enforcement.

Description:  Membership in this organization exclusively represents the needs of urban public schools and will allow the 

District to join representatives from 66 other big-city districts who share a wealth of information, combine political influence, 

and collaborate on issues and challenges facing inner-city schools. Membership includes access to KPI Performance 

Management System which provides powerful metrics for analysis of District practices and operations compared to the 66-

member districts with similar challenges and demographics.

Description:  The DPRA meets monthly and is supported by members representing small and large businesses, community 

organizations, municipal agencies, non-profit organizations, universitities and schools.  The mission of the DPRA is to 

establish opportunities to network and share information on emergency plannig, traning and disaster recovery.

Description:  Program activities include academic training, career and business education training, academic competition, and 

academic field trips.  The club allows business technology students to visit worksites, compete with fellow FBLA students 

from other schools, and develop team building skills while teacher the importance of setting and achieving goals.

Description:  League dues required for high schools to participate in sports programs. (Santa Ana and Segerstrom).

Description: The IACP shall advance professional police services; promote enhanced administrative, technical, and 

operational police practices; foster cooperation and the exchange of information and experience among police leaders and 

police organizations of recognized professional and technical standing throughout the world.

Description:  Professional development organization for secondary and postsecondary public-sector educators.  The 

Consortium provides ongoing technical assistance and support to both new and established middle college high schools as 

they implement educational reforms and engage in professional activities designed to help underperforming students meet 

high academic standards.  Member schools participate in a Critical Friends Review every five years, students meet annually to 

discuss significant issues that affect their lives and communities, and educators meet twice yearly for professional 

development and assistance.

Description: The mission of the International Association for K-12 Online Learning (iNACOL) is to ensure all students have 

access to a world-class education and quality blended and online learning opportunities that prepare them for a lifetime of 

success. iNACOL is a non-profit organization focused on research; developing policy for student-centered education to 

ensure equity and access; developing quality standards for emerging learning models using online, blended, and competency-

based education; and supporting the ongoing professional development of classroom, school, district and state leaders for 

new learning models. The membership dues offset costs relating to 4 staff members and provides discounts for the annual 

conference.

Description: The International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE®) is the premier nonprofit organization serving 

educators and education leaders committed to empowering connected learners in a connected world. ISTE serves more than 

100,000 education stakeholders throughout the world. The membership dues offset costs relating to 16 staff members and 

provides discounts for the annual technology conference.

3



                                                                 

MEMBERSHIPS IN ORGANIZATIONS FOR 2014-15

Organizations User Estimated Fee
33. National Association for the Education of Young Children Early Childhood Education $200

34. National Association of School Resource Officers' (NASRO) School Police Services $40

35. National Association of School Safety and Law Enforcement 

Officials (NASSLEO) School Police Services $75

36. National Center for Education Research & Technology (NCERT) Superintendent's Office $8,650

37. National School Public Relations Association (NSPRA) Communications Office $260 

38. National Notary Association Business Services/District Office $354

39. National PTA Educational Services/All School Sites $25

40. Orange County Academic Decathlon All High Schools/Educational Services $500

41. Orange County Gang Investigators Association (OCGIA) School Police Services $120

42. Orange County Hispanic Chamber of Commerce (HCC) Superintendent's Office $250

43. Orange County School Board Association (OCSBA) Superintendent's Office $125

Description: The National Association of School Safety and Law Enforcement Officials (NASSLEO) provides unmatched levels 

of resources to ensure continuous growth for school safety leaders, administrators, and managers.  NASSLEO, a non-profit 

organization, is devoted to a safe learning environment for the K-12 educational systems; provides best practices, networking 

capabilities and professional development for national and international memberships.

Description:  NAEYC supports our State and affecting early childhood education and many other benefits, helping them 

become leaders in discussions on many topics, from the development and implementation of quality rating and 

improvement systems (QRIS) and state-financed prekindergarten programs to the development of comprehensive systems 

for early childhood education, including integrated professional development systems.

Description:  The NASRO is the largest school-based police ogranization in the U.S. with a membership of over 6,000 school 

police officers.  The NASRO provides a vast network of experience and expertise all directed at one goal of providing a safe 

learning environment for students.

Description: The NSPRA is the leader in school communication, providing members with the resources, products, services, 

and counsel needed to excel in their roles as lead communicators.  This organization provides access to collaborate with 

school communication professionals throughout the country bringing best practices to the District. Templates and sample 

communication and marketing plans are accessible to members to utilize for their individual districts.

Description:  Association has unlimited hotline support via the telephone with expert notaries giving advice and answering 

any question notaries may have.  NNA provides professional training programs and online services.

Description: Organizational membership.

Description:  Allows the school to participate in the highest level of academic competition through teams of students.  

Students compete with other students in the county and gain considerable growth in their own academic knowledge and 

discipline.

Description: The goals of OCGIA are to provide the tools, information, and resources that are needed to effectively suppress, 

investigate, and prosecute gang participants in a more professional and ethical manner.  OCGIA is committed to the 

education and development of its members in order to  better serve the community.

Description: The OCSBA promotes cooperation between Districts.  It provides an exchange of information on school issues 

and holds conferences/workshops/seminars for its membership.

Description: The goals of OCGIA are to provide the tools, information, and resources that are needed to effectively suppress, 

investigate, and prosecute gang participants in a more professional and ethical manner.  OCGIA is committed to the 

education and development of its members in order to  better serve the community.

Description:   NCERT provides a highly collegial culture for superintendents that encourages networking, relationship building, 

mentoring and the sharing of best practices among educational leaders and business practitioners for the the purpose of 

designing systems to promote educational managment and leadership practices resulting in student learning. 

4



                                                                 

MEMBERSHIPS IN ORGANIZATIONS FOR 2014-15

Organizations User Estimated Fee
44. Orange County Special Education Alliance (OCSEA) Support Services $16,846.08

45. Orange County Training Managers Association School Police Services $70

46. Orange Coast League High School Athletics $2,000

47. Orange League High School Athletics $2,000

48.
PBS SoCAL/KOCE-TV Foundation

Educational Services/Information 

Technology $59,000

49. Police Executive Research Forum (PERF) School Police Services $160 

50. Recording for Blind and Dyslexic Support Services $500

51. Region IX Head Start Association Head Start/State Pre-School $250

52. Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce Superintendent's Office $1,595

53. School Energy Coalition Facilities $250

54. School Services of California (SSC) Business Services $3,000

55. School Nutrition Association Nutrition Services $2,000

Description:  OC Special Education Alliance was established to meet the need for a countywide system that can focus on 

special education.  This includes providing parent education on topics of interest and leadership opportunities for parents to 

lobby their state representatives regarding special education, with an emphasis on adequate state and federal funding of 

special education.  The Alliance also offers staff development and training to school employees, with a focus on alternative 

dispute resolution strategies to improve positive communication with parents.  In addition, the Alliance oversees the 

decisions and rulings rendered by administrative agencies, so that proactive measures can be considered when the outcome 

has a countywide significance or is precedent setting in its implications for all students.

Description:  To professionally and responsibly represent all local law enforcement agencies in matters of training 

management.  This includes a partnership between OCTMA, allied training manager organizations, California Police Officer 

Standards and Training, Chief's and Sheriff's Organizations, and associations interested in furthering the goals of law 

enforcement training.

Description:  League dues are required for high schools to participate in sports. (Godinez and Saddleback).

Description: League dues are required for high schools to participate in sports. (Century and Valley).

Description:  Provides a cost-lowering mechanism by which districts join together to purchase high quality resource media.  

The consortia offer teachers liberal access to videos and teachers' guides, effective use of television and Discovery Streaming 

for instruction in the classroom.  Copyright and broadcast clearances are included which allows teachers to copy for their 

own collection and the District to maintain a central video library.

Description: The Police Executive Research Forum (PERF), is a non-profit organization that is a police research organization 

and a provider of management services, technical assistance, and executive-level education to support law enforcement 

agencies.  PERF helps to improve the delivery of police services through the exercise of strong national leadership; public 

debate of police and criminal justice issues; and research and policy development.

Description:  The District receives ongoing information and advice in all facets of school operation.  Primary emphasis is 

related to legislation and school business functions as they relate to programmatic issues, and collective bargaining.

Description: The School Nutrition Association (SNA) is the only professional association dedicated solely to the support and 

well being of school nutrition professionals in advancing good nutrition for all children.

Description:  Provides curriculum books on tape for students needing this assistive technology.

Description:  Membership in these organizations is beneficial to the District because they provide information and training to 

our staff regarding issues and changes that directly affect Head Start and State Preschool Programs.

Description:  Provides the District with an ever-increasing number of partnership opportunities.  The District does not 

participate in the SAC-PAC.

Description:  Coalition is dedicated to funding for school projects that will reduce energy usage, save money, produce clean 

renewable power for our students and communities throughout California.

5



                                                                 

MEMBERSHIPS IN ORGANIZATIONS FOR 2014-15

Organizations User Estimated Fee
56. Special Education Local Plan Area Administrators of California Support Services $600

57. Urban Education Dialogue Superintendent's Office $3,000

58. Western Association of Schools & Colleges (WASC) All High Schools $8,000

Description: Annual membership fees are required to participate in the accreditation process for all high schools.

Description: The Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) Administrators is a State-wide organization that addresses issues 

related to the implementation of Special Education programs in districts across California.  SELPA Administrators meet 

monthly with State Department of Education officials in Sacramento of San Diego to discuss service delivery, new trends, 

resolve problems and develop legislation to address Special Education concerns.  The member dues offset costs related to 

hosting ten (10) meetings held during the school year.

Description:  The Urban Education Dialogue brings together superintendents from California urban schools three times a year 

to share best practices, generate creative ideas, and improve education policy.

6



 

AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Utilize Glendale Unified School District Piggyback 

Contract with Culver Newlin, Inc., and Virco, Inc., for Purchase of 

Classroom and Office Furniture Districtwide 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed. D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to utilize Glendale Unified 

School District (GUSD) piggyback contract with Culver Newlin, Inc., and Virco, Inc., for the 

purchase of classroom and office furniture Districtwide. The Orange County Department of 

Education Legal Services has reviewed and approved the use of this contract. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

On February 2, 2010, the GUSD entered into piggyback contract No. P-16 09/10, with Culver 

Newlin, Inc., and Virco, Inc., which grants local government agencies the ability to purchase 

classroom, and office furniture under their awarded contracts.  The contracts also provided that 

they would continue in effect until termination by the GUSD for a period not to exceed five 

years, renewable yearly through February 2015.   

 

The District can, without going to bid, utilize such contract pursuant to California Public 

Contract Code Sections 10298 and 20118.  The contract prices offered by Culver Newlin, Inc., 

and Virco, Inc., have been assessed to be fair, reasonable, and competitive. Staff has determined 

that it is in the best interest of the District to utilize the contracts awarded to Culver Newlin, Inc., 

and Virco, Inc., as allowed under contract No. P-16 09/10. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Various Funds  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to utilize Glendale Unified School District piggyback contract No. P-16 09/10, 

awarded to Culver Newlin, Inc., and Virco, Inc., for the purchase of classroom and office 

furniture Districtwide.  
 

SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Obtain Bids for Five-Year Maintenance Service 

Agreement for Computer Controlled Energy Management and 

Security System Districtwide 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations CBO 

Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

Dennis Ziegler, Director, Building Services 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to obtain bids for a five-year 

maintenance service agreement for computer controlled energy management security systems 

Districtwide. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

At its June, 23, 2009 meeting, the Board approved a five-year maintenance service agreement 

with Western Power Systems for computer controlled energy management services and security 

Districtwide, this contract expires on June 30, 2014. This is a proprietary computer controlled 

energy management and security system agreement.  It is necessary to maintain this system to 

insure the safety and concerns of the students and staff. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

General Fund:  $190,000.00 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to obtain bids for a five-year maintenance service agreement for a computer 

controlled energy management and security system Districtwide. 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Obtain Bids or Request for Proposals for Purchase 

of Food Products and Supplies for Nutrition Services Department 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to obtain bids or Request for 

Proposals for the purchase of food products and supplies for the Nutrition Services Department. 

 

 

RATIONALE:  
 

In anticipation that the District’s procurement of food products and supplies for the 2014-15 

fiscal year will exceed the Federal small purchase threshold, and to be in compliance with Title 

7, Part 210, Subpart E of the Code of Federal Regulations (7CFR.210), stating that school food 

authorities shall comply with the requirements of 7CFR.3015, 3016, and 3019 as applicable 

concerning the procurement of supplies, food, equipment and other services with Cafeteria 

Program funds.  Staff will be issuing bids or Request for Proposals for the following items for 

the upcoming school year: 

 

 Fresh Fruits and Vegetables 

 Grocery, canned and non-perishable items 

 Kitchen equipment 

 Delivery vehicles 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Cafeteria Fund 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to obtain bids or Request for Proposals for the purchase of food products and 

supplies for the Nutrition Services Department. 

 
 

SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-16178 

JT, 14-16309 JT, 14-16409 JT  

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against 

the District, File Numbers: 14-16178 JT, 14-16309 JT, 14-16409 JT. 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Various claimant reimbursement requests for personal property damage, property loss, and 

personal injury. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File 

Numbers: 14-16178 JT, 14-16309 JT, 14-16409 JT. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-16178 JT  

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the 

District, File No. 14-16178 JT. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal property damage. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 

14-16178 JT. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1)



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-16309 JT 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the 

District, File No. 14-16309 JT. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal property damage. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 

14-16309 JT. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2)



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-16409 JT  

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the 

District, File No. 14-16409 JT. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal property damage. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 

14-16409 JT. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3)



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.21















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.22





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.23







































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 10, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – 

 

Gifts, 
Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 
behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 
of the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
 

. 

 
 
 
DH:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.24



 
 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – June 10, 2014 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform an 
appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as provided by 
the donor. 
 
DH:lr 

 

 
 
 
 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 
 

 
Century High 
School 

 $1,250 The Network for 
Educational Access, 
LLC 
San Diego 

Scholarships for 
identified 
graduating seniors 

Century High 
School 

 $2,500 Atkinson, Andelson, 
Loya, Ruud & Romo 
Cerritos 

Scholarships for 
identified 
graduating seniors 
 

Century High 
School 

 $1,250 California Latino 
Superintendents 
Association  
Sacramento 
 

Scholarships for 
identified 
graduating seniors 
 

Segerstrom 
High Schoo 

 $1,903 Mr. Rick McKee 
Huntington Beach 
 

Aquatic supplies 

Educational 
Services 

 $455 Drs. Prem and 
Venkamma Reddy 
Prime Healthcare 
Management, Inc. 
Ontario 

Nine copies of 
books:  India 
Unveiled by Robert 
Arnett 

     

June 10, 2014 
donations 

 $7,358   

2014 Total 
donations 

$106,345 $113,703   
 
 







 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Conduct a Public Hearing for Consideration of Adoption of 2014-15 

Local Control and Accountability Plan 

 

ITEM:  Public Hearing  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a Public Hearing for the consideration of adoption 

of the 2014-15 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).  Education Code Section 

52062(b)(1) requires a school district governing board to hold a public hearing on the 2014-15 

LCAP to adopt a Local Control and Accountability Plan.   

  

 

RATIONALE: 

 

In June 2013, the Legislature adopted a new funding system for schools in California known as 

the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).  The purpose of the new funding formula was to 

give school district more local control over how funds are spent.  As part of LCFF, the 

Legislature included an accountability component known as the Local Control and 

Accountability Plan or LCAP.  Each school district, in developing its LCAP, must address eight 

state priorities and solicit input and consult with parents, teachers, school administrators, school 

employees, students, and employee organizations.  As part of the process, each school district is 

required to hold at least one public hearing to solicit the recommendations and comments of the 

members of the public regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in 

the LCAP. 

 

At a subsequent board meeting to the public hearing, the Board is required to adopt the LCAP in 

a public meeting.  The subsequent meeting is required to be the same meeting in which the Board 

adopts the budget for the 2014-15 school year.  The adoption of the 2014-15 Local Control and 

Accountability Plan and the 2014-15 Budget is scheduled for the June 24, 2014, Board meeting. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

 

 



 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Conduct a public hearing on June 10, 2014 for consideration of adoption of the 2014-15 Local 

Control and Accountability Plan. 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Conduct a Public Hearing for Consideration of Adoption of 2014-15 

Budget 

 

ITEM:  Public Hearing  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing for the consideration of adoption 

of the 2014-15 Budget.  Education Code Section 42127(a) requires school district governing 

boards to hold a public hearing on the 2014-15 Budget on or before July 1, 2014, before 

adoption.  The budget and supporting data is available for public inspection at 1601 East 

Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, California. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Education Code Section 52062(b)(2) includes a new requirement effective with the 2014-15 

fiscal year.  Previously, the public hearing and adoption of the proposed budget occurred during 

the same board meeting in June.  With the new regulation, the public meeting at which a school 

district governing board adopts a budget, must be held after, but not on the same day as, the 

public hearing.  

 

The proposed budget cannot be adopted until after the Local Control and Accountability Plan 

(LCAP) is adopted and the Plan must be adopted at a public meeting after and separate from its 

public hearing.  The public hearing for the Plan is scheduled for the June 10, 2014, Board 

meeting; while the adoption of both the  LCAP and the 2014-15 Budget is scheduled for the June 

24, 2014, Board meeting. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Conduct a public hearing on June 10, 2014 for consideration of adoption of the 2014-15 Budget. 

 
SP:mm 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Senior Exit Portfolio: An Opportunity to Conduct a Mock Senior Exit 

Interview by Two Seniors from Century and Segerstrom High Schools 

 

ITEM:  Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education  

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board the Senior Exit Portfolio which is 

created by all District high school seniors. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The presentation will showcase the Senior Exit Portfolios (two seniors will review their 

portfolios) and go over the four common sections of the portfolio: Goals, Academic Works, 

Community Involvement, and an appendix of honors, awards, and personal accomplishments. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

For informational purposes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
DM:sz 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Presentation of Adoption of 2014-15 Local Control and Accountability 

Plan 

 

ITEM:  Presentation  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board an update on the adoption of 2014-15 

Local Control and Accountability Plan.  Education Code Section 52062(b)(1) requires a school 

district governing board to hold a public hearing on the 2014-15 LCAP to adopt a Local Control 

and Accountability Plan.  This plan is the result of an iterative process involving multiple and 

various opportunity for stakeholder input and feedback.  The District received feedback from 

over 5,800 stakeholders, including students, parents and staff. 

  

 

RATIONALE: 

 

In June 2013, the Legislature adopted a new funding system for schools in California known as 

the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).  The purpose of the new funding formula was to 

give school district more local control over how funds are spent.  As part of LCFF, the 

Legislature included an accountability component known as the Local Control and 

Accountability Plan or LCAP.  Each school district, in developing its LCAP, must address eight 

state priorities and solicit input and consult with parents, teachers, school administrators, school 

employees, students, and employee organizations.  As part of the process, each school district is 

required to hold at least one public hearing to solicit the recommendations and comments of the 

members of the public regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in 

the LCAP. 

 

At a subsequent board meeting to the public hearing, the Board is required to adopt the LCAP in 

a public meeting.  The subsequent meeting is required to be the same meeting in which the Board 

adopts the budget for the 2014-15 school year.  The adoption of the 2014-15 Local Control and 

Accountability Plan and the 2014-15 Budget is scheduled for the June 24, 2014, Board meeting. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 



JUNE 10, 2014 



PROCESS 

2 

Refining the LCAP – 
     Ongoing 

Board of Education feedback – 
     Currently in process 

OCDE & DAC/DELAC feedback – 
     Currently in process 

Public Hearing –  
     June 10, 2014 

Board of Education Authorization of LCAP –  
     June 24, 2014 



3 

GOAL 1: STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES 

CORE 
11% 

SUPPLEMENTAL 
89% 

Goal 1 
CORE SUPPLEMENTAL 

Actions and expenditures to 
meet the goals described 

for ALL pupils. 

Additional annual actions 
above what is provided for 
all students that will serve 

low-income, English learner, 
and foster youth pupils. 

GOAL 1 – $59.6M 
$6.8M $52.8M 



4 

GOAL 1: STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES 

ACTION PLAN STRATEGIES AND RESOURCES 2014-15 BUDGET 

1.1: Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional program $170,000 

1.2: Implement progress monitoring assessments for all academic programs $500,000 

1.3: Maintain partnerships with institutions of higher education and community organizations $15,000 

1.4: Conduct an Equal Opportunity Study to determine where equity issues exist $125,000 

1.5: Increase early literacy and reading intervention programs, expand credit recovery options, and build the 
AVID program 

$110,000 

1.6: Provide equity of access to AP courses and implement the IB program $100,000 

1.7: Expand access to math and science programs $92,000 

1.8: Increase availability of CTE and ROP courses and academies $160,000 

1.9: Create course options by establishing a virtual school that promotes course choice $135,000 

1.10: Support extended learning opportunities for low-income pupils $1,441,276 

1.11: Ensure success for low-income pupils by providing transition support $10,000 

1.12: Provide EL student services $50,000 

1.13: Provide foster students with services targeted to specific needs $50,000 

1.14: Students receiving special education services will receive services and supports in IEPs $2,900,000 



5 

GOAL 2: ENGAGEMENT 

CORE 
86% 

SUPPLEMENTAL 
14% 

Goal 2 
CORE SUPPLEMENTAL 

Actions and expenditures to 
meet the goals described 

for ALL pupils. 

Additional annual actions 
above what is provided for 
all students that will serve 

low-income, English learner, 
and foster youth pupils. 

GOAL 2 - $358.5M 
$308.1M $50.4M 



6 

GOAL 2: ENGAGEMENT 

ACTION PLAN STRATEGIES AND RESOURCES 2014-15 BUDGET 

2.1: Ensure access to the core instructional program $19,184,142 

2.2: Support learning opportunities for current special education students $6,708,082 

2.3: Increase resources to schools to support extracurricular programs for students, instructional materials, 
and other programs and supplies  

$346,417 

2.4: Ensure equitable access to technology  in classrooms, on campus, and at home $4,511,895 

2.5: Ensure equitable access to the core instructional program, including  Visual and Performing Arts and 
Physical Education  

$200,000 

2.6: Ensure access for low income pupils to the core instructional program, project-based learning, and 
electives 

$2,402,380 

2.7: Increase access to technology that is available to students at school and home $1,371,560 

2.8: Provide professional development for teachers  $1,300,000 

2.9: Support and extend learning opportunities for low-income pupils $784,895 

2.10: Support student learning via science camps and experiential field trips, and offering summer 
enrichment programs for elementary and intermediate students 

$1,800,000 

2.11: Establish partnerships that ensure student success (grant writer) $160,000 

2.12: Ensure access for EL students and parents to Rosetta Stone licenses, provide parent English classes, 
and develop native language translations of website 

$242,895 

2.13: Provide foster students with services targeted to specific needs $50,000 



7 

GOAL 3: CONDITIONS OF LEARNING 

CORE 
46% SUPPLEMENTAL 

54% 

Goal 3 
CORE SUPPLEMENTAL 

Actions and expenditures to 
meet the goals described 

for ALL pupils. 

Additional annual actions 
above what is provided for 
all students that will serve 

low-income, English learner, 
and foster youth pupils. 

GOAL 3 - $207.9M 
$95.0M $112.9M 



8 

GOAL 3: CONDITIONS OF LEARNING 

ACTION PLAN STRATEGIES AND RESOURCES 2014-15 BUDGET 

3.1: Provide adult supervision/staff during transition periods $1,200,000 

3.2: Support learning events and opportunities for all stakeholders $10,000 

3.3: Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities $2,293,382 

3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcome and productive environments $4,467,332 

3.5: Ensure access for low-income pupils to the core instructional program by including, but not limited to, 
PBIS training, expanding drop-out prevention and retention efforts, mentoring, increasing nursing services, 
nutritious food, intramural sports, and other wellness programs 

$1,585,858 

3.6: Support extended learning opportunities for low-income pupils by providing parent training on accessing 
the student information system 

$150,000 

3.7: Establish parenting programs that support student success by working with community partners and 
organizations and other family services 

$1,407,649 

3.8: Parents of EL students will receive assistance including translation services and English and computer 
classes 

$10,000 

3.9: RFEP students will receive services including, but not limited to, the services provided to all low-income 
students 

$100,000 

3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and processes $185,582 



Goal 1 
$59.6M 

Goal 2 
$358.5M 

Goal 3 
$207.9M 

2014-15 
Budget 

$626.0M 

9 

BUDGET BREAKDOWN 



 

Page 1 of 24 
 

Ck 

§ 15497.  Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template. 

Introduction:  

LEA: _________________________      Contact (Name, Title, Email, Phone Number):__________________________________             LCAP Year:_________  

Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template 

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and annual update template shall be used to provide details regarding local educational agencies’ (LEAs) actions and expenditures to support pupil outcomes and 
overall performance pursuant to Education Code sections 52060, 52066, 47605, 47605.5, and 47606.5.  

For school districts, pursuant to Education Code section 52060, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and 
each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities. 

For county offices of education, pursuant to Education Code section 52066, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-operated school and program, goals and specific actions to achieve those 
goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, who are funded through the county office of education Local Control Funding Formula as 
identified in Education Code section 2574 (pupils attending juvenile court schools, on probation or parole, or mandatorily expelled) for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities. School districts 
and county offices of education may additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs services provided to pupils funded by a school district but attending county-operated schools and programs, including special 
education programs.  

Charter schools, pursuant to Education Code sections 47605, 47605.5, and 47606.5, must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education 
Code section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, for each of the state priorities as applicable and any locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description of goals for state priorities in 
the LCAP may be modified to meet the grade levels served and the nature of the programs provided, including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements explicitly applicable to charter schools in the 
Education Code. 

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool. LEAs may reference and describe actions and expenditures in other plans and funded by a variety of other fund sources when detailing goals, actions, and 
expenditures related to the state and local priorities. LCAPs must be consistent with school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code section 64001. The information contained in the LCAP, or annual update, may 
be supplemented by information contained in other plans (including the LEA plan pursuant to Section 1112 of Subpart 1 of Part A of Title I of Public Law 107-110) that are incorporated or referenced as relevant in 
this document.   

For each section of the template, LEAs should comply with instructions and use the guiding questions as prompts (but not limits) for completing the information as required by statute. Guiding questions do not 
require separate narrative responses. Data referenced in the LCAP must be consistent with the school accountability report card where appropriate. LEAs may resize pages or attach additional pages as necessary to 
facilitate completion of the LCAP. 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 24 
 

State Priorities 
The state priorities listed in Education Code sections 52060 and 52066 can be categorized as specified below for planning purposes, however, school districts and county offices of education must 
address each of the state priorities in their LCAP. Charter schools must address the priorities in Education Code section 52060(d) that apply to the grade levels served, or the nature of the 
program operated, by the charter school. 

A. Conditions of Learning:  

Basic: degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned pursuant to Education Code section 44258.9, and fully credentialed in the subject areas and for the pupils they are teaching; pupils 
have access to standards-aligned instructional materials pursuant to Education Code section 60119; and school facilities are maintained in good repair pursuant to Education Code section 
17002(d). (Priority 1) 

Implementation of State Standards: implementation of academic content and performance standards adopted by the state board for all pupils, including English learners. (Priority 2) 

Course access: pupil enrollment in a broad course of study that includes all of the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of Section 51220, 
as applicable. (Priority 7) 

Expelled pupils (for county offices of education only): coordination of instruction of expelled pupils pursuant to Education Code section 48926.  (Priority 9) 

Foster youth (for county offices of education only): coordination of services, including working with the county child welfare agency to share information, responding to the needs of the juvenile 
court system, and ensuring transfer of health and education records.  (Priority 10) 

B. Pupil Outcomes:  

Pupil achievement: performance on standardized tests, score on Academic Performance Index, share of pupils that are college and career ready, share of English learners that become English 
proficient, English learner reclassification rate, share of pupils that pass Advanced Placement exams with 3 or higher, share of pupils determined prepared for college by the Early Assessment 
Program. (Priority 4) 

Other pupil outcomes: pupil outcomes in the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of Education Code section 51220, as applicable. 
(Priority 8)    

C. Engagement:  

Parent involvement: efforts to seek parent input in decision making, promotion of parent participation in programs for unduplicated pupils and special need subgroups.  (Priority 3) 

Pupil engagement: school attendance rates, chronic absenteeism rates, middle school dropout rates, high school dropout rates, high school graduations rates. (Priority 5) 

School climate: pupil suspension rates, pupil expulsion rates, other local measures including surveys of pupils, parents and teachers on the sense of safety and school connectedness. (Priority 6) 



 

Page 3 of 24 
 

Section 1:  Stakeholder Engagement 

Meaningful engagement of parents, pupils, and other stakeholders, including those representing the subgroups identified in Education Code section 52052, is critical to the LCAP and budget 

process. Education Code sections 52062 and 52063 specify the minimum requirements for school districts; Education Code sections 52068 and 52069 specify the minimum requirements for 

county offices of education, and Education Code section 47606.5 specifies the minimum requirements for charter schools. In addition, Education Code section 48985 specifies the requirements for 

translation of documents. 

Instructions:  Describe the process used to engage parents, pupils, and the community and how this engagement contributed to development of the LCAP or annual update. Note that the LEA’s 

goals related to the state priority of parental involvement are to be described separately in Section 2, and the related actions and expenditures are to be described in Section 3. 

Guiding Questions: 

1) How have parents, community members, pupils, local bargaining units, and other stakeholders (e.g., LEA personnel, county child welfare agencies, county office of education foster 

youth services programs, court-appointed special advocates, foster youth, foster parents, education rights holders and other foster youth stakeholders, English learner parents, 

community organizations representing English learners, and others as appropriate) been engaged and involved in developing, reviewing, and supporting implementation of the LCAP?  

2) How have stakeholders been included in the LEA’s process in a timely manner to allow for engagement in the development of the LCAP? 

3) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to stakeholders related to the state priorities and used by the LEA to inform the LCAP goal setting 

process? 

4) What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written comments or other feedback received by the LEA through any of the LEA’s engagement processes? 

5) What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement pursuant to Education Code sections 52062, 52068, and 47606.5, including engagement 

with representative parents of pupils identified in Education Code section 42238.01? 

6) In the annual update, how has the involvement of these stakeholders supported improved outcomes for pupils related to the state priorities? 

 

Involvement Process Impact on LCAP 

In order to complete this accountability plan, multiple methods of gathering data and allowing for 
input were developed.  
 
Planning: 
On July 23, 2013, the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District approved a 
Strategic Plan aimed at clearly defining the goals our district strives to accomplish. On January 28, 
2014, the board discussed priorities and needs of the district, as framed in the 8 state priorities. 
On February 24, the Board of Education approved the district’s LCAP Community Engagement 
Plan. 
 

Multiple methods of data collection ensured that maximum input across multiple stakeholders 
(internal, students, parents, and community) was collected, synthesized, and utilized.  
 
 
The Board of Education was engaged in, supportive of, and participatory in the district process.   
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 4 of 24 
 

Involvement Process Impact on LCAP 

The district also entered into consulting agreements with Ed Trust West and WestED to give us 
feedback on and refinement of our process. We wanted an independent opinion on our process 
design, execution and whether it met the spirit and not just the letter of the law. Ed Trust West 
focused on community engagement groups and their trust in the process and provided formative 
evaluation to the district. WestED provided on-going support with data analysis and the LCAP 
writing process. 
 
Process: 
During the months of February, March, and April 2014, a series of engagement opportunities for 
employees, students, parents and community members provided input on the educational 
priorities of the Santa Ana Unified School District. These opportunities included over 50 meetings, 
including planned and added sessions as requested by various stakeholders. Each stakeholder 
meeting was focused on a particular job-alike group, in the broad sense. In addition to formal 
responses for this document, several issues were raised during the various meetings which 
resulted in immediate responses from district officials. For example, computer keyboards were 
reported as missing keys. The district was able to respond immediately to address and resolve this 
concern.  At another meeting, parents described issues with expired food served to students 
leading to an audit of food services programs to address this issue.  
 
In an effort to make the process as transparent as possible, the district created an area within the 
district website to facilitate the process, including the capability of Google translation. This area 
includes 6 sections, each with a particular focus of the process. The first section is a “Welcome,” 
with an overview of the district and the transcripts of the comments of every internal and 
community stakeholder meeting.  The second section, “Funding for Schools,” describes the 
LCAP/LCFF requirements, including the differences between the old funding formula and the new 
formula. A section labeled “Get Involved” includes all of the planned community outreach 
meetings (see description below). “Presentations and Updates” include a Board presentation. 
Additional feedback or comments are possible on the “Provide Input” page. Feedback is sent to 
the deputy superintendent of business operations. She then sends the information to relevant 
cabinet members. Anything that can/needs to be addressed immediately is. All comments are 
recorded as part of the community input. This page also provides information regarding a 
dedicated phone line which has a bilingual speaker and recording options, to facilitate further 
input. The final page, “Videos and Articles,” provides various media documenting and highlighting 
the process.  In addition, the district posted LCAP information to its’ various social media sites. 
 
 
Internal Stakeholders: 

This lent an unbiased evaluation component to whether the data being collected and the 
processes used create an authentic conduit for parent and community input and engagement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All data from the internal and community input sessions were compiled and synthesized by 
district staff and external support provider (WestEd). The data was synthesized into emerging 
themes for each of the eight priority areas. Those themes were used to guide the writing of 
sections 2 and 3 of this report.  The goals of this plan as well as the choice of activities and 
expenditures are supported by the data gathered during the over 100 hours of direct stakeholder 
(internal, students, parent, and community) input meetings. 
 
 
 
 
 
The website and phone number allowed for an increased level of participation and a level of 
transparency to the community. Any stakeholder (internal, students, parents, or community 
members) were able to view the latest information and see feedback from all sessions. In 
addition, the phone number and website allowed for additional feedback as stakeholders were 
able to provide feedback after attending a session. The website and phone number also allowed 
for a level of anonymity. Stakeholders could leave feedback anonymously if desired which 
allowed for more honest and direct feedback from some that would not feel able to do so in a 
public forum. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 5 of 24 
 

Involvement Process Impact on LCAP 

Internal stakeholder meetings included Elementary/Secondary Principals, District Instructional 
Leadership Team, Classified Leadership Team, Assistant Principals, Classified Association 
Executive Board, Certificated Association Executive Board, Teachers of the Year, Classified 
Employees of the Month and Year, Certificated Learning and Achievement Staff Development 
Specialists, ASB Students, PTA board, Continuous Improvement Team, Curriculum and Program 
Specialists, Teachers on Special Assignment, Support Services Task Force, and Teacher meetings 
(including the teachers from the Special Education preschool) held at various sites. In addition, 
district sponsored parent groups, such as DAC/DELAC members and CAC (Special Education 
Parents) provided information during their meetings. All of the information from more than 20 
internal stakeholder meetings was synthesized and added to the information from the 
community stakeholder and student meetings. 
 
The protocol for each of these internal stakeholder sessions included a brief overview of the 
changes to the funding process followed by a rotational “gallery walk” where participants 
provided input on programs, activities, instructional practices and/or measurement tools for each 
focus area. In each of these meetings, participants were randomly assigned to one of eight 
stations, designated for each of the state priority areas, as a starting point. Groups rotated 
through two sequential stations, and then were provided a third rotation in which they could 
provide input on any of the 8 stations. The entire stakeholder group was then provided an 
opportunity for additional discussion and feedback.  The process was mirrored for community 
stakeholder meetings as well. In addition, community stakeholders were given a business card 
with information on the website and dedicated phone line to take home with them. Of note, 
between 30 – 50 district/school site staff members attended each community input meeting. 
 
Student Voice: 
Data was gathered from current 9

th
 – 12

th
 grade students through a series of student engagement 

meetings held at each of the High Schools, including the non-traditional sites. Students from our 
Community Day High School were invited to attend a meeting at one of the other sites. Principals 
were asked to select students to give input, with approximately 1700 students participating. In an 
interactive session with a deputy superintendent of educational services, students were asked to 
provide feedback on what they believed would be helpful for future students. As a result of 
parent input requesting additional student involvement, posters with QR codes were created and 
distributed to each secondary site to allow for all students to provide input.  
 
Community and Parent Input: 
Currently, SAUSD is a provision 2 district through the National School Lunch Program and the 
School Breakfast Program, whereby all students in the district are eligible for breakfast and lunch 

Internal stakeholders work at the school sites and with the students on a daily basis. Because of 
these daily interactions, these internal stakeholders provided valuable insight as to how students 
learn, effective programs, school environments/climates, needs for professional development for 
staff, and realistic goals.     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Students were integral members in the engagement sessions. Students were able to provide 
unique insight in to educational programs they found to be beneficial and goals they felt were 
reflective of student needs. In addition, they were able to provide input as to goals and programs 
they felt would benefit the educational experience of younger and incoming students.  Data 
gathered from QR surveys will impact future district actions. 
 
 
 
 
 
Parents and community members were able to provide input on what they felt was valuable for 
their students to not only achieve educationally but to also be successful, productive members of 



 

Page 6 of 24 
 

Involvement Process Impact on LCAP 

at no charge. Also of consideration was the need for parents to have a location within walking 
distance. In addition, 82% of students in SAUSD are currently or formerly classified as limited 
English Proficient. Our unduplicated count, per LCAP criteria, is at 93%. These factors lead to a 
need for multiple community sessions offered at various times throughout the week including 
morning, evening and Saturday sessions. In total 24 parent and community sessions (see 
attachment A) were scheduled throughout the district. Within each location, 2-3 schools were 
targeted, although community members and other stakeholders were welcome to attend any or 
all of the sessions. Parents at each school site were sent a flyer in both English and Spanish 
inviting them to the location for their targeted site, with a tear off registration form to aid in 
district planning. In addition, some schools offered incentives for parent participation. The district 
provided free food and child care to facilitate higher attendance.  
 
Employees from the targeted sites, including the site principals, assisted with registration, while 
district office personnel were responsible for facilitating the “gallery walk” process to maintain 
consistency throughout the 23 locations. In addition, a similar session was conducted at the 
district office specifically for parents of foster youth. The opening included time for registration, 
child care assignments, and socializing. After a brief time, the introductory presentation Power 
Point was broadcast in both English and Spanish (with two sessions also including Vietnamese). 
Each of the 8 stations included an English and Spanish poster and was led by a native language 
district staff member. The poster facilitators were instructed to record the responses of parents 
exactly as stated, in the language stated. In addition, a Vietnamese poster option was available at 
all sessions if needed. Parents were brought back together after the rotations, where the district 
micro-site “All Eyes on Learning” was demonstrated and then a question and answer period 
followed. The question and answer periods provided time for additional community input beyond 
what had been recorded on the charts. Various Cabinet members, including the superintendent, 
were available after the meetings for further discussion and comments. The posters were then 
transcribed, translated, and the resulting data posted on the website. In addition, the community 
feedback sessions were also videotaped, with transcriptions provided. 
 
Feedback and revisions: 
As the LCAP plan was being written, it was distributed to various stakeholders for review and 
further input. This process included providing the Board of Education with periodic updates. The 
plan was formally presented to the DAC/DLAC groups at their May meeting, with ongoing written 
responses provided by the superintendent to this group. The draft plan was publicly viewable for 
a length of time to allow parents to provide additional feedback before final approval. In addition, 
the web forms for community members and the QR code for students will remain available as 
ongoing feedback to inform the revisions and updates of this plan.  

the community. Parents were able to provide insight as to the goals they have for their students 
and methods, processes, and programs they felt would be beneficial for their students. They were 
also able to provide information as to ways they would like to be involved and suggestions to the 
district on how they could better be utilized. Parents were also able to provide unique insights as 
to the struggles their students had and how these struggles could be overcome with 
district/school support. The district plan to offer the high number of sessions, food, and childcare 
lead to higher than expected parent participation. Parent and community participation at these 
events ranged from 75 - 400. Roughly 3,000 parents participated in one or more of these input 
sessions. 
 
 
 
Having site employees at the community engagement sessions allowed for parents to feel 
comfortable and at ease. Parents were able to check-in for the session with a familiar face. In 
addition, the native Spanish speakers allowed parents to give feedback with the need for a 
translator which allowed for a free-flow of information and a level of comfort for the parents. In 
addition, parents were able to see site administrators which showed the level of involvement of 
the sites in the process. Having a videographer at each session allowed for videos of each session 
for archival purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Internal and Community stakeholders provided feedback, concerns, and questions on sections 2 
and 3, with revisions made based on feedback. 
The input from our community engagements set the foundation for the actions and metrics that 
the district identified within the LCAP plan. Recurring themes in the feedback center around the 
follow four ideas: Parental Involvement and training, classroom technology, extracurricular 
activities and increasing instructional outcomes. We took those ideas and created action plans in 
each of our three goals that would address them and make a significant impact on student 



 

Page 7 of 24 
 

Involvement Process Impact on LCAP 

 
 
Approval Process: 
The finalized Local Control Accountability Plan for 2013-14 was presented during the Public 
Hearing at the May 27, 2014 Board of Education meeting. All updates to the Board of Education 
during the regular general session meeting were under the presentations of the district website. 
 
Future Process: 
Target monitoring and annual review will be an on-going process. It is the intention of the district 
to maintain the feedback options which will continue to inform the feedback process. 

outcomes. 
 
 
This plan was submitted to the Orange County Department of Education in May 2014 for support 
and feedback prior to final adoption. The Santa Ana Unified School District Local control and 
accountability plan was adopted by the School Board on June 24, 2014. It shall be updated on or 
before July 1 of each subsequent year.  
 
Feedback from stakeholders will continue to refine the on-going revisions.  
 
All stakeholder input was recorded, organized as possible under each of the goals, and discussed 
by the district leadership team. Not all of the services and actions suggested could be included as 
the top priorities to be identified in this first planning cycle due to fiscal constraints, impact on 
student outcomes, and/or limited evidence-based data. All of the comments will be kept to 
consider in the following years as the LCAP is annually reviewed and updated. 

 

Section 2:  Goals and Progress Indicators 

For school districts, Education Code sections 52060 and 52061, for county offices of education, Education Code sections 52066 and 52067, and for charter schools, Education Code section 47606.5 

require(s) the LCAP to include a description of the annual goals, for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils, for each state priority and any local priorities and require the annual update to include 

a review of progress towards the goals and describe any changes to the goals.   

Instructions:  Describe annual goals and expected and actual progress toward meeting goals. This section must include specifics projected for the applicable term of the LCAP, and in each 

annual update year, a review of progress made in the past fiscal year based on an identified metric.  Charter schools may adjust the chart below to align with the term of the charter school’s 

budget that is submitted to the school’s authorizer pursuant to Education Code section 47604.33. The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative, although LEAs must, at minimum, use the 

specific metrics that statute explicitly references as required elements for measuring progress within a particular state priority area. Goals must address each of the state priorities and any 

additional local priorities; however, one goal may address multiple priorities. The LEA may identify which school sites and subgroups have the same goals, and group and describe those goals 

together. The LEA may also indicate those goals that are not applicable to a specific subgroup or school site. The goals must reflect outcomes for all pupils and include specific goals for school 

sites and specific subgroups, including pupils with disabilities, both at the LEA level and, where applicable, at the school site level. To facilitate alignment between the LCAP and school plans, the 

LCAP shall identify and incorporate school-specific goals related to the state and local priorities from the school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code section 64001. Furthermore, the 

LCAP should be shared with, and input requested from, school site-level advisory groups (e.g., school site councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, pupil advisory groups, etc.) to facilitate 

alignment between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA may incorporate or reference actions described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet the goal.   



 

Page 8 of 24 
 

Guiding Questions: 

1) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Conditions of Learning”? 

2) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Pupil Outcomes”?  

3) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Engagement” (e.g., pupil and parent)? 

4) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address locally-identified priorities?  

5) How have the unique needs of individual school sites been evaluated to inform the development of meaningful district and/or individual school site goals (e.g., input from site level 

advisory groups, staff, parents, community, pupils; review of school level plans; in-depth school level data analysis, etc.)?  

6) What are the unique goals for subgroups as defined in Education Code sections 42238.01 and 52052 that are different from the LEA’s goals for all pupils? 

7) What are the specific predicted outcomes/metrics/noticeable changes associated with each of the goals annually and over the term of the LCAP? 

8) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was considered/reviewed to develop goals to address each state or local priority and/or to review progress toward 

goals in the annual update? 

9) What information was considered/reviewed for individual school sites? 

10) What information was considered/reviewed for subgroups identified in Education Code section 52052? 

11) In the annual update, what changes/progress have been realized and how do these compare to changes/progress predicted?  What modifications are being made to the LCAP as a result 

of this comparison? 

  



 

Page 9 of 24 
 

 

Identified Need and Metric 
(What needs have been 

identified and what metrics are 
used to measure progress?) 

Goals 
 

Annual Update:  
Analysis of 

Progress 
 
 

Baseline: 2013-14 

What will be different/improved for students? (based on 
identified metric) 

Related State 
and Local 
Priorities 

(Identify specific 
state priority. For 
districts and COEs, 

all priorities in 
statute must be 

included and 
identified; each 

goal may be linked 
to more than one 

priority if 
appropriate.) 

Description of Goal 

Applicable Pupil 
Subgroups (Identify 

applicable 
subgroups (as 

defined in EC 52052) 
or indicate “all” for 

all pupils.) 

School(s) 
Affected (Indicate 

“all” if the goal 
applies to all 

schools in the LEA, 
or alternatively, all 

high schools, for 
example.) 

LCAP YEAR 
Year 1: 2014-15 

Year 2: 2015-16 Year 3: 2016-17 

Student Learning Outcomes 

Our students need the 
knowledge, skills, and values 
to become productive citizens 
in the 21st century. 
 

Goal 1:  Students 
will demonstrate 
the knowledge, 
skills, and values 
necessary to 
become productive 
citizens in the 21st 
century 

Goal 1:  
All students 

Goal 1:  
All schools 

Goal 1:  
Establish baseline 

Goal 1:  
Demonstrated 
annual growth on 
each metric 

Goal 1:  
Demonstrated 
annual growth on 
each metric 

Goal 1:  
Demonstrated 
annual growth on 
each metric 

Goal 1: 
2.Implementation 
of State Standards 
 
4.  Pupil 
Achievement 
 
5. Pupil 
Engagement 
 
7. Course access 
 
8. Other Pupil 
Outcomes 

Metric: Early Literacy 1a: Students will be 
proficient readers 
by the end of third 
grade 

All elementary 
students 

All elementary 
schools 

2012-13:  
49% of 3

rd
 graders 

read at the 
proficient level as 
scored with DIBELS 

Establish new 
baseline based on 
the initial DIBELS 
Next assessment 

10% growth above 
the base in 3

rd
 

grade reading 
proficiency based 
on 2014-15 DIBELS 
Next performance  

10% growth from 
2015-16 3

rd
 grade 

reading proficiency 
on DIBELS Next 

Metric: EL Redesignation Rate 1b: English learners 
will be Reclassified 

EL Students All schools 2012-13:  
55% of EL students 

65% of EL students 
will be reclassified 

70% of EL students 
will be reclassified 

75% of EL students 
will be reclassified 



 

Page 10 of 24 
 

Identified Need and Metric 
(What needs have been 

identified and what metrics are 
used to measure progress?) 

Goals 
 

Annual Update:  
Analysis of 

Progress 
 
 

Baseline: 2013-14 

What will be different/improved for students? (based on 
identified metric) 

Related State 
and Local 
Priorities 

(Identify specific 
state priority. For 
districts and COEs, 

all priorities in 
statute must be 

included and 
identified; each 

goal may be linked 
to more than one 

priority if 
appropriate.) 

Description of Goal 

Applicable Pupil 
Subgroups (Identify 

applicable 
subgroups (as 

defined in EC 52052) 
or indicate “all” for 

all pupils.) 

School(s) 
Affected (Indicate 

“all” if the goal 
applies to all 

schools in the LEA, 
or alternatively, all 

high schools, for 
example.) 

LCAP YEAR 
Year 1: 2014-15 

Year 2: 2015-16 Year 3: 2016-17 

within 5 years of 
entering program 

were reclassified 
within 5 years of 
entering school 

within 5 years of 
entering school 

within 5 years of 
entering school 

within 5 years of 
entering school 

Metric: Algebra Readiness 1c: Students will 
demonstrate 
readiness for 
Algebra I before 
entering 9

th
 grade 

All students All schools N/A Establish growth 
baseline (RIT=235) 
on the Measures of 
Academic Progress 
(MAP) 

10% growth above 
the base for 9

th
 

grade students will 
score of 235 (RIT) or 
higher on MAP 
assessment 

10% growth from 
2015-16 for 9

th
 

grade students will 
score of 235 (RIT) or 
higher on MAP 
assessment 

2012-13: 
64% of students will 
demonstrate 
competency in 
Algebra I by the end 
of 9

th
 grade 

69% of students will 
demonstrate 
competency in 
Algebra I by the end 
of 9

th
 grade 

74% of students will 
demonstrate 
competency in 
Algebra I by the end 
of 9

th
 grade 

79% of students will 
demonstrate 
competency in 
Algebra I by the end 
of 9

th
 grade 

Metric: A-G Course 
Completion  

1d: Students will 
complete the 
course sequence 
required for 

All students All schools 2012-13:  
37.2% of 2013 
graduates met UC 
A-G requirement 

42% of 2014 
graduates will have 
met UC A-G 
requirements 

49% of 2015 
graduates will have 
met UC A-G 
requirements 

59% of 2016 
graduates will have 
met UC A-G 
requirements 



 

Page 11 of 24 
 

Identified Need and Metric 
(What needs have been 

identified and what metrics are 
used to measure progress?) 

Goals 
 

Annual Update:  
Analysis of 

Progress 
 
 

Baseline: 2013-14 

What will be different/improved for students? (based on 
identified metric) 

Related State 
and Local 
Priorities 

(Identify specific 
state priority. For 
districts and COEs, 

all priorities in 
statute must be 

included and 
identified; each 

goal may be linked 
to more than one 

priority if 
appropriate.) 

Description of Goal 

Applicable Pupil 
Subgroups (Identify 

applicable 
subgroups (as 

defined in EC 52052) 
or indicate “all” for 

all pupils.) 

School(s) 
Affected (Indicate 

“all” if the goal 
applies to all 

schools in the LEA, 
or alternatively, all 

high schools, for 
example.) 

LCAP YEAR 
Year 1: 2014-15 

Year 2: 2015-16 Year 3: 2016-17 

entrance into the 
California university 
system 

Metric: College Readiness 1e: Students will 
demonstrate 
College readiness as 
indicated by the 
Early Assessment 
Program (EAP) or 
the Measures of 
Academic 
Performance (MAP) 

All students All schools 2012-13 ELA: 14% 
of 11

th
 grade 

students met 
college ready ELA 
standard on EAP 

19% of 11
th

 graders 
will evidence 
college ready or 
conditional status 
on ELA EAP or a RIT 
score above 250 

26% of 11
th

 graders 
will evidence 
college ready or 
conditional status 
on ELA EAP or a RIT 
score above 250 

36% of 11
th

 graders 
will evidence 
college ready or 
conditional status 
on ELA EAP or a RIT 
score above 250 

2012-13 Math: 5% 
of 11

th
 grade 

students met 
college ready ELA 
standard on EAP 

10% of 11
th

 graders 
will evidence 
college ready or 
conditional status 
on Math EAP or a 
RIT score above 255 

17% of 11
th

 graders 
will evidence 
college ready or 
conditional status 
on Math EAP or a 
RIT score above 255 

27% of 11
th

 graders 
will evidence 
college ready or 
conditional status 
on Math EAP or a 
RIT score above 255 

Metric: Post-secondary 
persistency 

1f: Students will 
demonstrate 
persistent post-
secondary 

All students All schools 82% of graduates 
enrolled in post-
secondary 
education persisted 

85% of graduates 
enrolled in post-
secondary 
education persisted 

88% of graduates 
enrolled in post-
secondary 
education persisted 

91% of graduates 
enrolled in post-
secondary 
education persisted 



 

Page 12 of 24 
 

Identified Need and Metric 
(What needs have been 

identified and what metrics are 
used to measure progress?) 

Goals 
 

Annual Update:  
Analysis of 

Progress 
 
 

Baseline: 2013-14 

What will be different/improved for students? (based on 
identified metric) 

Related State 
and Local 
Priorities 

(Identify specific 
state priority. For 
districts and COEs, 

all priorities in 
statute must be 

included and 
identified; each 

goal may be linked 
to more than one 

priority if 
appropriate.) 

Description of Goal 

Applicable Pupil 
Subgroups (Identify 

applicable 
subgroups (as 

defined in EC 52052) 
or indicate “all” for 

all pupils.) 

School(s) 
Affected (Indicate 

“all” if the goal 
applies to all 

schools in the LEA, 
or alternatively, all 

high schools, for 
example.) 

LCAP YEAR 
Year 1: 2014-15 

Year 2: 2015-16 Year 3: 2016-17 

enrollment via 
National Clearing 
House 

into their second 
year of school (Class 
of 2011) 

into their second 
year of school (Class 
of 2012) 

into their second 
year of school (Class 
of 2013) 

into their second 
year of school (Class 
of 2014) 

Engagement 

Our students need equitable 
access to a high quality 
curricular and instructional 
program that is accessible 
from school and home. 

Goal 2:  Students 
will have equitable 
access to a high 
quality curricular 
and instructional 
program that is 
accessible from 
school and home 

Goal 2: 
All students 

Goal 2: 
All schools 

Goal 2: 
Establish baseline 

Goal 2:  
Demonstrated 
annual growth on 
each metric 

Goal 2:  
Demonstrated 
annual growth on 
each metric 

Goal 2:  
Demonstrated 
annual growth on 
each metric 

Goal 2:  
1. Basic services 
 
2.Implementation 
of State 
Standards 
 
5. Pupil 
Engagement 
 
7. Course Access 
 

Metric: Student access to 
technology 

2a: Students will 
have routine access 
to Internet-enabled 
technology at home 
and school 

All students All schools Establish baseline 
percentage of 
students who have 
access to Internet-
enabled technology 
at home and school 

40% of students 
who have access to 
Internet-enabled 
technology at home 
and school 

50% of students 
who have access to 
Internet-enabled 
technology at home 
and school 

60% of students 
who have access to 
Internet-enabled 
technology at home 
and school 



 

Page 13 of 24 
 

Identified Need and Metric 
(What needs have been 

identified and what metrics are 
used to measure progress?) 

Goals 
 

Annual Update:  
Analysis of 

Progress 
 
 

Baseline: 2013-14 

What will be different/improved for students? (based on 
identified metric) 

Related State 
and Local 
Priorities 

(Identify specific 
state priority. For 
districts and COEs, 

all priorities in 
statute must be 

included and 
identified; each 

goal may be linked 
to more than one 

priority if 
appropriate.) 

Description of Goal 

Applicable Pupil 
Subgroups (Identify 

applicable 
subgroups (as 

defined in EC 52052) 
or indicate “all” for 

all pupils.) 

School(s) 
Affected (Indicate 

“all” if the goal 
applies to all 

schools in the LEA, 
or alternatively, all 

high schools, for 
example.) 

LCAP YEAR 
Year 1: 2014-15 

Year 2: 2015-16 Year 3: 2016-17 

Metric: Extracurricular 
participation Rates 

2b: Students will 
participate in more 
than one 
extracurricular 
activity 

All students All schools Create mechanism 
to track student 
engagement in 
extracurricular 
activities  

Establish baseline 
percentage of 
students who 
participate in more 
than one 
extracurricular 
activity 

To be determined 
using 2014-2015 
data 

To be determined 
using 2014-2015 
data 

Metric: Hiring, training, and 
retaining of highly-qualified 
teachers and leaders 

2c/d: Students will 
receive instruction 
from highly-
qualified and well 
trained instructional 
staff 

All students All schools 2012-13:  
99.4% of teachers 
meet HQT criteria 

100% of teachers 
meet HQT criteria 

Maintain 100% of 
teachers meet HQT 
criteria 

Maintain 100% of 
teachers meet HQT 
criteria 

Create system to 
track employee 
engagement in 
professional 
development that is 
guided/selected by 
the individual 

Establish baseline 
percentage of 
instructional staff 
and leaders that 
exceed 15 hours of 
self-selected 
professional 
development during 
the academic year 
 

15% gain above the 
baseline of 
instructional staff 
and leaders have 
participated in 
more than 15 hours 
of self-selected 
professional 
development during 
the academic year 

15% gain above 
2015-16 of 
instructional staff 
and leaders have 
participated in 
more than 15 hours 
of self-selected 
professional 
development during 
the academic year 



 

Page 14 of 24 
 

Identified Need and Metric 
(What needs have been 

identified and what metrics are 
used to measure progress?) 

Goals 
 

Annual Update:  
Analysis of 

Progress 
 
 

Baseline: 2013-14 

What will be different/improved for students? (based on 
identified metric) 

Related State 
and Local 
Priorities 

(Identify specific 
state priority. For 
districts and COEs, 

all priorities in 
statute must be 

included and 
identified; each 

goal may be linked 
to more than one 

priority if 
appropriate.) 

Description of Goal 

Applicable Pupil 
Subgroups (Identify 

applicable 
subgroups (as 

defined in EC 52052) 
or indicate “all” for 

all pupils.) 

School(s) 
Affected (Indicate 

“all” if the goal 
applies to all 

schools in the LEA, 
or alternatively, all 

high schools, for 
example.) 

LCAP YEAR 
Year 1: 2014-15 

Year 2: 2015-16 Year 3: 2016-17 

 
 
 
 
 

Conditions of Learning 

Our students and staff need 
healthy, safe and secure 
environments in which to 
learn. 

Goal 3:  Students 
and staff will work 
in a healthy, safe, 
and secure 
environment that 
supports learning 

Goal 3: 
All students 

Goal 3: 
All schools 

Goal 3: 
Establish baseline 

Goal 3: 
Demonstrated 
annual growth on 
each metric 

Goal 3: 
Demonstrated 
annual growth on 
each metric 

Goal 3: 
Demonstrated 
annual growth on 
each metric 

Goal 3: 
1.  Basic Services 
 
3. Parent 
Involvement 
 
5. Pupil 
Engagement 
 
6. School Climate 
 
 
 

Metric: California Healthy Kids 
Survey (CHKS) 

 
 

3a: Students will 
report feeling safe 
or very safe at 
school on the 
California Healthy 
Kids Survey (CHKS) 

All students in 
grades 5, 7, 9, and 
11 

All schools 2012-13: Students 
reported feeling 
safe at school: 
76% Gr 5 
59% Gr 7 
64% Gr 9 
66% Gr 11 

10% increase at 
each grade level of 
students who feel 
safe or very safe at 
school  
 

10% increase at 
each grade level of 
students who feel 
safe or very safe at 
school  

 

10% increase at 
each grade level of 
students who feel 
safe or very safe at 
school  

 



 

Page 15 of 24 
 

Identified Need and Metric 
(What needs have been 

identified and what metrics are 
used to measure progress?) 

Goals 
 

Annual Update:  
Analysis of 

Progress 
 
 

Baseline: 2013-14 

What will be different/improved for students? (based on 
identified metric) 

Related State 
and Local 
Priorities 

(Identify specific 
state priority. For 
districts and COEs, 

all priorities in 
statute must be 

included and 
identified; each 

goal may be linked 
to more than one 

priority if 
appropriate.) 

Description of Goal 

Applicable Pupil 
Subgroups (Identify 

applicable 
subgroups (as 

defined in EC 52052) 
or indicate “all” for 

all pupils.) 

School(s) 
Affected (Indicate 

“all” if the goal 
applies to all 

schools in the LEA, 
or alternatively, all 

high schools, for 
example.) 

LCAP YEAR 
Year 1: 2014-15 

Year 2: 2015-16 Year 3: 2016-17 

Metric: California School 
Parent Survey (CSPS) 
 

3b: Parents will 
report that school is 
a safe place for 
their child on the 
California School 
Parent Survey 
(CSPS) 

All parents All schools 2012-13: 88% of 
surveyed parents 
indicated that 
school was a safe 
place for children 

10% decrease in the 
number of Parents 
who Disagree or 
Strongly Disagree 
that School is a safe 
place for their child 

10% decrease in the 
number of Parents 
who Disagree or 
Strongly Disagree 
that School is a safe 
place for their child 

10% decrease in the 
number of Parents 
who Disagree or 
Strongly Disagree 
that School is a safe 
place for their child 

Metric: California School 
Climate Survey (CSCS) 
 

3c: Staff will report 
that their school is a 
safe place for 
students on the 
California School 
Climate Survey 
(CSCS) 

All staff All schools 2012-13: 38% of 
surveyed staff 
indicated that 
school was a safe 
place  

10% decrease in the 
number of Staff 
who Disagree or 
Strongly Disagree 
that School is a safe 
place for students 
 

10% decrease in the 
number of Staff 
who Disagree or 
Strongly Disagree 
that School is a safe 
place for students 
 

10% decrease in the 
number of Staff 
who Disagree or 
Strongly Disagree 
that School is a safe 
place for students 
 

Metric: Student suspension 
and expulsion Data 
 

3d/e: Efforts to 
engage students in 
school will result in 
a reduction in the 
number of lost 
instructional days 

All students All schools 2012-13: 9,118 of 
instruction were 
lost due to 
suspension 

Restore 912 
instructional days 
by reducing the 
total number of 
suspensions by to 
6,000 

Restore 1,733 
instructional days 
by reducing the 
total number of 
suspensions by 10% 
to 5,400 

Restore 2,471 
instructional days 
by reducing the 
total number of 
suspensions by 10% 
to 4,860 



 

Page 16 of 24 
 

Identified Need and Metric 
(What needs have been 

identified and what metrics are 
used to measure progress?) 

Goals 
 

Annual Update:  
Analysis of 

Progress 
 
 

Baseline: 2013-14 

What will be different/improved for students? (based on 
identified metric) 

Related State 
and Local 
Priorities 

(Identify specific 
state priority. For 
districts and COEs, 

all priorities in 
statute must be 

included and 
identified; each 

goal may be linked 
to more than one 

priority if 
appropriate.) 

Description of Goal 

Applicable Pupil 
Subgroups (Identify 

applicable 
subgroups (as 

defined in EC 52052) 
or indicate “all” for 

all pupils.) 

School(s) 
Affected (Indicate 

“all” if the goal 
applies to all 

schools in the LEA, 
or alternatively, all 

high schools, for 
example.) 

LCAP YEAR 
Year 1: 2014-15 

Year 2: 2015-16 Year 3: 2016-17 

due to suspension 
and/or expulsion 

2012-13:  
79 students 
expelled 

Reduce the number 
of expulsions to 60 

Reduce the number 
of expulsions by 
10% to 54 

Reduce the number 
of expulsions by 
10% to 49 

Metric: Parent survey data 
 

3f: Parents will 
participate in an 
annual school 
satisfaction survey 

All All Create or secure a 
parent survey tool 
and conduct initial 
pilot survey. 

Establish baseline 
parent participation 
rate based upon 
survey administered 
in Spring 2015 

60% of SAUSD 
parents will 
participate in 
annual survey. 

70% of SAUSD 
parents will 
participate in 
annual survey. 

Metric: Facilities Inspection 
Tool (FIT) 

3g: Annual facility 
surveys will 
demonstrate that 
issues are brought 
forward and 
addressed quickly 

All All N/A Establish baseline 
number of schools 
meeting exemplary 
standard on 2014-
15 FIT survey 

To be determined 
using 2014-2015 
baseline data 

To be determined 
using 2014-2015 
baseline data 

 

 

 



 

Page 17 of 24 
 

Section 3:  Actions, Services, and Expenditures  

For school districts, Education Code sections 52060 and 52061, for county offices of education, Education Code sections 52066 and 52067, and for charter schools, Education Code section 47606.5 

require the LCAP to include a description of the specific actions an LEA will take to meet the goals identified. Additionally Education Code section 52604 requires a listing and description of the 

expenditures required to implement the specific actions. 

Instructions:  Identify annual actions to be performed to meet the goals described in Section 2, and describe expenditures to implement each action, and where these expenditures can be 

found in the LEA’s budget. Actions may describe a group of services that are implemented to achieve identified goals. The actions and expenditures must reflect details within a goal for the 

specific subgroups identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, and for specific school sites as applicable. In describing the actions and expenditures that will 

serve low-income, English learner, and/or foster youth pupils as defined in Education Code section 42238.01, the LEA must identify whether supplemental and concentration funds are used in a 

districtwide, schoolwide, countywide, or charterwide manner.  In the annual update, the LEA must describe any changes to actions as a result of a review of progress. The LEA must reference all 

fund sources used to support actions and services. Expenditures must be classified using the California School Accounting Manual as required by Education Code sections 52061, 52067, and 

47606.5. 

Guiding Questions: 

1) What actions/services will be provided to all pupils, to subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to Education Code section 52052, to specific school sites, to English learners, to low-

income pupils, and/or to foster youth to achieve goals identified in the LCAP? 

2) How do these actions/services link to identified goals and performance indicators?  

3) What expenditures support changes to actions/services as a result of the goal identified?  Where can these expenditures be found in the LEA’s budget? 

4) In the annual update, how have the actions/services addressed the needs of all pupils and did the provisions of those services result in the desired outcomes? 

5) In the annual update, how have the actions/services addressed the needs of all subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to Education Code section 52052, including, but not limited to, 

English learners, low-income pupils, and foster youth; and did the provision of those actions/services result in the desired outcomes?  

6) In the annual update, how have the actions/services addressed the identified needs and goals of specific school sites and did the provision of those actions/services result in the desired 

outcomes? 

7) In the annual update, what changes in actions, services, and expenditures have been made as a result of reviewing past progress and/or changes to goals? 

 



 

Page 18 of 24 
 

A. What annual actions, and the LEA may include any services that support these actions, are to be performed to meet the goals described in Section 2 for ALL pupils and the goals 

specifically for subgroups of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052 but not listed in Table 3B below (e.g., Ethnic subgroups and pupils with disabilities)?  List and describe 

expenditures for each fiscal year implementing these actions, including where these expenditures can be found in the LEA’s budget. 

 

Goal 
(Include and identify all 

goals from Section 2) 
 

Related State 
and Local 
Priorities 

(from Section 2) 

Actions and Services 
Level of Service 

(Indicate if school-
wide or LEA-wide) 

Annual 
Update: 

Review of 
actions / 
services 

 

What actions are performed or services provided in each 
year (and are projected to be provided in years 2 and 3)?  

What are the anticipated expenditures for each action 
(including funding source)? 

LCAP YEAR 
Year 1: 2014-15 

Year 2: 2015-16 Year 3: 2016-17 

Goal 1: 
All students will 
demonstrate the 
knowledge, skills, and 
values necessary to 
become productive 
citizens in the 21st 
century. 

Goal 1: 
 
2.Implementation 
of State Standards 
 
4.  Pupil 
Achievement 
 
5. Pupil 
Engagement 
 
7. Course access 
 
8. Other Pupil 
Outcomes 

1.1: Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-
based, instructional program that includes, but is not limited to 
high-quality instruction, instructional materials, academic 
supports, and technology-based resources. 

District wide  $170,000 $170,000 $170,000 

1.2: Implement progress monitoring (growth) assessments for all 
academic programs. 

District wide  $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 

1.3: Maintain partnerships with institutions of higher education 
and community organizations that support desired student-
learning outcomes. 

District wide  $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 

Goal 2: 
Students need 
equitable access to a 
high quality curricular 
and instructional 
program that is 
accessible from 
school and home. 

Goal 2:  
1. Basic Services 
 
2.Implementation 
of State Standards 
 
5. Pupil 
Engagement 
 
 

2.1: Ensure access to the core instructional program by providing 
highly qualified teachers at each site and ongoing professional 
development for all staff. 

District wide  $19,184,142 $24,270,277 $29,356,412 

2.2: Support learning opportunities for current special education 
students as provided in their Individualized Education Plans (IEPs). 

District wide  $6,708,082 $8,783,467 $10,858,853 

2.3: Increase resources to schools to support extracurricular 
programs for students, instructional materials and other 
programs and supplies to enhance student outcomes 

District wide  $346,417 $346,417 $346,417 

2.4: Ensure equitable access to technology in classrooms, on 
campus, and at home. 

District wide  $4,511,895 $0 $0 



 

Page 19 of 24 
 

Goal 
(Include and identify all 

goals from Section 2) 
 

Related State 
and Local 
Priorities 

(from Section 2) 

Actions and Services 
Level of Service 

(Indicate if school-
wide or LEA-wide) 

Annual 
Update: 

Review of 
actions / 
services 

 

What actions are performed or services provided in each 
year (and are projected to be provided in years 2 and 3)?  

What are the anticipated expenditures for each action 
(including funding source)? 

LCAP YEAR 
Year 1: 2014-15 

Year 2: 2015-16 Year 3: 2016-17 

7. Course Access 
 

2.5: Ensure equitable access to the core instructional program, 
including Visual and Performing Arts (VAPA), and physical 
education courses.  

District wide  $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 

Goal 3. 
All students and staff 
will work in a healthy, 
safe, and secure 
environment that 
supports learning. 
 

Goal 3. 
 
1.  Basic Services 
 
3. Parent 
Involvement 
 
5. Pupil 
Engagement 
 
6. School Climate 
 

3.1: Provide adult supervision/staff during transition periods. District wide  $1,200,000 $1,200,000 $1,200,000 

3.2: Support learning opportunities for all stakeholders such as, 
but not limited to, providing family events, i.e. Open House and 
Back to School Nights. 

District wide  $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 

3.3: Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities 
(school safety and maintenance). 

District wide  $2,293,382 $4,642,762 $5,054,480 

3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming 
and productive school environments 

District wide  $4,467,332 $4,918,329 $6,153,717 

 

B. Identify additional annual actions, and the LEA may include any services that support these actions, above what is provided for all pupils that will serve low-income, English learner, 

and/or foster youth pupils as defined in Education Code section 42238.01 and pupils redesignated as fluent English proficient. The identified actions must include, but are not limited to, 

those actions that are to be performed to meet the targeted goals described in Section 2 for low-income pupils, English learners, foster youth and/or pupils redesignated as fluent 

English proficient (e.g., not listed in Table 3A above). List and describe expenditures for each fiscal year implementing these actions, including where those expenditures can be found in 

the LEA’s budget. 

 

Goal 
(Include and 
identify all 

Related State 
and Local 

Priorities (from 

Actions and Services 
Level of 
Service 

(Indicate 

Annual 
Update: 
Review 

What actions are performed or services provided in each year (and are 
projected to be provided in years 2 and 3)?  What are the anticipated 

expenditures for each action (including funding source)? 



 

Page 20 of 24 
 

goals from 
Section 2, if 
applicable) 

 

Section 2) if school-
wide or 

LEA-wide) 

of 
actions/ 
services 

 

LCAP YEAR 
Year 1: 2014-15 

Year 2: 2015-16 Year 3: 2016-17 

Goal 1: 
All students 
will 
demonstrate 
the 
knowledge, 
skills, and 
values 
necessary to 
become 
productive 
citizens in 
the 21st 
century. 

Goal 1: 
 
2.Implementation 
of State 
Standards 
 
4.  Pupil 
Achievement 
 
5. Pupil 
Engagement 
 
7. Course access 
 
8. Other Pupil 
Outcomes 

1.4: Conduct an Equal Opportunity Study (transcript 
review and blueprint for action) to determine where 
equity issues exist within current practices and how 
to reduce their impact.   

High 
Schools 

 $125,000 $125,000 $0 

1.5: Ensure access for low-income pupils to the core 
instructional program by increasing early literacy and 
reading intervention programs, expanding credit 
recovery options, and building the Advancement Via 
Individual Determination (AVID) program. 

District-
wide 

 $110,000 $370,000 $370,000 

1.6: Provide equity of access to Advanced Placement 
(AP) course options, AP training for teachers, and AP 
summer boot camp, and implement an International 
Baccalaureate (IB) program. 

High 
Schools 

 $100,000 $225,000 $225,000 

1.7: Expand access to math and science programs by 
increasing opportunities in Project Lead the Way 
(PLTW), and Science Technology Engineering Arts 
Mathematics (STEM/STEAM) programs at all schools. 

District-
wide 

 $92,000 $92,000 $92,000 

1.8: Increase availability of Career Technical 
Education (CTE) & Regional Occupational Program 
(ROP) courses and academies.  

High 
Schools 

 $160,000 
 
 

$4,167,477 $4,167,477 

1.9: Create course options by establishing a virtual 
school that promotes course choice at the high school 
level and enhances personalized learning options 
across all grade levels. 

District-
wide 

 $135,000 $135,000 $135,000 

1.10: Support extended learning opportunities for 
low-income pupils by providing early childhood 
education, before and after school programs and 
tutoring, academic summer school programs, and 
transportation services. 

District-
wide 

 $1,441,276 $1,910,486 $2,379,702 

1.11: Ensure success for low-income pupils by 
providing transition support (bridge programs) from 
school-to-school (5

th
 to 6

th
 grade, 8

th
 to 9

th
 grade, and 

12
th

 grade to college/career). 

District-
wide 

 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 



 

Page 21 of 24 
 

Goal 
(Include and 
identify all 
goals from 
Section 2, if 
applicable) 

 

Related State 
and Local 

Priorities (from 

Section 2) 

Actions and Services 

Level of 
Service 

(Indicate 
if school-
wide or 

LEA-wide) 

Annual 
Update: 
Review 

of 
actions/ 
services 

 

What actions are performed or services provided in each year (and are 
projected to be provided in years 2 and 3)?  What are the anticipated 

expenditures for each action (including funding source)? 

LCAP YEAR 
Year 1: 2014-15 

Year 2: 2015-16 Year 3: 2016-17 

1.12: Provide EL student services including, but not 
limited to, newcomers programs and summer English 
Language Development (ELD) academy. Provide Long 
term English Learner (LTEL) teacher training, 

District-
wide 

 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 

1.13: Provide foster students with services targeted 
to specific needs of the subgroup that may be 
confidential in nature. 

District-
wide 

 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 

1.14: In addition to services provided to low income 
students, students receiving special education 
services will receive services such as, but not limited 
to, services and supports as listed in Individualized 
Educational Plans (IEPs) for additional students above 
2013-2014 baseline numbers. 

District-
wide 

 $2,900,000 $4,400,000 $5,900,000 

Goal 2: 
Students 
need 
equitable 
access to a 
high quality 
curricular 
and 
instructional 
program 
that is 
accessible 
from school 
and home. 

Goal 2:  
1. Basic Services 
 
2.Implementation 
of State 
Standards 
 
5. Pupil 
Engagement 
 
7. Course Access 
 

2.6: Ensuring access for low income pupils to the core 
instructional program including, but not limited to, 
implementing project-based learning, increasing 
Visual and Performing Arts (VAPA) and other elective 
classes,  

District-
wide 

 $2,402,380 $3,113,409 $3,117,760 

2.7: Increase access to technology that is available to 
students at school and at home. 

District-
wide 

 $1,371,560 $1,516,889 $1,662,218 

2.8: Provide professional development for teachers 
in implementation of the new State standards and 
technology integration strategies. 

District-
wide 

 $1,300,000 $1,300,000 $1,300,000 

2.9: Support and extend learning opportunities for 
low-income pupils by increasing library access 
(staffing and hours of operation) and access to 
computer resources on campus. Provide computer 
training for parents. 

District-
wide 

 $784,895 $884,346 $983,798 



 

Page 22 of 24 
 

Goal 
(Include and 
identify all 
goals from 
Section 2, if 
applicable) 

 

Related State 
and Local 

Priorities (from 

Section 2) 

Actions and Services 

Level of 
Service 

(Indicate 
if school-
wide or 

LEA-wide) 

Annual 
Update: 
Review 

of 
actions/ 
services 

 

What actions are performed or services provided in each year (and are 
projected to be provided in years 2 and 3)?  What are the anticipated 

expenditures for each action (including funding source)? 

LCAP YEAR 
Year 1: 2014-15 

Year 2: 2015-16 Year 3: 2016-17 

2.10: Support student learning via science camps and 
experiential field trips, and offering summer 
enrichment programs for elementary and 
intermediate schools. 

District-
wide 

 $1,800,000 $1,800,000 $1,800,000 

2.11: Establish partnerships that ensure student 
success including, but not limited to, creating a 
Program Development Office (grant writer), 
partnering with non-profit organizations to provide 
Internet access at low cost to families and Internet-
enabled devices for student check-out. 

District-
wide 

 $160,000 $160,000 $160,000 

2.12: Ensure access for EL students and parents to 
Rosetta stone licenses, provide parent English 
classes, and develop native language translations of 
website (Spanish & Vietnamese). 

District-
wide 

 $242,895 $253,767 $264,640 

2.13: Provide foster students with services targeted 
to specific needs of the subgroup that may be 
confidential in nature. 

District-
wide 

 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 

Goal 3: 
All students 
and staff will 
work in a 
healthy, 
safe, and 
secure 
environment 
that 
supports 
learning. 

Goal 3. 
 
1. Basic Services 
 
3. Parent 
Involvement 
 
5. Pupil 
Engagement 
 
6. School Climate 

3.5: Ensure access for low income pupils to the core 
instructional program by including, but not limited to, 
Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS) 
training, expanding drop-out prevention and 
retention efforts, mentoring, increasing nursing 
services, nutritious food, intramural sports, and 
other wellness programs. 

District-
wide 

 $1,585,858 $1,975,199 $2,411,642 

3.6: Support extended learning opportunities for low-
income pupils by providing parent training on 
accessing the student information system 
(attendance, grades, progress reports, etc.). 

District-
wide 

 $150,000 $140,000 $50,000 



 

Page 23 of 24 
 

Goal 
(Include and 
identify all 
goals from 
Section 2, if 
applicable) 

 

Related State 
and Local 

Priorities (from 

Section 2) 

Actions and Services 

Level of 
Service 

(Indicate 
if school-
wide or 

LEA-wide) 

Annual 
Update: 
Review 

of 
actions/ 
services 

 

What actions are performed or services provided in each year (and are 
projected to be provided in years 2 and 3)?  What are the anticipated 

expenditures for each action (including funding source)? 

LCAP YEAR 
Year 1: 2014-15 

Year 2: 2015-16 Year 3: 2016-17 

  3.7: Establish parenting programs that support 
student success by working with community partners 
and organizations and other family services (e.g., 
parent trainings, links to community social service 
resources, parenting workshops), expand the use of 
school-based Parent and Community Liaisons, 
expanding structured recess at elementary schools, 
offering health fairs, and providing finger printing for 
parent volunteers. Support these efforts with 
transportation and childcare. 

District-
wide 

 $1,407,649 $2,523,411 $3,647,390 

3.8: In addition to services provided to low-income 
students, parents of EL students will receive 
assistance including translation services and English 
and computer classes. 

District-
wide 

 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 

3.9: Redesignated Fluent English Proficient (RFEP) 
students will receive services including, but not 
limited to, the services provided to all low-income 
students. 

District-
wide 

 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 

3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate 
through smooth operations and processes. 

District-
wide 

 $185,582 $192,504 $221,746 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 24 of 24 
 

C. Describe the LEA’s increase in funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the number and concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner pupils as determined 

pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a)(5). Describe how the LEA is expending these funds in the LCAP year. Include a description of, and justification for, the use of any funds in a district-wide, 

school wide, countywide, or charter wide manner as specified in 5 CCR 15496. For school districts with below 55 percent of enrollment of unduplicated pupils in the district or below 40 

percent of enrollment of unduplicated pupils at a school site in the LCAP year, when using supplemental and concentration funds in a district-wide or school wide manner, the school 

district must additionally describe how the services provided are the most effective use of funds to meet the district’s goals for unduplicated pupils in the state priority areas.  (See 5 CCR 

15496(b) for guidance.)  
 

Santa Ana Unified believes that a strong instructional program should be the entry point for supporting all students—especially at risk students. For this reason, Santa Ana Unified has chosen 
to use the majority of its proportionate share of the total LCFF increase ($56.3 million) for the current LCAP year) to strengthen core instructional programs. We meet requirements of 
providing services district-wide due to our unduplicated count of 93%. A complete and detailed explanation of resources can be found in Sections 3A and 3B of this LCAP document.   
 
 

 

D. Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR 15496, demonstrate how the services provided in the LCAP year for low income pupils, foster youth, and English learners provide for 

increased or improved services for these pupils in proportion to the increase in funding provided for such pupils in that year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a)(7). Identify the 

percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all pupils in the LCAP year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 

15496(a). An LEA shall describe how the proportionality percentage is met using a quantitative and/or qualitative description of the increased and/or improved services for unduplicated 

pupils as compared to the services provided to all pupils. 
 

Currently, in Santa Ana Unified, the increase in proportionality for English Learners, Low Income Students and Foster Youth is 15.8% in the LCAP year. In order to ensure equity, we recognize 
the need to improve and expand services for our most at risk students. The actions stated in section 3b go above and beyond the proportionality requirement for the District. 
 

 

 

 

  
NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 42238.07 and 52064, Education Code. Reference: Sections 2574, 2575, 42238.01, 42238.02, 42238.03, 42238.07, 47605, 

47605.5, 47606.5, 48926, 52052, 52060-52077, and 64001, Education Code; 20 U.S.C. Section 6312. 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Presentation of Adoption of 2014-15 Budget 

 

ITEM:  Presentation  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board an update on the adoption of the 2014-

15 Budget.  Education Code Section 42127(a) requires school district governing boards to hold a 

public hearing on the 2014-15 Budget on or before July 1, 2014, before adoption.  The budget 

and supporting data is available for public inspection at 1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, 

California. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Education Code Section 52062(b)(2) includes a new requirement effective with the 2014-15 

fiscal year.  Previously, the public hearing and adoption of the proposed budget occurred during 

the same board meeting in June.  With the new regulation, the public meeting at which a school 

district governing board adopts a budget, must be held after, but not on the same day as, the 

public hearing.  

 

The proposed budget cannot be adopted until after the Local Control and Accountability Plan 

(LCAP) is adopted and the Plan must be adopted at a public meeting after and separate from its 

public hearing.  The public hearing for the Plan is scheduled for the June 10, 2014, Board 

meeting; while the adoption of both the  LCAP and the 2014-15 Budget is scheduled for the June 

24, 2014, Board meeting. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Presented for information. 

 
SP:mm 



2014-15  
SAUSD BUDGET PRESENTATION 
JUNE 10, 2014 
Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D. 
CBO/Deputy Superintendent, Operations 



AGENDA 

 LCAP Summary 
 Governor’s May Revision Highlights 
 SAUSD Budget Development Assumptions 
 Multi-Year Projection (MYP) and Ending Fund 

Balance 
 Next Steps 

2 



STATE FUNDING: LOCAL CONTROL 
FUNDING FORMULA 

3 

 The implementation of the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) is over an 8-year timeframe 

 The targets for the 2020-21 school year are recalculated 
each year based on the students that the district is serving 
 The difference between the prior year funding and the 

2020-21 target is defined as the “gap” 
 A percentage of the “gap” is then funded through the 

State budget process 

 There is no guarantee that any, or all, of the gap will 
be funded each year creating potential budget 
volatility 
 

 
 
 

 

 



LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY 
PLAN (LCAP) ALIGNMENT 

4 

 The District budget is aligned to the proposed 
LCAP Plan that ultimately will be adopted by the 
Board on June 24, 2014 

 The district LCAP addresses measurable student 
outcomes 

 Multi-Year Projections are based upon the LCAP 
priorities  

 The adopted 2014-15 Budget is recommended 
with a positive certification and will contain the 
statutory 2% reserve 

 
 

 
 



GOVERNOR’S MAY REVISION 

 Maintained the projected Gap Funding of 28.05% 
 Proposed additional solution toward paying down 

the STRS liability in the “Wall of Debt” 
 STRS employer rate increase by 1.25% this year. 

Increase by an additional 1.60% each year until STRS 
reaches 19.10% in 2020-21 

 PERS employer rate increase from 0.329% to 11.771% 
this year. Increase each year in increments up to 
20.10% in 2020-21 

 Not addressed was ongoing technology for SBAC, 
Common Core Implementation, and reimbursement 
for past year mandates (“Wall of Debt”) 

 The Budget process has not concluded 
 

5 



SAUSD BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 
ASSUMPTIONS 

 2014-15 Gap Funding Revenue increased from 
21% to 28.05% since 2nd Interim ($14M) 

 Increased costs for STRS/PERS, Health and 
Welfare, and the Affordable Care Act ($5M) 

 Increased Special Education costs ($3M) 
 Loss of ROP Funding 2015-16 ($4M) and QEIA 

funding 2016-17 ($5M) 
 Completion of the Common Core Block Grant 

2014-15 ($4.5M) 
 

6 



REVIEW OF JULY 1 BUDGET MYP 
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTIONS  
@ July 1 Budget 

Base Year 
2014-15 

 
2015-16 

 
2016-17 

REVENUE $427,312,497 $454,321,566 $472,381,824 
EXPENDITURES $364,194,482 $376,209,606 $390,279,586 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ($67,757,129) ($76,133,485) ($79,749,559) 

NET INCREASE/DECREASE (DEFICIT SPENDING) ($4,639,115) $1,978,474 $2,352,678 

BEGINNING BALANCE $17,223,080 $12,583,965 $14,562,440 
(DEFICIT SPENDING) / SURPLUS ($4,639,115) $1,978,474 $2,352,678 

ENDING BALANCE  $12,583,965 $14,562,440 $16,915,119 

     COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:  
     NON SPENDABLE  $1,150,000 $1,150,000 $1,150,000 
     SITE DISCRETIONARY/LCAP IMPLEMENTATION $864,967 $1,113,108 $1,653,538 
     AFFORDABLE CARE ACT (ACA) $0 $1,453,541 $2,994,294 
     ECONOMIC UNCERTAINTIES $10,568,997 $10,845,790 $11,117,285 

7 



PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCES 
(ALL OTHER FUNDS) 

8 

Fund (all $s in 000’s) 
2013-14  

Estimated Actuals 
2014-15  

July 1 Budget 

Fund 11 - Adult Education $0 $0 

Fund 12 – Child Development $71 $71 

Fund 13 – Cafeteria $16,279 $12,787 

Fund 14 – Deferred Maintenance $126 $126 

Fund 17 – Special Reserve $0 $0 

Fund 21 – Building $13,727 $5,384 

Fund 25 – Capital Facilities $7,355 $5,574 

Fund 35 – School Facilities $30,187 $4,870 

Fund 40 – Special Reserve/Capital Outlay $14,242 $766 

Fund 49 – Capital Projects (COP) $951 $1,092 

Fund 51 – Bond Interest & Redemption $16,589 $15,998 

Fund 56 – Debt Service $8,830 $9,503 

Fund 67 – Self-Insurance $9,722 $9,539 



NEXT STEPS 
9 

 June 24, 2014 Board Meeting 
 Adoption of LCAP 
 Adoption of 2014-15 Budget 

 August 26, 2014 Board Meeting 
 45-day revision (optional) 

 October 2014 
 OCDE will approve the LCAP by the October 2014 

statutory deadline 
 
 

 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0









































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Facilities Agreement with Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy 

Charter School Under a Proposition 39 Request for the 2014-15 

School Year at the Former Grant School Site 

  

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mavis Mitchell, Coordinator, Charter Schools  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Facilities Agreement with 

Edward B. Cole, Sr. Academy Charter School under a Proposition 39 request for the 2014-15 

school year at the former Grant School site. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy submitted a Proposition 39 Request for Facilities for the 2014-15 

school year under the provisions of Education Code Section 47614 and its implementing 

regulations set forth in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11969.9(a).  

Specifically, the charter school requested to remain at its current location, the former Margaret S. 

Grant Elementary School site.  These facilities were originally provided to the charter school by 

the District pursuant to a Proposition 39 Request for Facilities submitted in the 2006-07 school 

year.       

 

The Governing Board of the Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy has agreed to the terms and 

conditions of the facilities agreement offered by the District pursuant to the requirements of 

Education Code Section 47614 and its implementing regulations. The accepted agreement allows 

the Charter School to remain at its current location and provides facilities for its in-District 

students for the 2014-15 school year.  The Charter School will continue to share the site with 

other District programs.   

 

In correspondence dated on or about May 21, 2014, the Governing Board of the Charter School, 

Templo Calvario Community Development Corporation, accepted the District’s final offer for 

use of a portion of the District’s former Margaret S. Grant Elementary School site, located at 333 

E. Walnut Street, Santa Ana, CA 92701, for the 2014-15 school year.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

 Not Applicable 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the Facilities Agreement with Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy Charter School under a 

Proposition 39 request for the 2014-15 School Year at the former Margaret S. Grant Elementary 

School site. 

 

 
SP:mm 

 

 

























maribel.martinez
Typewritten Text
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.,









 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

June 10, 2014 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval to Accept Renewal and Acceptance of 21st Century High 

School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens Program Grant 

for Various High Schools 

 

ITEM: Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY:   Roxanna S. Owings, Coordinator, Special Projects 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to accept the renewal (Century and 

Valley high schools) and acceptance (Godinez Fundamental, Saddleback, Santa Ana, and 

Segerstrom high schools) of the California Department of Education’s (CDE) 21st Century High 

School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) program grant.   

 

At its November 12, 2013, Board meeting both requests were approved to apply for renewal and 

to apply for those high schools not previously funded by the grant. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The ASSETs Program provides incentives for schools and communities to work together and 

establish before and after-school enrichment programs that provide academic support, safe 

constructive alternatives for high school students, and assistance in passing the California High 

School Exit Exam (CAHSEE).  Programs may operate before school, after school, weekends, 

summer, intersession, and vacation days.  The three key elements of the enrichment program are 

academic assistance, educational enrichment, and family literacy services.   
 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

CDE ASSETs program grant: $295,000 inclusive for up to five years 
 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve to accept renewal and acceptance of the 21
st
 Century High School After School Safety 

and Enrichment for Teens program grant. 

 

 
DW:RSO:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



 

GRANT SUMMARY 

 

 

Title: 

 

Renewal of 21
st
 Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens 

(ASSETs) Program Grant for Century and Valley High Schools 

Funding Source: California Department of Education, After-School Division 

Due Date: 

 

December 12, 2013 

Contact Person: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

Amount/Duration: $295,000.00 inclusive for up to five years.  There is no budget match required in the 

ASSETs program. 

Grade Level/Target Population: Grades 9-12 

 

Budget Impact: None 

 

Indirect Rate: 

 

3.97% 

 

Personnel Impact: None 

 

Survey Questions: 

 

None without prior District approval and parent consent 

 

Grant Program Description 

The 21
st
 Century High School After School safety and Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) program provides incentives for 

establishing before and after-school enrichment programs that partner schools and communities to provide academic support, 

safe constructive alternatives for high school students, and assistance in passing the California High School Exit Exam.  

Programs may operate before school, after school, weekends, summer, intersession, and vacation days.  Each program must 

consist of three elements: academic assistance, educational enrichment, and family literacy services. 

 

Goals/Objectives: 

 

 

 Academic assistance – equip students to achieve their highest academic 

potential 

 College and career preparation – assure that students are prepared to succeed 

in higher education and to accomplish their life goals 

 Quality academic programs – offer rigorous and outstanding learning 

opportunities that will be aligned with State and local achievement standards 

in core subjects 

 Strategic allocation of resources – communicate clearly, consistently, 

responsively, and proactively with all stakeholders 

 Parent and community relationships – promote and develop positive 

relationships with all segments of the community in order to foster open 

communication, accessibility, and pride in the schools. 

 

Activities: 

 

 

 Preparation for CAHSEE, ACT, and SAT 

 Community service work and college and career fairs 

 Support in applying for college and obtaining scholarships and grants 

 Participate in opportunities in the area of digital media as a career option 

 Provide support in the areas of STEM 

 Parents included in decision-making for the after-school programs 

 Supplemental providers from the community will offer programs that benefit 

our students in the area of career readiness 

 

 



 

GRANT SUMMARY 

 

 

Title: 

 

Renewal of 21
st
 Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens 

(ASSETs) Program Grant for Godinez Fundamental, Saddleback, Santa Ana, and 

Segerstrom High Schools 

Funding Source: California Department of Education, After-School Division 

Due Date: 

 

December 12, 2013 

Contact Person: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

Amount/Duration: $295,000.00 inclusive for up to five years.  There is no budget match required in the 

ASSETs program. 

Grade Level/Target Population: Grades 9-12 

 

Budget Impact: None 

 

Indirect Rate: 

 

3.97% 

 

Personnel Impact: None 

 

Survey Questions: 

 

None without prior District approval and parent consent 

 

Grant Program Description 

The 21
st
 Century High School After School safety and Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) program provides incentives for 

establishing before and after-school enrichment programs that partner schools and communities to provide academic support, 

safe constructive alternatives for high school students, and assistance in passing the California High School Exit Exam.  

Programs may operate before school, after school, weekends, summer, intersession, and vacation days.  Each program must 

consist of three elements: academic assistance, educational enrichment, and family literacy services. 

 

Goals/Objectives: 

 

 

 Academic assistance – equip students to achieve their highest academic 

potential 

 College and career preparation – assure that students are prepared to succeed 

in higher education and to accomplish their life goals 

 Quality academic programs – offer rigorous and outstanding learning 

opportunities that will be aligned with State and local achievement standards 

in core subjects 

 Strategic allocation of resources – communicate clearly, consistently, 

responsively, and proactively with all stakeholders 

 Parent and community relationships – promote and develop positive 

relationships with all segments of the community in order to foster open 

communication, accessibility, and pride in the schools. 

 

Activities: 

 

 

 Instructional support in mathematics (Algebra and Geometry) 

 Classes in digital media, computer web design, criminal justice, and art 

 Support in applying for college and obtaining scholarships and grants 

 Preparation for CAHSEE, ACT, and SAT 

 Community service work and college and career fairs 

 Parents included in decision-making for the after-school programs 

 Supplemental providers from the community will offer programs that benefit 

our students in the area of career readiness 

 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0









AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Submission of Developing Knowledge About What Works 

to Make Schools Safe Grant Application for 2014    

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management 

                                     

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to submit a grant application for the 

Developing Knowledge About What Works to Make Schools Safe for 2014.  The National Institute 

of Justice (NIJ) introduced the Comprehensive School Safety Initiative in response to the 

Department of Justice Appropriations Act  2014, which provides funds to NIJ to undertake school 

safety research. 

 

The purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Initiative is to learn more about how personnel, 

programs, and activities contribute to school safety. This initiative involves several component 

parts, including providing local schools with personnel or safety equipment to enhance safety and 

perceptions of safety; bringing together researchers and practitioners to better understand the 

predictors of and best responses to school violence; assessing technologies and strategies for 

increasing school safety without creating adverse unintended consequences; enhancing national 

school safety data collection mechanisms; and implementing research programs in local schools 

to test various approaches to enhancing school safety.  

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Grant will provide funding for school-safety-focused personnel, programs, activities, and 

evaluations. The District would be expected to enter into an agreement with a highly qualified 

research partner to engage in independent research and evaluation activities to examine the 

effectiveness, sustainability, unintended consequences, and cost/benefit of our requested school 

safety interventions. 

 

Applicants and their research partners have considerable discretion in determining the kinds of 

research and safety initiatives to test based on the most meaningful initiatives in our District, 

however, NIJ is particularly interested in the impact on school safety of mental health services, 

the use of school resource officers, and school climate and culture programs. In terms of school 

safety specifically, the District and researcher will determine the appropriate outcomes for our 

particular study. The outcomes may range from a reduction of more common occurrences (such as 

bullying, fighting, and aggressive behavior) to reduction or elimination of more serious and less 

frequent incidents (such as assault and violent crime). 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



FUNDING: 

 

No District match required. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   
 

Approve the submission of the Developing Knowledge About What Works to Make Schools Safe 

grant application for 2014. 

 

 
SP:mm 



 

GRANT SUMMARY 

 

Title: Developing Knowledge About What Works to Make Schools Safe  

Funding Source: The U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) 

Due Date July 10, 2014  

Contact Person: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management 

Amount/Duration:  36 months/ $5,000,000 

Target Population (e.g. Grade 

Level/s): 
Districtwide 

Budget Impact: No Matching Funds are Required 

Indirect Rate: Allowed 

Personnel Impact: 

 

Possible funding of School Resource Officers and Mental Health 

Clinicians 

Survey Questions: Not Applicable 

 
Grant Program Description 

 
This grant, if funded, will be used to learn more about how personnel, programs, and activities contribute to school 

safety.  

This grant involves several component parts, including providing local schools with personnel or equipment to 

enhance safety and perceptions of safety; bringing together researchers and practitioners to better understand the 

predictors of and best responses to school violence; assessing technologies and strategies for increasing school 

safety without creating adverse unintended consequences; enhancing national school safety data collection 

mechanisms; and implementing research programs in local schools to test various approaches to enhancing school 

safety. 
Goals/Objectives: 

 
1. To improve the knowledge and understanding of specific activities that 

can improve school safety in a sustainable and cost-effective manner 

without creating adverse unintended consequences.  This knowledge 

will be used by NIJ for the development of a comprehensive school 

safety model.   
2. To determine the effect of personnel, programs, and activities on 

school safety as determined through high-quality, broad-based research 

projects that facilitate advances, in basic scientific knowledge and 

methods as they relate to comprehensive school safety issues and 

programs. 

Activities: 

 

The grant will provide school-safety-focused personnel, programs, 

activities, and evaluations. The District would be expected to enter into an 

agreement with a highly qualified research partner to engage in independent 

research and evaluation activities to examine the effectiveness, 

sustainability, unintended consequences, and cost/benefit of our requested 

school safety interventions. 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Renew Contracts Awarded through Request for 

Proposals or Bid for 2014-15 Fiscal Year 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

   Todd Butcher, Director, Construction  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to renew contracts awarded 

through bids or Request for Proposals, for 2014-15 fiscal year. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Board has authorized the award of contracts through the bidding and Request for Proposals 

process over the last several years.  The attached document lists the contract items or services 

that may be purchased during the 2014-15 fiscal year for new or replacement District needs, to 

replenish warehouse stock and for facilities maintenance and services. 

 

This renewal authorization permits staff to utilize the pricing for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 

2014 through June 30, 2015 for previously awarded bids and contracts.  Vendor selection was in 

compliance with Board Policies.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Various Budgeted Funds As Requested 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Authorize staff to renew contracts awarded through Bids or Request for Proposals for 2014-15 

fiscal year for the term of the original contracts. 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



B
id

, R
FP

 o
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
St

ar
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

En
d

 o
f 

 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
C

o
m

p
an

y
M

ax
im

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 

A
m

o
u

n
t

R
e

-B
id

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 

In
  2

0
1

4
-2

0
1

5

W
a

re
h

o
u

se
 S

u
p

p
lie

s

B
id

 #
0

1
-1

4
Ja

n
-1

4
Ja

n
-1

7
C

u
st

o
d

ia
l S

u
p

p
lie

s

G
ra

yb
ar

, G
o

rm
, U

n
is

an
, G

al
e 

Su
p

p
ly

,W
ax

ie
, C

h
am

p
io

n
 

C
h

em
ic

al
, G

ra
in

ge
r,

 

C
o

n
ti

n
en

ta
l C

h
em

ic
al

, P
&

R
 

P
ap

er
, U

n
is

o
u

rc
e,

 O
ff

ic
e 

D
ep

o
t,

 W
al

te
rs

 W
h

o
le

sa
le

 

El
ec

tr
ic

 

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0
 

N
O

El
ec

tr
o

n
ic

s 
a

n
d

 C
o

m
p

u
te

rs

B
id

 #
1

2
-1

0
Ju

n
-1

0
Ju

n
-1

5
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

Sy
st

em
s 

D
is

tr
ic

tw
id

e

A
re

y 
Jo

n
es

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 

So
lu

ti
o

n
s 

In
c.

$
3

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
YE

S

B
id

 #
 2

2
-1

1
M

ar
-1

1
M

ar
-1

6

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 D
at

a 

W
ar

eh
o

u
se

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 

an
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

eS
ch

o
lla

r,
 L

LC
.

$
8

0
,0

0
0

 
N

O

B
id

 #
 2

3
-1

2
Ju

n
-1

2
Ju

n
-1

5
A

u
d

io
 V

is
u

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s

G
o

ld
en

 S
ta

r 
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
, 

C
re

ek
b

ed
 T

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

, C
D

W
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t,
 In

te
lli

-T
ec

h
, 

A
re

y 
Jo

n
es

, N
W

N
 C

o
rp

, V
SA

 

In
c.

, I
V

S 
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

, T
ro

xe
ll 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 D

ai
sy

 I.
T.

$
3

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
YE

S

   
   

   
   

   
   

  W
es

te
rn

 S
ta

te
s 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

in
g

 A
lli

a
n

ce
 A

g
re

em
en

ts
 (

W
SC

A
)

W
SC

A
 A

d
d

en
d

u
m

 B
2

7
1

6
0

O
ct

-0
9

Se
p

-1
4

D
el

l C
o

m
p

u
te

rs
 a

n
d

 

Se
rv

er
s

D
el

l M
ar

ke
ti

n
g,

 L
.P

.
N

/A
N

/A

W
SC

A
 A

d
d

en
d

u
m

 7
-1

2
-7

0
-3

1
A

p
r-

1
3

Se
p

-1
4

M
an

ag
ed

 P
ri

n
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

X
er

o
x 

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

N
/A

N
/A

W
SC

A
 A

d
d

en
d

u
m

 7
-1

1
-5

1
-0

2
Fe

b
-1

4
Fe

b
-1

7
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 

Su
p

p
lie

s
W

.W
. G

ra
in

ge
r,

 In
c.

N
/A

N
/A

   
   

   
   

   
   

  C
a

lif
ro

n
ia

 M
u

lt
ip

le
 A

w
a

rd
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 A
g

re
em

en
ts

 (
C

M
A

S)

C
M

A
S 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

# 
3

-9
9

-7
0

-0
7

9
3

B
A

p
r-

1
4

M
ay

-1
9

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
H

ar
d

w
ar

e 
an

d
 

IT
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
C

D
W

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
N

/A
N

/A

C
M

A
S 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

# 
3

-0
1

-3
6

-0
0

3
0

A
D

ec
-0

9
D

ec
-1

6
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

s 
Le

as
es

X
er

o
x 

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

N
/A

N
/A

P
ig

g
yb

a
ck

 C
o

n
tr

a
ct

s

R
FP

 #
 0

5
9

-1
2

M
.1

D
ec

-1
1

D
ec

-1
4

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 S

o
ft

w
ar

e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

So
ft

w
ar

e 
H

o
u

se
 

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
$

1
5

0
,0

0
0

 
N

/A

G
D

-1
3

-0
0

0
6

-6
4

Se
p

-1
2

O
ct

-1
5

Ja
n

it
o

ri
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

W
ax

ie
 S

an
it

ar
y 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

/A
N

/A



B
id

, R
FP

 o
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
St

ar
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

En
d

 o
f 

 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
C

o
m

p
an

y
M

ax
im

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 

A
m

o
u

n
t

R
e

-B
id

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 

In
  2

0
1

4
-2

0
1

5

B
ID

 #
 1

2
/1

3
-1

3
7

7
Ju

l-
1

3
Ju

n
-1

6
D

ai
ry

 A
n

d
 J

u
ce

D
ri

ft
w

o
o

d
 D

ai
ry

N
/A

N
/A

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

B
id

 #
1

5
-1

0
Ju

n
-1

0
Ju

n
-1

5
N

JR
O

TC
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

JK
F 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

$
1

1
5

,0
0

0
 

YE
S

B
id

 #
1

8
-1

2
Ju

l-
1

2
Ju

n
-1

7
St

u
d

en
t 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

D
u

rh
an

, C
er

ti
fi

ed
, J

FK
, 

A
m

er
ic

an
 L

o
gi

st
ic

s 
$

1
4

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
N

O

Le
a

se
s

B
id

 #
 0

2
-1

3
M

ay
-1

3
M

ay
-1

8
6

0
 M

o
n

th
 L

ea
se

 o
f 

co
p

ie
rs

X
er

o
x 

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

$
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 
N

O

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s/
B

u
ild

in
g

 S
er

vi
ce

s

B
id

 #
1

3
-1

0
Ju

n
-1

0
Ju

n
-1

5
El

ev
at

o
r 

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

V
er

ti
ca

l T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 E
le

va
to

r 

Se
rv

ic
e

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0
 

N
O

B
id

 #
 1

7
-1

0
Ju

l-
1

1
Ju

l-
1

5
P

ai
n

ti
n

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
J.

L.
 C

o
b

b
$

2
5

0
,0

0
0

 
N

O

B
id

 #
3

8
-1

1
Ju

n
-1

1
Ju

n
-1

5
A

sp
h

al
t 

P
av

in
g 

an
d

 

C
o

n
cr

et
e

B
en

's
 A

sp
h

al
t

$
2

5
0

,0
0

0
N

O

B
id

 #
3

9
-1

1
Ju

n
-1

1
Ju

n
-1

5
P

lu
m

b
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
V

er
n

e'
s 

P
lu

m
b

in
g

$
2

5
0

,0
0

0
N

O

B
id

 #
4

1
-1

1
Ju

n
-1

1
Ju

n
-1

5
G

en
er

al
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

Se
rv

ic
es

T.
J.

 J
an

ca
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
$

5
0

0
,0

0
0

N
O

B
id

 #
 0

2
-1

2
O

ct
-1

1
O

ct
-1

5
Tr

as
h

 a
n

d
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

W
ar

e 
D

is
p

o
sa

l
$

6
0

0
,0

0
0

 
N

O

B
ID

 #
0

7
-1

3
Fe

b
-1

3
Fe

b
-1

6
Sh

ad
e 

St
ru

ct
u

re
s

U
S 

Sh
ad

e 
&

 F
ab

ri
c 

St
ru

ct
u

re
s,

 In
c.

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0
N

O

N
u

tr
it

io
n

  S
er

vi
ce

s

B
ID

#1
1

-1
3

Ju
l-

1
3

Ju
n

-1
6

B
re

ad
 P

ro
d

u
ct

s
G

o
ld

 S
ta

r 
Fo

o
d

s,
 In

c.
$

5
0

0
,0

0
0

N
O



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Renew Annual Listing of Agreements/Contracts with 

Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants 

Submitted for 2014-15 Fiscal Year 

 

 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to renew the annual listing of 

agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 

for the 2014-15 fiscal year. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Consultants have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support 

educational programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement. 

 

The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services throughout the District 

whose compensation is under $250,000. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Authorize staff to renew the annual listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified 

School District and various consultants for the 2014-15 fiscal year. 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0



1
 

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

/C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 

Su
b

m
it

ti
n

g 
D

iv
is

io
n

: 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Ju
n

e
 1

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

N
O

. 
 

N
A

M
E 

 
IM

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T/

TY
P

E 
O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 
 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
N

O
T 

TO
 E

X
C

EE
D

 
 

R
EQ

. N
O

. 

 1
. 

 U
n

iv
e

rs
it

y 
o

f 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
, 

Ir
vi

n
e 

M
at

h
 P

ro
je

ct
 

 

 Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

Se
rv

ic
e

s 
K

-1
2

: 
W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
en

t 
fo

r 
te

ac
h

er
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 
in

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

re
 M

at
h

, 
re

vi
ew

 u
n

it
s 

o
f 

st
u

d
y,

 
an

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

cl
as

sr
o

o
m

 c
o

ac
h

in
g.

  

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
S.

D
. B

e
ch

te
l 

G
ra

n
t 

 
$

7
4

,5
2

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

3
2

1
 

 2
. 

 Th
o

m
as

K
el

ly
 S

o
ft

w
ar

e 
A

ss
o

ci
at

e
s 

(T
K

SA
) 

 

 Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
K

-1
2

: 
  

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

w
eb

 
b

as
ed

 a
ft

er
 s

ch
o

o
l a

tt
en

d
an

ce
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g 
sy

st
e

m
 

so
ft

w
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

fo
r 

Su
m

m
er

 
En

ri
ch

m
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
 

an
d

 
Ex

te
n

d
ed

 
Le

ar
n

in
g 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
Ti

tl
e 

I 
Se

t 
A

si
d

e 
C

O
R

E
 

 
$

1
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

3
2

3
 

 3
.  

 D
o

cu
m

en
t 

Tr
ac

ki
n

g 
Se

rv
ic

e
s,

 L
LC

 

 R
e

se
ar

ch
 a

n
d

 E
va

lu
at

io
n

: 
W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 
as

si
st

 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

in
 

p
re

p
ar

in
g 

th
e 

Sc
h

o
o

l 
A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 R
ep

o
rt

 C
ar

d
s 

(S
A

R
C

) 
vi

a 
a 

w
eb

-
b

as
ed

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 t

h
at

 w
ill

 c
u

st
o

m
iz

e 
an

d
 p

re
-

p
o

p
u

la
te

 
o

n
lin

e 
te

m
p

la
te

s 
to

 
p

ro
d

u
ce

 
sc

h
o

o
l 

an
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
re

p
o

rt
s 

to
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 S

ta
te

 a
n

d
 

Fe
d

er
al

 r
e

gu
la

ti
o

n
s.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

2
2

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

0
8

0
 

 4
.  

 O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
(O

C
D

E)
 C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

– 
 C

h
ri

s 
C

o
rl

is
s 

 Sp
e

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s:
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

te
ac

h
er

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

an
d

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 d
u

ri
n

g 

th
e 

sc
h

o
o

l 
ye

ar
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

m
ee

ti
n

gs
, 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s,
 t

ra
in

in
g 

se
ss

io
n

s,
 r

es
ea

rc
h

, 
an

d
 

w
ri

ti
n

g 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

4
2

2
 

    



2
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 2
 

 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 5
.     

 N
o

va
ru

m
, I

n
c.

 
 Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 I

n
n

o
va

ti
o

n
s 

Se
rv

ic
e

s:
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 
w

ir
el

es
s 

o
p

ti
m

iz
at

io
n

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

at
 

tw
o

 
sc

h
o

o
l 

si
te

s 
to

 
im

p
ro

ve
 

1
:1

 
st

u
d

en
t 

le
ar

n
in

g.
  

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 s

p
e

ci
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
to

 im
p

ro
ve

 
w

ir
el

es
s 

n
et

w
o

rk
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

t 
o

th
er

 s
it

e
s.

 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

  
th

ro
u

gh
  

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 3
1

, 2
0

1
4

 

  
 

G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

 
 

 
$

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

 
1

6
1

9
1

7
 

 6
. 

 Ea
gl

e 
So

ft
w

ar
e

 
    

 Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 I
n

n
o

va
ti

o
n

s 
Se

rv
ic

e
s:

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 

se
rv

ic
es

 
an

d
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

fo
r 

A
ER

IE
S 

St
u

d
en

t 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 

Sy
st

em
 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
to

 
st

af
f 

an
d

 
d

ir
ec

t 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

in
 

su
b

je
ct

 
ar

ea
s,

 
su

ch
 

as
 

M
as

te
r 

Sc
h

ed
u

le
, 

th
at

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
a 

h
ig

h
 l

ev
el

 o
f 

ex
p

er
ti

se
 a

n
d

 e
xp

er
ie

n
ce

, 
o

n
 a

n
 “

as
 n

ee
d

ed
” 

b
as

is
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

  
th

ro
u

gh
 

 J
u

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
5

 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
1

8
4

2
 

 7
. 

 C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 S
ch

o
o

l 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
G

ro
u

p
, I

n
c.

 
      

 Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 I
n

n
o

va
ti

o
n

s 
Se

rv
ic

e
s:

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
E

-R
at

e 
p

ro
je

ct
s,

 
to

 
d

el
iv

er
 

en
d

-t
o

-e
n

d
 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s,

 
to

 
en

su
re

 
FC

C
 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 
an

d
 

m
ax

im
u

m
 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t’
s 

E-
R

at
e 

p
ro

gr
am

; 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 

o
f 

al
l 

FC
C

 
d

o
cu

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

, 
m

ai
n

 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
co

n
ta

ct
, 

p
re

p
ar

e 
an

d
 p

re
se

n
t 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 a

u
d

it
 

d
o

cu
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
, 

an
d

 a
d

vi
se

 o
n

 a
n

y 
FC

C
 a

p
p

ea
ls

, 
o

n
 a

n
 “

as
 n

ee
d

ed
” 

b
as

is
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

  
th

ro
u

gh
 

 J
u

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
5

 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
1

8
4

1
 

       



3
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 3
 

 
 

N
O

. 
 

N
A

M
E 

 
IM

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T/

TY
P

E 
O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 
 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
N

O
T 

TO
 E

X
C

EE
D

 
 

R
EQ

. N
O

. 

 8
. 

 D
T-

C
o

m
p

, I
n

c.
 

     

 Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 I
n

n
o

va
ti

o
n

s 
Se

rv
ic

e
s:

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 

m
is

si
o

n
 

cr
it

ic
al

 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
s,

 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
A

ct
iv

e
 

D
ir

ec
to

ry
/E

xc
h

an
ge

 
E

-m
ai

l 
se

rv
er

, 
SI

S 
SQ

L 
se

rv
er

s,
 

H
yp

er
-V

 
N

et
w

o
rk

 
V

ir
tu

al
iz

at
io

n
, 

se
cu

ri
ty

, 
n

et
w

o
rk

 
an

al
ys

is
, 

d
is

as
te

r 
re

co
ve

ry
, 

an
d

 f
o

re
n

si
c 

d
is

co
ve

ry
, 

et
c.

, 
o

n
 a

n
 “

as
 n

ee
d

ed
” 

b
as

is
 a

t 
a 

ra
te

 o
f 

$
1

4
5

 p
er

 h
o

u
r.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

  
th

ro
u

gh
 

 J
u

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
5

 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

1
8

5
7

 

 9
.   

  E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 P

io
n

ee
rs

 
 Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 In

n
o

va
ti

o
n

s 
Se

rv
ic

e
s:

  W
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

A
n

al
ys

t 
Fe

llo
w

s 
w

it
h

 
st

ro
n

g 
an

al
yt

ic
al

, 
p

ro
je

ct
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t,

 
an

d
 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 

sk
ill

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 

o
f 

an
al

yt
ic

s 
in

 a
n

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t.

  
U

p
 t

o
 

fi
ve

 A
n

al
ys

t 
Fe

llo
w

s.
 

 N
o

te
: 

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
p

ay
m

en
t 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

d
ir

ec
tl

y 
to

 
th

e 
A

n
al

ys
t 

Fe
llo

w
 

sh
al

l 
b

e 
p

u
rs

u
an

t 
to

 
a 

se
p

ar
at

el
y 

n
eg

o
ti

at
ed

 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

w
it

h
 A

n
al

ys
t 

Fe
llo

w
s.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

7
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
1

9
0

9
 

 
1

0
. 

 iF
u

si
o

n
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
, I

n
c.

 
  

 Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 I
n

n
o

va
ti

o
n

s 
Se

rv
ic

e
s:

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o

r 
en

h
an

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 s
ys

te
m

s 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

an
d

 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

re
la

te
d

 
to

 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

to
 

in
cl

u
d

e 
ac

co
u

n
ti

n
g,

 
p

u
rc

h
as

in
g,

 
b

u
d

ge
ti

n
g,

 a
n

d
 a

ss
et

s.
 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

  
th

ro
u

gh
 

 J
u

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
5

 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 

 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

1
8

6
0

 

 
  



4
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 4
 

 
 

N
O

. 
 

N
A

M
E 

 
IM

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T/

TY
P

E 
O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 
 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
N

O
T 

TO
 E

X
C

EE
D

 
 

R
EQ

. N
O

. 

 
1

1
.    

 G
ra

y 
M

ill
er

 P
er

sh
 L

LP
 

(F
o

rm
er

 n
am

e
: 

D
o

w
 L

o
h

n
es

 P
LL

C
) 

 

 Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 I
n

n
o

va
ti

o
n

s 
Se

rv
ic

e
s:

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

se
rv

ic
es

 
o

n
 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
B

ro
ad

b
an

d
 

Se
rv

ic
e

s 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 
an

d
 

le
as

e 
m

at
te

rs
. 

 
G

ra
y 

M
ill

er
 

P
er

sh
, 

LL
P

 (
fo

rm
er

 n
am

e 
as

 D
o

w
 L

o
h

n
es

 P
LL

C
) 

h
as

 a
 lo

n
g 

st
an

d
in

g 
re

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

o
rk

in
g 

in
 t

h
is

 a
re

a.
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

  
th

ro
u

gh
  

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

1
8

7
8

 
  

               



5
 

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

/C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 

Su
b

m
it

ti
n

g 
D

iv
is

io
n

: 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
1

2
.   

 C
ap

it
o

l A
d

vi
so

rs
 G

ro
u

p
, 

LL
C

 

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s:

 W
ill

 r
e

p
re

se
n

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

o
n

 
b

u
d

ge
t 

is
su

e
s 

b
ef

o
re

 l
eg

is
la

ti
ve

 a
ct

io
n

 i
s 

ta
ke

n
 

o
n

 a
n

 “
as

 n
ee

d
ed

” 
b

as
is

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
1

7
1

5
 

 
1

3
. 

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
Fi

n
an

ci
al

 
St

ra
te

gi
e

s,
 In

c.
 

  

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s:
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 

ad
vi

ce
 a

n
d

 r
ep

o
rt

s 
o

n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

ca
sh

 f
lo

w
 a

n
d

/o
r 

d
eb

t 
fi

n
an

ci
n

g 
re

la
te

d
 

to
 

G
.O

. 
B

o
n

d
s,

 
C

O
P

s,
 

Q
ZA

B
s 

et
c.

, o
n

 a
n

 “
as

 n
ee

d
ed

” 
b

as
is

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
1

6
8

6
 

 
1

4
. 

 Jo
se

p
h

 W
. R

o
m

b
o

ld
 d

b
a 

C
o

d
ec

h
ek

 
 

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s:
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 

w
it

h
 

st
at

u
to

ry
 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 
re

la
te

d
 

to
 

th
e 

m
an

d
at

e 
re

im
b

u
rs

e
m

en
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 m

an
d

at
e

 
b

lo
ck

 g
ra

n
t.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 

 
$

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
1

8
6

3
 

 
1

5
. 

 Za
rc

a 
In

te
ra

ct
iv

e,
 In

c.
 d

b
a 

K
1

2
 In

si
gh

t 
   

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s:

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
Lo

ca
l C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 P
la

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
an

d
 

p
ar

en
ts

 
su

rv
ey

s 
as

 
w

el
l 

as
 

o
n

go
in

g 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 
to

o
l 

b
et

w
ee

n
 

th
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
an

d
 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

it
h

 
a 

w
e

b
-b

as
ed

 
re

p
o

rt
in

g 
d

as
h

b
o

ar
d

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

8
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
1

7
5

3
 

 

 
1

6
.  

 La
u

re
l A

d
le

r 
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s:
  

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 

re
vi

ew
 a

n
d

 a
n

al
yz

e 
ch

ar
te

r 
p

et
it

io
n

s 
ag

ai
n

st
 t

h
e

 
sp

ec
if

ic
 

re
la

te
d

 
se

ct
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 
C

h
ar

te
r 

La
w

 
R

eq
u

ir
e

m
en

ts
. 

 
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

w
ill

 
co

n
ti

n
u

e 
o

n
 a

n
 “

as
 n

ee
d

ed
” 

b
as

is
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
1

7
2

2
 

   
 



6
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Ju
n

e
 1

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

P
ag

e
 2

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
1

7
.  

 M
cK

en
n

a 
Lo

n
g 

&
 A

ld
ri

d
ge

, 
LL

P
 

   

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s:
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
Sa

n
ta

 
A

n
a 

U
n

if
ie

d
 

Sc
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

in
 

co
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 

w
it

h
 

C
h

ap
te

r 
7

 
B

an
kr

u
p

tc
y 

p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

o
f 

K
ir

k 
M

o
n

tg
o

m
er

y 
(K

M
 B

en
ef

it
s)

. 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
1

6
8

8
 

 
1

8
.  

 Sc
h

o
o

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
o

f 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s:

  
W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 

se
rv

ic
es

 
an

d
 

ad
vi

se
 

in
 

th
e

 
ar

ea
 

o
f 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 
Se

rv
ic

e
s.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
1

7
2

6
 

 
1

9
.  

 St
ra

te
gi

c 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

Se
rv

ic
e

s 

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s:

 W
ill

 r
e

p
re

se
n

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

o
n

 
b

u
d

ge
t 

is
su

e
s 

b
ef

o
re

 l
eg

is
la

ti
ve

 a
ct

io
n

 i
s 

ta
ke

n
 

o
n

 a
n

 “
as

 n
ee

d
ed

” 
b

as
is

. 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
1

7
1

4
 

 
2

0
. 

 V
av

ri
n

ek
, T

ri
n

e,
 D

ay
 &

 C
o

.,
 

LL
P

 
  

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s:
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

au
d

it
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

n
d

 p
re

p
ar

e 
ta

x 
re

tu
rn

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
Sa

n
ta

 
A

n
a 

U
n

if
ie

d
 

Sc
h

o
o

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

P
u

b
lic

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

. 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

8
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
1

6
9

1
 

 
2

1
. 

 W
es

tE
d

 
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s:

 
W

ill
 

fa
ci

lit
at

e
 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 P
la

n
 (

LC
A

P
) 

an
d

 t
h

e 
Lo

ca
l C

o
n

tr
o

l 
Fu

n
d

in
g 

Fo
rm

u
la

 (
LC

FF
).

   
 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
1

7
4

8
 

  



7
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Ju
n

e
 1

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

P
ag

e
 3

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 

2
2

.  

 C
o

rn
er

st
o

n
e 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
O

ff
ic

e
: 

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

cr
is

is
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
, 

m
e

d
ia

 r
el

at
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
o

n
 

an
 

“a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

” 

b
as

is
. 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 

G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

 

 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 

1
6

1
8

9
7

 

 
2

3
. 

 A
lli

an
t 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
  

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
: 

 T
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

re
la

te
d

 
to

 t
h

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 B
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 g

u
id

an
ce

 o
n

 
H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

R
ef

o
rm

 a
s 

it
 r

el
at

es
 t

o
 m

ed
ic

al
 a

n
d

 
d

en
ta

l p
la

n
. 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 3
0

, 2
0

1
4

 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

1
9

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
1

6
4

 
 

 
2

4
. 

 B
ar

n
ey

 &
 B

ar
n

ey
  

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

: 
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

H
ea

lt
h

 
B

en
ef

it
s 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
Ed

u
ca

to
rs

 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 
(S

A
EA

) 
an

d
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 
Sc

h
o

o
l 

Em
p

lo
ye

es
 A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 (
C

SE
A

).
 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

1
6

2
 

 

 
2

5
. 

 K
en

 P
o

rt
er

 A
u

ct
io

n
s 

  

 P
u

rc
h

as
in

g:
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

o
n

-l
in

e 
an

d
 

liv
e

 
au

ct
io

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

as
si

st
in

g 
in

 t
h

e 
sa

le
 o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

su
rp

lu
s 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

lie
s.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
N

/A
 

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

B
as

e 
o

f 
5

%
 t

o
 

2
5

%
 o

f 
it

em
s 

sa
le

 v
al

u
e

  

 
N

/A
 

 
2

6
. 

 R
&

D
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 
Se

rv
ic

e
s,

 In
c.

 
  

 P
u

rc
h

as
in

g:
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
, 

p
la

n
n

in
g,

 a
n

d
 r

o
u

ti
n

g 
an

d
 s

ch
ed

u
lin

g,
 s

er
vi

ce
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g 

an
d

 c
al

l 
ce

n
te

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

o
r 

st
u

d
en

t 
h

o
m

e 
to

 s
ch

o
o

l t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
. 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

2
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
4

4
8

4
8

 

 



8
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Ju
n

e
 1

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

P
ag

e
 4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
2

7
. 

 A
O

N
  G

lo
b

al
 R

is
k 

C
o

n
su

lt
in

g 
  

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t:
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

ac
tu

ar
ia

l 
st

u
d

y 
o

f 
W

o
rk

er
s’

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e

 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
. 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
Se

lf
-I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 

Fu
n

d
 

 
$

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
1

6
6

 
 

 
2

8
. 

 A
tt

ar
 a

n
d

  J
am

o
o

, 
A

tt
o

rn
ey

s 
at

 L
aw

 
  

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t:
 C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
le

ga
l 

se
rv

ic
es

 
re

la
te

d
 

to
 

W
o

rk
er

s’
 

C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
 

C
la

im
s;

 D
ep

en
d

en
t 

o
n

 W
o

rk
er

s’
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

 
C

la
im

s;
 $

7
5

-$
1

1
5

 p
er

 h
o

u
r.

 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
Se

lf
-I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 

Fu
n

d
 

  
$

3
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 
P

ai
d

 o
ff

 
o

f 
W

C
 

cl
ai

m
 

fi
le

 

 
2

9
. 

 D
r.

 G
re

g 
Sa

n
ci

er
  

    

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t:
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

C
ri

si
s 

In
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 

Te
am

/M
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

to
 

P
o

lic
e 

O
ff

ic
er

s,
 

Fi
rs

t 
R

es
p

o
n

d
er

s 
an

d
 

st
af

f 
to

 
in

cl
u

d
e 

st
re

ss
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

st
ra

te
gi

e
s 

an
d

 
co

n
fl

ic
t 

re
so

lu
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 m

ed
ia

ti
o

n
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
Se

lf
-I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 

Fu
n

d
 

 
$

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

1
6

3
 

 

 
3

0
. 

 G
lo

b
al

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
o

lle
ge

, 
In

c.
  

    

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t:
 

W
ill

 
co

n
d

u
ct

 
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
an

d
 

In
ci

d
en

t 
C

o
m

m
an

d
 

Tr
ai

n
in

g 
fo

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

st
af

f;
 a

ss
is

t 
in

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

sc
h

o
o

l 
si

te
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
P

la
n

s;
 

re
vi

ew
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
d

ri
lls

 
an

d
 

co
n

d
u

ct
 

sc
h

o
o

l 
si

te
 

au
d

it
s 

as
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
. 

D
e

ve
lo

p
 a

n
d

 
Im

p
le

m
en

t 
a 

TE
EN

 C
er

t 
P

ro
gr

am
.  

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
Se

lf
-I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 

Fu
n

d
 

 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

1
6

7
 

 

 
3

1
. 

 D
r.

 M
an

n
y 

Ta
u

/B
ar

o
n

 
C

en
te

r 
 

  

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t:
 

 
W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
re

la
te

d
 

to
 

w
o

rk
p

la
ce

 
vi

o
le

n
ce

 
an

d
 

th
re

at
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

to
 

in
cl

u
d

e 
sk

ill
 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t,

 
b

eh
av

io
ra

l 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s,
 

an
d

 
th

re
at

 a
ss

e
ss

m
en

ts
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
Se

lf
-I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 

Fu
n

d
 

 
$

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

1
6

9
 

 



9
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Ju
n

e
 1

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

P
ag

e
 5

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
3

2
. 

 To
ta

l C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
 

Sy
st

e
m

s,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t:
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

G
A

SB
 

4
5

 
A

ct
u

ar
ia

l 
St

u
d

y 
o

f 
P

o
st

-E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 
B

en
ef

it
s 

as
 

o
f 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
. 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 

 
   

   
   

$
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

5
4

1
9

2
 

 

 
3

3
. 

 V
is

io
n

 S
ta

r 
M

ed
ia

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t:
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
d

u
ce

 
a 

se
ri

e
s 

o
f 

em
er

ge
n

cy
 

re
sp

o
n

se
 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
an

d
 

o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 

vi
d

eo
s 

h
ig

h
lig

h
ti

n
g 

sp
e

ci
fi

c 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

p
ro

to
co

ls
 f

o
r 

ac
ti

ve
 s

h
o

o
te

r 
- 

ru
n

, h
id

e,
 f

ig
h

t-
sc

en
ar

io
s.

 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
Se

lf
-I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 

Fu
n

d
 

   
   

   
   

$
1

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

 
1

6
2

1
7

2
 

 

 
3

4
. 

 Yo
rk

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

G
ro

u
p

 
   

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t:
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
in

su
ra

n
ce

 
se

rv
ic

e
s:

 
U

ti
liz

at
io

n
 

R
ev

ie
w

, 
B

ill
 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 M

ed
ic

al
 P

ro
vi

d
er

 N
et

w
o

rk
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

re
la

te
d

 
to

 
W

o
rk

er
s’

 
C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

 
C

la
im

s;
 

D
ep

en
d

en
t 

o
n

 W
o

rk
er

s’
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

 C
la

im
s.

 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
Se

lf
-I

n
su

ra
n

ce
 

Fu
n

d
 

 
$

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

P
ai

d
 o

ff
 

o
f 

W
C

 
cl

ai
m

 
fi

le
 

 
3

5
.   

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 D

. J
o

n
e

s 
a 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 L

aw
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

 d
b

a 
Jo

n
es

 &
 

M
ay

er
 

 

 Sc
h

o
o

l 
P

o
lic

e
: 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 
le

ga
l 

co
u

n
se

l 
fo

r 
d

is
ci

p
lin

ar
y 

m
at

te
rs

 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

Sc
h

o
o

l 
P

o
lic

e
 

O
ff

ic
er

s.
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
1

2
4

 

 
3

6
. 

 Er
ic

 W
ay

n
e 

G
ru

ve
r,

 P
h

.D
. 

 

 Sc
h

o
o

l 
P

o
lic

e
: 

W
ill

 
co

n
d

u
ct

 
p

re
-e

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

p
sy

ch
o

lo
gi

ca
l 

e
va

lu
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
Sc

h
o

o
l 

P
o

lic
e

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
st

af
f.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 

 
$

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
1

2
3

 
 

  



1
0
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Ju
n

e
 1

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

P
ag

e
 6

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
3

7
.  

 R
C

S 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s 
&

 
C

o
n

su
lt

in
g,

 L
LC

 
 

 Sc
h

o
o

l 
P

o
lic

e
: 

W
ill

 
co

n
d

u
ct

 
p

re
-e

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

b
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

Sc
h

o
o

l 
P

o
lic

e
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

st
af

f.
 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
1

1
8

 

 
3

8
.  

 Le
xi

p
o

l, 
LL

C
 

 

 Sc
h

o
o

l P
o

lic
e

: 
W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

at
e

s 
fo

r 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

m
an

u
al

 
fo

r 
SA

U
SD

 S
ch

o
o

l P
o

lic
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

. 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 

 
$

4
,4

5
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
1

3
9

 

 
    

  
               



1
1
 

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

/C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 

Su
b

m
it

ti
n

g 
D

iv
is

io
n

: 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
ta

l R
e

la
ti

o
n

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
3

9
.  

 A
m

er
ic

an
 M

ec
h

an
ic

al
 

P
lu

m
b

in
g 

En
gi

n
ee

rs
 

(A
M

P
E)

 
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
ec

h
an

ic
al

 
an

d
 

p
lu

m
b

in
g 

en
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

1
, 2

4
, 2

5
, 2

6
, 

2
7

, 2
8

, 2
9

, 3
5

, 
4

0
, 4

9
 

 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

4
2

3
 

 
4

0
.  

 A
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 S
o

ils
 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

so
il 

te
st

in
g,

 
in

-p
la

n
t 

w
e

ld
in

g,
 

m
as

o
n

ry
 t

es
ti

n
g,

 a
n

d
 in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

2
4

, 2
5

, 2
6

, 2
7

, 
2

8
, 2

9
, 3

5
, 4

0
, 

4
9

 

 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

   

 
1

6
2

4
2

4
 

 
4

1
.  

 B
ai

n
b

ri
d

ge
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

le
ad

, 
as

b
es

to
s,

 
m

o
ld

/m
ic

ro
b

ia
l 

re
m

ed
ia

ti
o

n
, 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g,

 
ai

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

co
n

tr
o

l, 
cl

ea
ra

n
ce

 
an

d
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g 

o
n

 
an

 
“a

s 
n

ee
d

ed
” 

b
as

is
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

0
1

, 1
4

, 2
4

, 2
5

, 
2

6
, 2

7
, 2

8
, 2

9
, 

3
5

, 4
0

, 4
9

 

 
$

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

 
1

6
2

4
2

5
 

 
4

2
.  

 C
S 

&
 A

ss
o

ci
at

e
s,

 In
c.

 
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 s
u

cc
es

sf
u

lly
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

an
d

 o
p

er
at

e 
a 

La
b

o
r 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

LC
P

) 
an

d
 u

p
d

at
e 

th
e 

LC
P

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 n

ew
 r

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

o
d

e 
o

f 
R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
o

n
 a

n
 

"a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

" 
b

as
is

. 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

2
4

, 2
5

, 2
6

, 2
7

, 
2

8
, 2

9
, 3

5
, 4

0
, 

4
9

 

 
$

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

 
1

6
2

4
2

6
 

 
4

3
.  

 C
o

lb
i T

e
ch

n
o

lo
gi

e
s 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
o

ft
w

ar
e 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g 
P

ro
gr

am
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

2
4

, 2
5

, 2
6

, 2
7

, 
2

8
, 2

9
, 3

5
, 4

0
, 

4
9

 

 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

 
1

6
2

4
2

7
 

    



1
2
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l R
e

la
ti

o
n

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 2
 

 
 

N
O

. 
 

N
A

M
E 

 
IM

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T/

TY
P

E 
O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 
 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
N

O
T 

TO
 E

X
C

EE
D

 
 

R
EQ

. N
O

. 

 
4

4
. 

 D
o

lin
ka

 G
ro

u
p

, I
n

c.
 

  W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t,

 
R

ed
e

ve
lo

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 D
ev

el
o

p
er

 F
ee

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 
Se

rv
ic

e
s.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

1
, 2

4
, 2

5
, 2

6
, 

2
7

, 2
8

, 2
9

, 3
5

, 
4

0
, 4

9
 

 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
4

2
8

 

 
4

5
. 

 En
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l N

et
w

o
rk

, 
C

o
rp

. d
b

a 
En

co
rp

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

h
az

ar
d

o
u

s 
m

at
er

ia
l 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

an
d

 t
es

ti
n

g 
o

n
 a

n
 “

as
 n

ee
d

ed
” 

b
as

is
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

1
, 2

4
, 2

5
, 2

6
, 

2
7

, 2
8

, 2
9

, 3
5

, 
4

0
, 4

9
 

 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
4

2
9

 

 
4

6
. 

 H
an

co
ck

, P
ar

k,
 D

el
o

n
g,

 In
c.

 
  W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

sc
h

o
o

l 
ad

vi
so

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

o
n

 a
n

 “
as

 
n

ee
d

ed
” 

b
as

is
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

2
4

, 2
5

, 2
6

, 2
7

, 
2

8
, 2

9
, 3

5
, 4

0
, 

4
9

 

 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

4
3

0
 

 
4

7
. 

 M
u

rd
o

ch
, W

al
ra

th
 &

 
H

o
lm

e
s 

 W
ill

 r
ep

re
se

n
t 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

 n
eg

o
ti

at
io

n
s 

w
it

h
 

d
ev

el
o

p
er

s,
 

es
ta

b
lis

h
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 

fu
n

d
, 

ac
q

u
ir

e,
 a

n
d

 im
p

ro
ve

 p
ro

p
er

ti
es

, 
an

d
 e

n
te

r 
in

to
 

jo
in

t 
u

se
/e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s.
  

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

1
, 2

5
, 4

0
, 4

9
 

 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
4

3
1

 

 
4

8
. 

 N
in

yo
 &

 M
o

o
re

 
 W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 

so
il 

te
st

in
g,

 
in

-p
la

n
t 

w
el

d
in

g,
 

m
as

o
n

ry
 t

es
ti

n
g,

 a
n

d
 in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

2
4

, 2
5

, 2
6

, 2
7

, 
2

8
, 2

9
, 3

5
, 4

0
, 

4
9

 

 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
4

3
3

 

     



1
3
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l R
e

la
ti

o
n

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 3
 

 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
4

9
. 

 O
rb

ac
h

, H
u

ff
, S

u
ar

ez
 &

 
H

en
d

er
so

n
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

le
ga

l 
se

rv
ic

es
 

(B
id

 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
, 

p
ro

te
st

, 
ap

p
ea

ls
, 

co
n

tr
ac

ts
, 

P
u

b
lic

 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
C

o
d

e 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
) 

o
n

 a
n

 “
as

 n
ee

d
ed

” 
b

as
is

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

0
1

, 1
4

, 2
4

, 2
5

, 
2

6
, 2

7
, 2

8
, 2

9
, 

3
5

, 4
0

, 4
9

 

 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
4

3
4

 

 
5

0
. 

 P
la

ce
w

o
rk

s,
 In

c.
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 
th

e 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
an

d
 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

co
rr

ec
ti

ve
 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d
 

C
EQ

A
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

1
, 2

4
, 2

5
, 2

6
, 

2
7

, 2
8

, 2
9

, 3
5

, 
4

0
, 4

9
 

 
$

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

4
3

5
 

 
5

1
. 

 P
re

fe
rr

ed
 A

er
ia

l &
 C

ra
n

e 
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
, I

n
c.

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

o
n

-s
it

e 
an

n
u

al
 

sa
fe

ty
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

fo
r 

el
e

ct
ri

ci
an

s 
an

d
 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 

em
p

lo
ye

es
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 Fu
n

d
: 1

 
 

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

4
3

6
 

 
5

2
. 

 P
ri

es
t 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 
Se

rv
ic

e
s,

 In
c.

 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
D

iv
is

io
n

 o
f 

St
at

e
 A

rc
h

it
ec

t 
(D

SA
) 

–
 

In
sp

ec
to

r 
o

f 
R

e
co

rd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

o
n

 a
s 

“a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

” 
b

as
is

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

2
4

, 2
5

, 2
6

, 2
7

, 
2

8
, 2

9
, 3

5
, 4

0
, 

4
9

 

 
$

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
4

3
7

 

 
5

3
. 

 P
ro

gr
es

si
ve

 S
yn

er
gy

, I
n

c.
 

(P
.S

.I
.)

 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
as

si
st

an
ce

 
in

 d
ev

e
lo

p
in

g 
a 

Lo
ca

l C
o

n
tr

o
l a

n
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 

P
la

n
 (

LC
A

P
) 

fo
r 

B
ri

d
gi

n
g 

H
ea

lt
h

y 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

1
, 2

4
, 2

5
, 2

6
, 

2
7

, 2
8

, 2
9

, 3
5

, 
4

0
, 4

9
 

 
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

4
3

8
 

 
5

4
. 

 R
ay

b
u

rn
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
iz

in
g 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
sy

st
e

m
s,

 
V

o
ic

e 
o

ve
r 

In
te

rn
et

 P
ro

to
co

l 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

E
-

R
at

e 
re

im
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
fu

n
d

in
g,

 
Sc

h
o

o
l 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

P
ro

gr
am

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, t
ec

h
n

ic
al

 t
ra

in
in

g 
o

f 
st

af
f,

 a
n

d
 

re
la

te
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

0
1

, 1
4

, 2
4

, 2
5

, 
2

6
, 2

7
, 2

8
, 2

9
, 

3
5

, 4
0

, 4
9

 

 
$

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

4
3

9
 

 



1
4
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l R
e

la
ti

o
n

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 4
 

 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
5

5
. 

 R
es

to
ra

ti
o

n
 M

an
ag

e
m

en
t 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

h
az

ar
d

o
u

s 
m

at
er

ia
l 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

an
d

 t
es

ti
n

g 
o

n
 a

n
 “

as
 n

ee
d

ed
” 

b
as

is
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

2
4

, 2
5

, 2
6

, 2
7

, 
2

8
, 2

9
, 3

5
, 4

0
, 

4
9

 

 
$

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

4
4

0
 

 
5

6
. 

 Sa
n

d
y 

P
ri

n
gl

e 
A

ss
o

ci
at

e
s,

 
In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

, 
In

c.
 

 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
D

iv
is

io
n

 o
f 

St
at

e
 A

rc
h

it
ec

t 
(D

SA
) 

–
 

In
sp

ec
to

r 
o

f 
R

ec
o

rd
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

2
4

, 2
5

, 2
6

, 2
7

, 
2

8
, 2

9
, 3

5
, 4

0
, 

4
9

 

 
$

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
4

4
1

 

 
5

7
. 

 Tw
in

in
g 

La
b

o
ra

to
ri

e
s 

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

le
ad

, 
as

b
es

to
s,

 
m

o
ld

/m
ic

ro
b

ia
l 

re
m

ed
ia

ti
o

n
, 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g,

 
ai

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

co
n

tr
o

l, 
cl

ea
ra

n
ce

 
an

d
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g 

o
n

 
an

 
“a

s 
n

ee
d

ed
” 

b
as

is
. 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

2
4

, 2
5

, 2
6

, 2
7

, 
2

8
, 2

9
, 3

5
, 4

0
, 

4
9

 

 
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
4

4
2

 

 
5

8
. 

 V
av

ri
n

ek
, T

ri
n

e,
 D

ay
 &

 C
o

.,
 

LL
P

 (
V

TD
) 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
fi

sc
al

 m
an

ag
e

m
en

t 
as

si
st

an
ce

 o
n

 
an

 “
as

 n
ee

d
ed

” 
b

as
is

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 X
 

 V
ar

io
u

s 
Fu

n
d

s:
 

1
, 2

4
, 2

5
, 2

6
, 

2
7

, 2
8

, 2
9

, 3
5

, 
4

0
, 4

9
 

 

 
$

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

4
4

3
 

          



1
5
 

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

/C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 

Su
b

m
it

ti
n

g 
D

iv
is

io
n

: 
Su

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Ju
n

e
 1

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
5

9
.  

 B
ar

b
ar

a 
P

en
w

ar
d

en
 

d
b

a 
B

ra
ill

e 
to

 G
o

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

B
ra

ill
e 

tr
an

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
fo

r 
sp

e
ci

al
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
. 

 
$

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
6

7
4

 

 
6

0
.  

 R
an

d
o

lp
h

 P
. J

o
n

es
, M

.D
. 

d
b

a 
Jo

h
n

 G
. A

le
vi

zo
s,

 D
.O

. 
In

c.
 

 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
w

ri
tt

en
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
al

 p
re

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
p

h
ys

ic
al

 
an

d
 

o
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 
th

er
ap

y 
as

 
w

el
l 

as
 

w
ri

tt
en

 a
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
sp

ee
ch

 p
ro

to
co

l 
fo

r 
sp

ee
ch

 t
h

er
ap

y.
 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

ed
i-

C
al

 
Fu

n
d

in
g 

 
$

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

6
7

5
 

 
6

1
.  

 Sa
n

 J
o

aq
u

in
 C

o
u

n
ty

 O
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
 

 A
n

n
u

al
 f

ee
 f

o
r 

th
e 

u
se

 o
f 

th
e

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 S
ys

te
m

 (
SE

IS
) 

an
d

 D
es

ir
ed

 R
e

su
lt

s 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
P

ro
fi

le
 (

D
R

D
P

) 
fe

at
u

re
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

A
n

n
u

al
 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 

In
te

gr
at

io
n

 
Se

rv
ic

e
s 

an
d

 
P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

fe
es

 f
o

r 
O

C
-S

ta
te

 f
o

rm
s.

 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
4

1
,7

5
3

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
6

7
9

 

 
6

2
.  

 C
.J

.T
. E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

 
 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
sp

ec
ia

liz
ed

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t/
te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 w

it
h

 s
e

ve
re

 d
is

ab
ili

ti
es

.  
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
4

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

6
8

1
 

 
6

3
.  

 G
o

o
d

w
ill

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 o
f 

O
C

 
d

b
a 

A
TE

C
 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
ev

al
u

at
io

n
s,

 t
ra

in
in

g,
 a

n
d

 t
ri

al
 u

se
 

o
f 

n
ew

 
eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
fo

r 
sp

ec
ia

l 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

st
u

d
en

ts
. 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

6
8

4
 

   



1
6
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 2
 

 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
6

4
.  

 G
ai

l N
u

ge
n

t 
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

fa
ci

lit
at

io
n

 
o

f 
sp

ec
ia

l 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

p
ar

en
t 

m
e

et
in

gs
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 

st
af

f 
m

ee
ti

n
gs

 a
s 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e,
 t

o
w

ar
d

 t
im

el
y 

re
so

lu
ti

o
n

 o
f 

is
su

es
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
A

D
R

 

 
$

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

6
8

6
 

 
6

5
.  

 Jo
h

n
 (

Ja
ck

) 
Lu

ca
s 

 W
ill

 r
e

vi
e

w
 a

n
d

 a
n

al
yz

e 
th

e 
re

p
o

rt
in

g 
o

f 
sp

ec
ia

l 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 r

ev
en

u
e 

an
d

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
4

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

6
8

8
 

 
6

6
.   

 S.
 D

an
ie

l H
ar

b
o

tt
le

 
d

b
a 

 H
ar

b
o

tt
le

 L
aw

 G
ro

u
p

 
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

le
ga

l 
co

u
n

se
l 

fo
r 

th
e 

Sp
ec

ia
l 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
6

9
9

 

 
6

7
.  

 Sh
ei

la
 D

o
ct

o
rs

 
d

b
a 

M
SD

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
, I

n
c.

 
 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

w
h

o
 

ar
e 

d
ea

f 
an

d
 

h
ar

d
 

o
f 

h
ea

ri
n

g 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 
m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

gi
es

, 
in

te
rp

re
ti

n
g,

 
tr

an
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 a
n

d
 p

la
ce

m
en

t 
o

p
ti

o
n

s.
 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
3

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
7

0
2

 

 
6

8
.  

 M
ar

ia
 L

yn
 K

u
lik

 A
b

ra
m

so
m

 
d

b
a 

H
ea

r 
N

o
w

 
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 
Ev

al
u

at
io

n
 t

o
 a

 s
p

ec
ia

l 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 s

tu
d

en
t 

p
er

 
th

e 
st

u
d

en
t’

s 
In

d
iv

id
u

al
iz

ed
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
ro

gr
am

. 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
0

3
 

 
6

9
.  

 Le
ig

h
 P

er
al

es
 

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
e

al
th

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

 
to

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

 
an

d
 

u
se

 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

 
b

eh
av

io
ra

l 
in

te
ra

ct
io

n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

cl
as

sr
o

o
m

 a
n

d
 i

n
 

o
th

er
 s

ch
o

o
l e

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ts
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
0

4
 



1
7
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 3
 

 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
7

0
.  

 Li
sa

 S
ch

o
o

le
r 

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

3
8

,4
3

6
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
0

5
 

 
7

1
.  

 K
at

ie
 R

iv
ki

n
d

 
 W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 

co
u

n
se

lin
g 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

4
6

,8
6

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
0

6
 

 
7

2
.  

 P
au

l A
ra

ta
  

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

7
9

,6
9

2
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
0

7
 

 
7

3
.  

 Ta
m

m
y 

Sh
el

to
n

 
 W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 

co
u

n
se

lin
g 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

7
9

,6
9

2
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
0

8
 

 
7

4
.  

 C
h

ar
le

s 
Sp

ic
er

 
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

7
9

,6
9

2
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
0

9
 

 
7

5
.   

 M
ic

h
el

le
 R

o
th

 
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

3
8

,4
3

6
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
1

0
 

 



1
8
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 4
 

 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
7

6
.  

 Jo
se

p
h

 C
av

in
s 

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

7
9

,6
9

2
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
1

1
 

 
7

7
.   

 Ta
ra

 S
ib

er
t 

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

3
8

,4
3

6
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
1

3
 

 
7

8
.  

 K
im

 D
u

o
n

g 
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

4
2

,5
4

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
1

9
 

 
7

9
.  

 R
o

d
o

lf
o

 G
o

m
ez

 
 W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 

co
u

n
se

lin
g 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

5
6

,9
0

4
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
2

0
 

 
8

0
.  

 R
u

th
 L

yn
ch

 
 W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 

co
u

n
se

lin
g 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

4
9

,2
4

8
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
2

1
 

 
8

1
.   

 Fr
an

k 
M

is
ci

o
n

e
 

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

4
2

,5
4

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
2

3
 

 



1
9
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 5
 

 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
8

2
.  

 C
h

ri
st

in
a 

Za
n

d
i 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

5
0

,7
4

8
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
2

4
 

 
8

3
.  

 D
eb

ra
 S

o
ls

en
g 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

4
2

,5
4

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
2

6
 

 
8

4
.  

 Li
n

d
a 

R
o

b
er

ts
o

n
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

3
8

,4
3

6
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
2

7
 

 
8

5
.  

 Li
sa

 H
ar

tm
an

 
 W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 

co
u

n
se

lin
g 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

3
0

,7
8

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
2

8
 

 
8

6
.  

 M
el

o
d

y 
Fo

xx
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

5
0

,7
4

8
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
2

9
 

 
8

7
.  

 R
eb

ec
a 

Ju
ar

ez
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

7
9

,6
9

2
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
3

0
 

 



2
0
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 6
 

 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
8

8
.  

 Ja
m

es
 L

o
e

sc
h

 
 W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
m

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 

co
u

n
se

lin
g 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

7
9

,6
9

2
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
3

1
 

 
8

9
.  

 M
ax

in
e 

La
n

gd
o

n
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

7
9

,6
9

2
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
3

2
 

 
9

0
.  

 St
ev

en
 M

o
o

d
y 

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
co

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

3
8

,4
3

6
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
3

3
 

 
9

1
.  

 B
et

h
 M

o
o

re
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

V
is

io
n

 
Ev

al
u

at
io

n
 

o
r 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

an
d

/o
r 

V
is

io
n

 
It

in
er

an
t 

Se
rv

ic
e

s 
as

 
a 

cr
ed

en
ti

al
ed

 t
ea

ch
er

 o
f 

th
e 

vi
su

al
ly

 im
p

ai
re

d
 f

o
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
. 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
2

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
7

3
4

 

 
9

2
.  

 Ja
n

ic
e 

C
as

te
el

 
 W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
In

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

Ev
al

u
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
sp

e
ci

al
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 s
tu

d
en

ts
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
3

6
 

      



2
1
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 7
 

 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
9

3
.  

 R
o

b
er

t 
P

at
te

rs
o

n
 

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

in
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 
ev

al
u

at
io

n
s 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 

to
 

ad
d

re
ss

 
sp

ec
ia

l 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

d
u

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 
in

 
o

p
in

io
n

 
an

d
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
, 

p
ar

en
ts

, 
an

d
 I

n
d

iv
id

u
al

iz
ed

 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d

 I
EP

’s
 i

n
 r

eg
ar

d
 t

o
 d

u
e 

p
ro

ce
ss

 h
ea

ri
n

gs
 a

n
d

 d
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
s.

 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
3

7
 

 
9

4
.  

 P
au

l A
la

n
 D

o
re

s 
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

p
sy

ch
o

-e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 
In

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

Ev
al

u
at

io
n

s 
to

 
sp

ec
ia

l 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

st
u

d
en

t.
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

4
,6

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
7

3
9

 

 
9

5
.  

 So
u

th
er

n
 C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

o
lle

ge
 

o
f 

O
p

to
m

et
ry

 
 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

vi
si

o
n

 a
ss

e
ss

m
en

t 
an

d
 t

h
er

ap
y 

fo
r 

sp
ec

ia
l e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 s
tu

d
en

ts
.  

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
7

4
0

 

 
9

6
.   

 Tu
rn

in
g 

P
o

in
t 

C
en

te
r 

fo
r 

Fa
m

ili
es

 
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

co
u

n
se

lin
g 

an
d

 
th

er
ap

eu
ti

c 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

o
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 i

n
 n

ee
d

 o
f 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 
su

p
p

o
rt

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

ed
i-

C
al

 
 

$
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
7

3
8

 

 
9

7
.  

 W
al

te
r 

Er
n

sd
o

rf
 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

an
d

 c
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
st

af
f 

w
it

h
in

 
th

e 
p

ro
gr

am
s 

fo
r 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

w
it

h
 

em
o

ti
o

n
al

 d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

 
$

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
4

1
 

    



2
2
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 8
 

 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
9

8
.  

 W
es

t 
Sh

ie
ld

 A
d

o
le

sc
en

t 
Se

rv
ic

e
s 

 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

sp
ec

ia
l 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
st

u
d

en
ts

 
to

 
R

es
id

en
ti

al
 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t 
C

en
te

rs
. 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
7

4
4

 

 
9

9
.  

 M
ic

h
ae

l A
. P

er
ry

 
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

 t
ra

in
in

g 
in

 d
e

-e
sc

al
at

in
g 

ag
gr

es
si

ve
 

b
eh

av
io

r 
an

d
 

b
u

lly
in

g 
an

d
 

vi
o

le
n

ce
/t

ra
u

m
a 

p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
/i

n
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 

 
$

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
4

2
 

 
1

0
0

 
 

 M
ax

im
 H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

(N
o

n
-m

ed
ic

al
) 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
re

sp
it

e 
ca

re
 t

o
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
4

5
 

 
1

0
1

 
 

 C
in

d
y 

C
o

tt
ie

r 
d

b
a 

A
u

gm
en

ta
ti

ve
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 T
h

er
ap

ie
s 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 

A
u

gm
en

ta
ti

ve
 

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 
Ev

al
u

at
io

n
/I

n
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 E
va

lu
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
a 

sp
ec

ia
l 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
st

u
d

en
t.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
4

6
 

 
1

0
2

 
 

 TC
G

 L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 

d
b

a 
Th

e 
C

o
sc

a 
G

ro
u

p
 

 W
ill

 
re

vi
e

w
 

sp
ec

ia
l 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
p

re
sc

h
o

o
l 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
fo

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

an
d

 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
. 

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
 

1
6

2
7

4
7

 

 
1

0
3

 
 

 K
im

b
er

le
y 

P
al

m
io

tt
o

 
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 n

eu
ro

-e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

to
 

a 
sp

ec
ia

l e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 s

tu
d

en
t.

  
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
4

8
 

 



2
3
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 9
 

 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
1

0
4

 
 

 M
at

th
ew

 W
ill

ia
m

s 
En

te
rp

ri
se

s,
 L

LC
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

B
ra

ill
e 

tr
an

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
fo

r 
sp

e
ci

al
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

. 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
4

9
 

 
1

0
5

 
 

 N
at

as
h

a 
A

d
am

o
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 
an

 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

 
in

 
p

sy
ch

o
lo

gi
ca

l/
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r 

a 
sp

ec
ia

l e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 s

tu
d

en
t.

 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
5

0
 

 
1

0
6

 
 

 Sc
o

tt
 W

. L
ar

so
n

, P
h

.D
. 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 
an

 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
a 

sp
e

ci
al

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 s

tu
d

en
t.

 
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
5

1
 

 
1

0
7

 
 

 St
ep

p
in

g 
St

o
n

es
 T

h
er

ap
y,

 
In

c.
  

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 
an

 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e 
ar

ea
 o

f 
sp

e
ec

h
 a

n
d

 l
an

gu
ag

e
 

fo
r 

a 
sp

ec
ia

l e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 s

tu
d

en
t.

  
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
5

2
 

 
1

0
8

 
 

 O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

, 
P

B
IS

 
 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

in
 

th
e 

m
aj

o
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

 
o

f 
P

o
si

ti
ve

 
B

eh
av

io
r 

an
d

 
In

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

s.
   

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 

 
$

6
5

,8
1

3
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
4

3
 

 
1

0
9

 
 

 A
ct

 H
o

m
e 

H
ea

lt
h

ca
re

 
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

n
u

rs
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 a
t 

n
o

 
co

st
 t

o
 t

h
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
N

/A
 

 
N

o
 C

o
st

 t
o

 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 
N

/A
 

 



2
4
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

LI
ST

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

S/
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

ED
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

n
e

 1
0

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 1
0

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
1

1
0

 
 

 Ex
ce

p
ti

o
n

al
 H

o
m

e 
H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 

 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
n

u
rs

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 a

t 
n

o
 

co
st

 t
o

 t
h

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
N

/A
 

 
N

o
 C

o
st

 t
o

 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 
N

/A
 

 
1

1
1

 
 

 M
ax

im
 H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 

Se
rv

ic
e

s,
 In

c.
 

 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
n

u
rs

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 a

t 
n

o
 

co
st

 t
o

 t
h

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
N

/A
 

 
N

o
 C

o
st

 t
o

 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 
N

/A
 

 
1

1
2

 
 

 P
re

m
ie

r 
H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 A

ge
n

cy
 

 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
n

u
rs

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 a

t 
n

o
 

co
st

 t
o

 t
h

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
N

/A
 

 
N

o
 C

o
st

 t
o

 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 
N

/A
 

 
1

1
3

 
 

 R
o

ya
l H

ea
lt

h
ca

re
 A

ge
n

cy
 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
n

u
rs

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 a

t 
n

o
 

co
st

 t
o

 t
h

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

 

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
N

/A
 

 
N

o
 C

o
st

 t
o

 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 
N

/A
 

 
1

1
4

 
 

 Fi
tn

es
s 

1
9

 C
A

 2
0

2
 L

LC
 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
fi

tn
e

ss
 g

ym
 m

e
m

b
er

sh
ip

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 
an

d
 

ac
ce

ss
 

to
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 
A

d
u

lt
 

Tr
an

si
ti

o
n

 
st

u
d

en
ts

.  
  

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 

 X
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 
 

$
1

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

 
1

6
2

7
5

3
 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
13.0







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
14.0

































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
15.0





 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Affirmation of Request for Waiver of NCLB Requirements through 

the US Department of Education and through Association with other 

CORE Districts 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education   

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The Santa Ana Unified School District submitted a request to renew the existing NCLB waiver 

and corresponding requirements based on the authorization of the Board of Education on April 

22, 2014 meeting.  At that time, the Board requested an additional review of this item again on 

the June 10
th

 meeting.  If granted by the U.S. Department of Education (USDOE), this waiver 

would be for one additional year (2014-15) and would be granted directly to the school district. 

 

If the waiver were not to be granted, or if the Board of Education choose not to continue their 

request for a waiver there would be many potential impacts.  However, the most obvious for this 

particular year would include two areas:   

1. All schools would be returned to their Program Improvement status as was previously 

measured
1
. 

2. All Supplemental Education Service (SES) dollars would return to the prior requirements 

that focused on vendor provision of up to 40 hours of tutoring for Title I students.  For 

the 2014-15 school year, the estimated financial impact would be $3.3 million of 

immediate impact, the summer enrichment program planned by the District would lose its 

funding available through the reallocation of the SES monies that previously went to 

outside vendors. 

 

Financial
2
: 

 

The table below is an analysis of the SES funding for the past two years along with a projection 

of the funding for the coming year.   

 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 

SES Allocation $3,291,619 $2,924,221 $3,100,000 

                                                 
1
  Based on the NCLB waiver, all schools were restored to non-Program Improvement status until there was 

demonstration (through school assessment) that there was a need for Program Improvement again.  If the waiver did 

not exist, ALL schools in SAUSD would be in Program Improvement (PI). 
2
  Note:  Allocations and balances differ from year to year based on the Title I allocation to the District and 

carryover funds from the prior year. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
16.0



 

Carryover from the prior year $1,314,244 $819,349 $800,000 

Total Available $4,605,863 $3,743,570 $3,900,000 

 

The 2012-13 school year is a “base year” prior to a waiver of SES and NCLB requirements.  As 

such, there was approximately $4.6 million that was to be spent with SES providers to provide 

up to 40 hours of tutoring to students.   

 

In the 2013-14 school year, the District had discretion within the limitations of its waiver request 

to USDOE to utilize the funds to support students in other manners.  Major uses of funding 

included:  replacement of SIG
3
 funding to targeted schools, school allocations to assist student 

learning in the form of after school tutoring and intervention programs within the school day, and 

enhancement of summer school options for students.  The specific allocations for these funds 

included: 

 

 $1,950,000 was allocated to school interventions and supporting of programs at priority 

schools, other Title I schools and low-achieving student groups including additional support 

for Six Priority Schools (Century, Saddleback, Santa Ana, Sierra, Valley, Willard) and after 

school tutoring through our in-house SES provider, Hacia Adelante 

 

 $105,350 to fund the required Priority School Pairing Process which included $15,500 to 

Sacramento Unified School District’s reward school,  $23,250 to Long Beach Unified School 

District’s reward schools, $15,500 to Los Angeles Unified School District’s reward school 

and, $51,100 to CORE to support pairing process 

 

 $1,400,000 will be used to provide summer enrichment opportunities for our students 

through teacher generated proposals 

 

 $407,000 supported the implementation of new state standards and technology aligned 

assessments 

 

 $55,000 was used to support stakeholder outreach and parent/guardian engagement including 

parent workshops and district-wide family winter and summer projects 

 

Should the waiver be requested and granted for the 2014-15 year, the District would again be 

able to allocate the funds to meet student learning needs in the manner that the District could best 

address the issue and aligned with the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP).  Current plans 

for utilization of those funds would include:  supplement of budgets to former SIG schools, 

summer school enhancement, etc.  Without the waiver, the money would revert to the allocation 

of the funds towards SES services from outside providers.  The current projection for use of 

these funds includes: 

 

 $950,000 would be allocated to school interventions and supporting of programs at priority 

schools, other Title I schools and low-achieving student groups including additional support 

for Priority Schools (Saddleback, Santa Ana, Willard)  

                                                 
3
  SIG – School Improvement Grant 



 

 $600,000 for after school tutoring through Hacia Adelante 

 

 $105,350 to fund the required Priority School Pairing Process which included $15,500 to 

Sacramento Unified School District’s reward school,  $23,250 to Long Beach Unified School 

District’s reward schools, $15,500 to Los Angeles Unified School District’s reward school 

and, $51,100 to CORE to support pairing process 

 

 $2,256,650 will be used to provide summer enrichment opportunities for our students 

through teacher-generated proposals 

 

Program Improvement: 

 

Under NCLB, all Title I funded schools and local educational agencies (LEAs) that do not make 

Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) are identified for Program Improvement (PI) under the 

Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA).  In the current NCLB format, ALL of our 

schools in the District would be in Program Improvement. Determinations are made using two 

years of data for schools and LEAs that receive Title I funds. Under NCLB, PI schools and LEAs 

are responsible for implementing certain federal and state requirements during each year that 

they are in PI. These vary, based on the PI year and whether the entity is a school or LEA. 

 

History: 

 

The matter of the NCLB waiver and the association of Santa Ana Unified School District with 

the California Office of Reform Education (CORE) have been long discussed by the Board and 

the District administration.  As a matter of review, the history of the discussions include: 

 
February 15, 2013 Board Communication 

 CORE Waiver Proposal 

February 26, 2013 Board Meeting 

 Authorization to Obtain CORE 

Elementary Secondary Education 

Act Waiver Proposal 

March 1, 2013 Board Communication 

 Articles regarding SAUSD 

submitting a first-of-its-kind waiver 

seeking relief from the harshest 

sanctions of NCLB law 

March 8, 2013 Board Communication 

 Mayor Villaraigosa to join CORE 

Mayors support for waiver 

application 

March 15, 2013 Board Communication 

 State Board of Ed members 

expressed strong support for a 

waiver from constraints of the 

federal NCLB law 

March 29, 2013 Board Communication 

 EdSource article, US Dept agrees to 

review nine district plans for NCLB 

waiver 

June 14, 2013 Board Communication 

 CORE worked with unions to agree 

to a meeting, but CTA and others 

declined to meet 

August 9, 2013 Board Communication 

 CORE Waiver request approved by 

USDE 

August 16, 2013 Board Communication 

 Essential Elements of CORE Waiver 

August 20, 2013 Board Meeting 

 CORE Overview 

August 23, 2013 Board Communication 

 Letter from Arne Duncan informing 

approval of the CORE waivers under 

ESEA 

 



 

August 30, 2013 Board Communication 

 Expenses linked to CORE 

Participation 

September 13, 2013 Board Communication 

 CORE Implementation Plan Update 

November 1, 2013 Board Communication 

 CORE Implementation Plan Update 

February 7, 2014 Board Communication 

 SES Services—Hacia Adelante 

March 7, 2014 Board Communication 

 SES Services—Hacia Adelante 

March 14, 2014 Board Communication 

 Summer Enrichment Opportunities 

April 22, 2014 Board Meeting 

 Approval of NCLB Waiver renewal 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

SAUSD’s NCLB waiver gives our school district greater authority than we had under NCLB and 

reduces the number of schools identified for intervention.  This allows us to identify those that 

need the most help and enables SAUSD to provide support by relying on educators in our system 

to improve the system.  This year, the NCLB waiver will free up $3.9 million of Title 1 funds, 

which previously had to be spent on tutoring through independent supplemental education 

providers but can now be spent on our teachers and schools.   

 

 

FUNDING:  

There is a small responsibility for the utilization of these funds consistent with the waiver 

application.  This would amount to $51,100 from the $3.3 million allocation.   

 

Additionally, if the waiver were not granted
4
, this would mean that we would actually reduce 

our funding for SAUSD programs by $3,300,000 dollars.  This funding presumably would need 

to be made up by some other budgetary allocation. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Board of Education affirms their prior request of the U.S. Department of Education to renew 

the waiver of the NCLB requirements for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

 
 

                                                 
4
  Or requested 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 10, 2014 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 

 

ITEM: Reports 

SUBMITTED BY:    Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the members of the Board of Education to make 

announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 

School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 

meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  

 

This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 

Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RM:rr 


	Agenda
	Santiago Elementary School (K-8) Student Jakob Thompson Receives Scholarship to the United States Naval Academy Summer Science Technology Engineering Mathematics (STEM) Program
	AIB

	Simon Scholars Class of 2016
	agenda

	Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation Make a Difference Grant Program Recipient Eileen Maeda
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for June 2014, Sandra Gonzalez
	AIB

	Approval of Minutes of Special Study Session - May 20, 2014 and Minutes of Special Board Meeting - May 27, 2014
	Minutes Place Holder
	5-27-14 Minutes

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda
	List
	Summary

	Ratification of Submission of Brown Rudnick Relationship Grant for the TEACH Academy at Century High School for the 2014-15 School Year
	agenda

	Approval to Renew Contract with Illuminate Education Incorporated for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Submission of Early Head Start Partnership with Rancho Santiago Community College District Grant Application for 2014-16 Program Years
	Agenda
	Grant Summary

	Approval of Head Start Corrective Action Plan for Period 1, August 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014
	Agenda
	Corrective Action Plan

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm of Expulsions

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS 2014-15

	Approval of Memoranda of Understanding for 2014-15 School Year with Capistrano, Garden Grove, Irvine, Newport Mesa, Orange, Placentia-Yorba Linda, Saddleback Valley, and Tustin Unified School Districts for Deaf/Hard of Hearing Students
	AIBS
	MOU - Inter-SELPA District

	Approval of California High School Exit Exam Waiver for Students with Disabilities
	AIBS
	CAHSEE Waiver Backup

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of May 14, 2014 through May 27, 2014
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of May 14, 2014 through May 27, 2014
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of May 14, 2014 through May 27, 2014
	Agenda
	2013-14 Consultant List

	Approval of New/Renewal of Membership in Organizations for 2014–15 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Membership List "Draft"

	Authorization to Utilize Glendale Unified School District Piggyback Contract with Culver Newlin, Inc., and Virco, Inc., for Purchase of Classroom and Office Furniture Districtwide
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Five-Year Maintenance Service Agreement for Computer Controlled Energy Management and Security System Districtwide
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids or Request for Proposals for Purchase of Food Products and Supplies for Nutrition Services Department
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-16178 JT, 14-16309 JT, 14-16409 JT
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-16178 JT
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-16309 JT
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-16409 JT
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Monte Vista Elementary School Basketball Courts and Wilson Elementary School Heating and Air Conditioning Modernization Project
	Agenda

	Approval of the Assignment and Assumption Agreement Assigning the Century High School Portions of the July 1, 2008 Architectural Services Agreement and the July 13, 2013 Century (Non-Solar) Contract from NTD Architecture, Inc. to MVE Institutional, Inc.
	Agenda
	Ageement

	Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Agreement for Architectural Services at Century High School
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Which Includes the Transitions of Individual Staff Members Including such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	Gift List

	Conduct a Public Hearing for Consideration of Approval of an Environmental Impact Report, Mitigation Measures, and Statement of Overriding Considerations, and Construction and Operation of the Santa Ana Unified School District Sports Complex
	Agenda

	Conduct a Public Hearing for Consideration of Adoption of 2014-15 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Agenda

	Conduct a Public Hearing for Consideration of Adoption of 2014-15 Budget
	Agenda

	Senior Exit Portfolio: An Opportunity to Conduct a Mock Senior Exit Interview by Two Seniors from Century and Segerstrom High Schools
	agenda

	Nutrition Services Financial Update
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No.13/14-3016 - Approval of the Environmental Impact Report, Mitigation Measures, Statement of Overriding Considerations, and Construction and Operation of the Santa Ana Unified School District Sports Complex Project
	Agenda
	Resolution
	Powerpoint

	Approval of Facilities Agreement with Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy Charter School Under a Proposition 39 Request for the 2014-15 School Year at the Former Grant School Site
	Agenda
	EBC Agreement

	Approval to Accept Renewal and Acceptance of 21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens Program Grant for Various High Schools
	agenda
	Summary
	Summary I

	Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Submission of Developing Knowledge About What Works to Make Schools Safe Grant Application for 2014
	Agenda Item
	Grant Summary

	Authorization to Renew Contracts Awarded through Request for Proposals or Bid for 2014-15 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	Contract Bid Renewal

	Authorization to Renew Annual Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 2014-15 Fiscal Year
	Agenda
	2014-15 Consultant List

	Authorization to Award Contracts for Year-One Energy Efficient Related Projects at Harvey, Kennedy, and Monte Vista Elementary Schools Utilizing Proposition 39 Funding
	Agenda
	Bid Tab Summary

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Additional Parking Lots and Site Work at Carver and Washington Elementary Schools
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 15 Restrooms at 800 Building at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Site Fencing at Lathrop Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda
	Map

	Authorization to Award Contract to Williams Scotsman, Inc. for Lease of Portable Classrooms and Interim Housing Portables Districtwide
	Agenda
	Rate Sheet

	Ratification of Collective Bargaining Agreement with California School Employees Association, Chapter 41 for 2013-16 School Years and Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Santa Ana Unified School District and California School Employees Association, Chapter 41 Related to Health and Welfare Benefits
	AIB
	Attachment - T.A.
	Attachment - MOU
	Attachment - AB1200

	Approval of Compensation Increase for Management and Confidential Employees not Represented by a Union and District to Cover Increase of Medical Cost for 2014-15 School Year
	AIB

	Affirmation of Request for Waiver of NCLB Requirements through the US Department of Education and through Association with other CORE Districts
	NCLB Waiver 6-10-2014 MR Revision

	Board Reports / Activities
	Board Reports 6-10-14

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



